
Page 1 of 2 
 

CITY OF BENSON 
CITY COUNCIL 

APRIL 14, 2025 – 7:00 P.M.  
REGULAR MEETING           

 
A REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF BENSON, ARIZONA  

WILL BE HELD ON APRIL 14, 2025 AT 7:00 P.M.,  
AT THE BENSON COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 

599 S. DRAGOON STREET, BENSON, ARIZONA        
               

_________________________________ 
                                                                                      Vicki L. Vivian, CMC, City Clerk 
 

A G E N D A 
 
The Council may discuss, direct, consider and take possible action as indicated below pertaining to the following: 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  The Call to Order will consist of the Mayor calling the Council to order.  The Mayor or his 
designee shall then lead those present in the Pledge of Allegiance before introducing the invocation speaker, who will 
offer the invocation. 
 
ROLL CALL:  The City Clerk shall call the roll of the members, and the names of those present shall be entered in 
the minutes. 
 
EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION:  The Mayor shall use this time to present employment awards to those City 
employees or to present recognition awards for specific acts regarding public service if any.  
 
PROCLAMATION:  A proclamation of the Mayor and Council declaring May 1, 2025 “National Day of Prayer.”   
 
CALL TO THE PUBLIC – AGENDA-RELATED COMMENTS ONLY:  Communications and comments from 
the citizens regarding the City of Benson or other matters properly addressed to the City Council shall be heard by 
the Council.  Such remarks shall be addressed to the Council as a whole and shall be limited to three (3) minutes 
unless this time is adjusted at the discretion of the Mayor or Council.  ** 
 
CITY MANAGER’S SUMMARY OF CURRENT EVENTS REPORT:  The City Manager will announce 
meetings and events taking place regarding matters involving or related to the City of Benson.  
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 

1. Discussion and possible action on the Consent Agenda:  *** 
1a. Minutes of the March 10, 2025 Worksession  *   
1b. Minutes of the March 10, 2025 Regular Meeting  * 
1c. Resignation of Brian Williams from the Local Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) 

Board for the Benson Police Department  
1d. Appointment of Nancy Harris to the Local Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Board 

for the Benson Police Department  
1e. Invoices processed for the period from February 21, 2025 through March 25, 2025  * 
1f. Resolution 13-2025 of the Mayor and Council of the City of Benson, Arizona, approving a Special Event 

Liquor License for Serving Smiles, LLC for May 24 and 25, 2025 at 4Evr Ranch Venue, 714 North 
Madison Street, Benson, Arizona  * 

 
2. Discussion regarding the SEAGO, Area Agency on Aging Subaward Amendment for FY25 for the Benson 

Area Transit – Gregory Volker, City Manager/Police Chief 
 

3. Discussion and possible action to approve a job order with BNR Paving under the City of Benson JOC contract 
for Asphalt Maintenance Services for $209,880 – Bradley J. Hamilton, P.E./City Engineer, Public Works 
Director  *   
 

4. Discussion and possible action regarding Resolution 11-2025 of the Mayor and Council of the City of Benson, 
Arizona, accepting a grant from the State of Arizona Department of Transportation Aeronautics Group Airport 
Pavement Management System Program for Improvements at the Benson Municipal Airport - Paul Kerchum 
Field located at 2200 W. Aviation Drive, Benson – Bradley J. Hamilton, P.E./City Engineer, Public Works 
Director  * 
 

5. Discussion and possible action to approve a contract with CORE Construction for Fire Station Restrooms 
Renovation for $193,697 – Bradley J. Hamilton, P.E./City Engineer, Public Works Director  *      
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

6. Discussion and possible action to approve a contract with EleMech regarding a bulk fill water station for 
public use at the City Yard in the amount of $46,500 – Bradley J. Hamilton, P.E./City Engineer, Public 
Works Director  *    
 

7. Discussion and possible action regarding Resolution 12-2025 of the Mayor and Council of the City of Benson, 
Arizona, approving a schedule for fees relating to Recreation Services Fees – Jay Howe, Deputy City 
Manager  * 
 

8. Discussion and possible action to approve a contract with Cochise Floor Coverings for Carpet and Tile 
replacement for the Benson Library in the amount of $41,609.40 – Jay Howe, Deputy City Manager  * 
 

9. Update and possible discussion on the Strategic Plan Projects – Gregory Volker, City Manager/Police Chief         
 

10. Discussion during and/or after presentation by City staff of City Finances, with emphasis on February 28, 
2025; and the City’s financial position on February 28, 2025. All revenues and expenses of the City may be 
discussed – Megan Moreno, Finance Director  * 
 

COUNCIL REPORT:  Mayor and Council report of attendance of City Events, City-Sponsored Events or points or 
items to potentially appear on future agendas. 
 
CALL TO THE PUBLIC – NON-AGENDA-RELATED COMMENTS:  Communications and comments from 
the citizens regarding the City of Benson or other matters properly addressed to the City Council shall be heard by 
the Council.  Such remarks shall be addressed to the Council as a whole and shall be limited to three (3) minutes 
unless this time is adjusted at the discretion of the Mayor or Council.  ** 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS:  Written Department Reports will be provided to Councilmembers as part of the 
Council packet monthly, discussion and direction to Staff, if any, may ensue. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
  
POSTED this 10th day of April, 2025 
 
Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02(H), the public will have physical access to the meeting place thirty (30) minutes prior 
to the start of the meeting.   
 
Material related to the City Council meeting is available for public review the day before and the day of the meeting, 
during office hours, at the City Clerk’s Office located at 101 E. 6th Street, Benson, Arizona, 520-586-2245 x 2011. 
 
All facilities are handicapped-accessible.  If you have a special accessibility need, please contact Vicki L. Vivian, 
City Clerk, at (520) 586-2245, no later than eight (8) hours before the scheduled meeting time.   
 
Any invocation that may be offered before the start of regular Council business shall be the voluntary offering of a 
private citizen, for the benefit of the Council and the citizens present.  The views or beliefs expressed by the invocation 
speaker have not been previously reviewed or approved by the Council, and the Council does not endorse the religious 
beliefs or views of this or any other speaker. 
 
Executive Sessions – Upon a vote of the majority of the City Council, the council may enter into Executive Sessions 
pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes §38-431.03 (A)(3) to obtain legal advice on matters listed on the agenda. 
 

* Denotes an Exhibit in addition to the Council Communication 
 

** Call to the Public 
 
Arizona Revised Statutes §38-431.01(H) provides that “A public body may make an open call to the public during a 
public meeting, subject to reasonable time, place and manner restrictions to allow individuals to address the public 
body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public body.  At the conclusion of an open call to the public, individual 
members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the public body, may ask 
staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda.  However, members of the public body 
shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly 
noticed for discussion and legal action.”  As such, a Call to the Public, if on the agenda, is provided as a courtesy. 
 
In order to speak during the Call to the Public, please complete the Call to the Public form requesting to do so. 
 

*** Consent Agenda 
 

The Consent Agenda will be the first item under New Business and shall list separately distinct items requiring action 
by the City Council that are generally routine items not requiring Council discussion.  A single motion will approve 
all items on the Consent Agenda, including any resolutions or ordinances, or claims/invoices that are of a routine 
nature.  A Councilmember may remove any issue from the Consent Agenda, and that issue will be discussed and 
voted upon separately, immediately following the Consent Agenda under its proper regular category of New Business. 
 
NOTICE TO PARENTS:  Parents and legal guardians have the right (with certain exceptions) to consent before the 
City of Benson makes a video or voice recording of a minor child. A.R.S. §1-602(A)(9). Regular and Special 
Meetings of the Mayor and Council for the City of Benson are recorded, and that recording is usually posted on the 
City’s website.  If you permit your child to participate in a Regular or Special Meeting of the Mayor and Council for 
the City of Benson, a recording will be made.  If your child is seated in the audience, your child may be recorded, but 
you may request that your child be seated in a designated area to avoid recording.  Please submit your request to the 
City Clerk. 







City of Benson 

APR I L  2025  
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu F r i  Sat  

  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30    

FOR MORE INFORMATION VISIT WWW.BENSONAZ.GOV  

 

City Council  
Worksession 5:30 p.m. 
Meeting 7:00 p.m. 
 

Adult Bingo - 1:00 p.m. 
(Doors open at noon) 
Recreation Center 

 

 

 

  

  
. 

 

 
 

Adult Bingo - 1:00 p.m. 
(Doors open at noon) 
Recreation Center 

 

Adult Bingo - 1:00 p.m. 
(Doors open at noon) 
Recreation Center 

Adult Bingo - 1:00 p.m. 
(Doors open at noon) 
Recreation Center 

Adult Crochet for a 
Cause - 10:00 a.m.-
12:00 p.m. 
Recreation Center 

Adult Crochet for a 
Cause - 10:00 a.m.-
12:00 p.m. 
Recreation Center 

Adult Crochet for a 
Cause - 10:00 a.m.-
12:00 p.m. 
Recreation Center 

Adult Crochet for a 
Cause - 10:00 a.m.-
12:00 p.m. 
Recreation Center 

Adult Tai Chi - 3:45 p.m.-
4:45 p.m. 
Recreation Center 

Adult Tai Chi - 3:45 p.m.-
4:45 p.m. 
Recreation Center 

Adult Tai Chi - 3:45 p.m.-
4:45 p.m. 
Recreation Center 

Adult Tai Chi - 3:45 p.m.-
4:45 p.m. 
Recreation Center 

 

Lunchtime Connect - 
11:00 a.m.-1:00 p.m. 
Recreation Center 

Lunchtime Connect - 
11:00 a.m.-1:00 p.m. 
Recreation Center 

Lunchtime Connect - 
11:00 a.m.-1:00 p.m. 
Recreation Center 

 

 



 
 

Meetings 
 

 
Monday, April 14, 2025 – City Council Worksession, 5:30 p.m., Benson Council 

Chambers 
 
Monday, April 14, 2025 – City Council Regular Meeting, 7:00 p.m., Benson Council 

Chambers 
 
Monday, April 21, 2025 – City Council Worksession, 5:30 p.m., Benson Council 

Chambers 
 
Monday, April 21, 2025 – City Council Special Meeting, 6:00 p.m., Benson Council 

Chambers 
    

Events 
 
 
Thursday, May 1, 2025  – National Day of Prayer, prayer sessions will be held at 

Apache Park, 9:00 a.m.-10:00 a.m., 12:00 p.m.-1:00 p.m., 
and  6:30 p.m.-7:30 p.m.   

 
Fridays – Lunchtime Connect 
   This new program will provide a free hot meal and an 

opportunity for our older community members to socialize 
each Friday. The program will run from 11:00 a.m. to      
1:00 p.m. weekly. The times for this event coincide with the 
BAT bus schedule to ensure accessibility to those lacking 
transportation.  We have averaged over 45 participants per 
week, with one week of 79 participants.   

 
Adult Activities – Recreation Center hosts: 
   Bingo on Mondays at 1:00 p.m. 
   Crochet for a Cause on Tuesdays at 10:00 a.m. and 
   Tai Chi on Wednesdays from 3:45 p.m.-4:45 p.m. 
 
Finance Department - In March of 2025, the FY 2024 Finance Audit was 

completed.  Matthew Bingham, from Colby & Powell, will 
be at the May 12 Council meeting to discuss the report.  
This places the City of Benson back on schedule for one 
financial audit a year.  Congratulations, Megan Moreno 
and her Finance Department staff.  

 
New Hires - I wanted to welcome Hoyt Johnson as the new Community 

Development Director, Liselle Comstock as our new HR 
Coordinator and Jacqueline Kiernan as our new Deputy 
City Clerk.  

 
 



                                                                                                                                                                                  
             

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion:  
 
Attached are the minutes of the March 10, 2025 Worksession. 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 
Council pleasure 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Mayor and Council                          Consent Agenda Item # 1a 
                                               
From: Vicki Vivian, CMC, City Clerk                   
           
 
 

 

Subject: 
 
Minutes of the March 10, 2025 Worksession 
 

 

 

City of  Benson 
      City Council Communication  
 
Regular Meeting                                             April 14, 2025 



Page 1 of 4 
 

THE WORKSESSION 
OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF BENSON, ARIZONA 

HELD MARCH 10, 2025 AT 6:00 P.M. 
AT THE BENSON COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

599 S. DRAGOON STREET, BENSON, ARIZONA            
      

CALL TO ORDER:    
    

Mayor Konrad called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance.   
          

ROLL CALL:   
 

Present were:  Mayor Joe A. Konrad, Vice Mayor Levi Johnson, Councilmembers Pat Boyle, Darren 
Hayes, Nick Maldonado, Mark Romero and Cindy Tapia.  City Clerk Vicki Vivian stated a quorum was 
established.   
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. Presentation on the municipal budgeting process through its multiple funds, including the general 

fund and its enterprise funds and the general principals of strategic financial planning and the 
City’s financial strategic plan; all revenues and expenditures of the City may be discussed  
 
Finance Director Megan Moreno delivered a comprehensive presentation on the City’s budget process.  
She expressed enthusiasm for the opportunity and outlined her objectives: to review the budget process, 
clarify the roles of Council versus Staff, detail major funding sources and their purposes, and introduce 
the strategic budget forecasting methodology.   Ms. Moreno emphasized that the strategic financial plan 
is a long-term tool aimed to sustain the City’s financial health, prevent structural deficits, and enable 
proactive decision-making by the Council.  This plan included all projected revenues and expenditures, 
serving as a guide for maintaining financial stability while ensuring quality services for citizens.  She 
explained that she would present only one scenario that evening, with rationale to follow. 
 
Ms. Moreno began with budget basics, noting that the annual budget process had already started. Since 
the last Council retreat, she had updated her presentation to reflect that budget spreadsheets had been 
distributed to Department Heads, who were actively assessing their needs for the upcoming fiscal year. 
She described the collaborative roles in budgeting: citizens brought requests to Council, Staff prepared a 
recommended budget based on departmental needs, and Council set policies, prioritized funding, resolved 
conflicts when resources were limited, and adopted the final budget. This budget then served as a 
communication tool for Councilmembers to explain expenditures to citizens.  Ms. Moreno outlined the 
budget calendar, which began in February, with Council receiving a recommended budget in April, 
followed by worksessions, one-on-one meetings, public hearings, and adoption in late June, just before 
the July fiscal year start; a practice the City of Benson has consistently followed to align with property 
tax timelines. 
 
Ms. Moreno then detailed the City’s budget structure. The General Fund, used for broad municipal 
purposes, supported departments like the Library, Parks and Recreation, Tourism, Administration, 
Finance, Fire, and Police, and was primarily funded by local and state taxes.  Enterprise funds, such as 
Water, Wastewater, Gas, Sanitation, Golf Course, and Airport, operated like businesses, generating 
revenue through user fees to cover operations and capital costs.  Special revenue funds, including Streets  
and Transit, were restricted for specific purposes, often grant-funded, (Streets funded by Highway User 
Revenue Funds – HURF).  Ms. Moreno noted special revenue funds are tracked separately.  Capital 
projects funds, also considered special revenue funds, relied on Construction Sales Tax to finance 
upcoming projects, with a five-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) complementing the strategic 
financial plan. 
 



Page 2 of 4 
 

Ms. Moreno elaborated on General Fund revenue sources. Local sales tax, at 3.5%, contributed 
significantly, alongside a portion of State sales tax (from a total 10.1% rate, with 1% to the County and 
the rest to the State, which redistributed a share based on population).  State-shared income tax, 
comprising 18% of State collections, was also population-based, meaning Benson received less than larger 
cities like Phoenix.  She noted that a State flat tax reduction to 2.5% a few years prior had decreased these 
revenues, with a projected further two-fifths decline before recovery.  Property taxes, franchise taxes (e.g., 
from Cox Communications, SSVEC), and license/permit fees also bolstered the General Fund. Ms. 
Moreno distinguished between ongoing revenues (e.g., taxes) and one-time revenues (e.g., grants and 
fluctuating Construction Sales Tax), the latter reserved for capital projects like the completed splash pad 
and ongoing Lions Park improvements, with funds still allocated for a future City Hall.  She noted the 
contingency reserve in the budget, provides a safety net for unexpected expenses, akin to a personal 
emergency savings account. 
 
On expenditures, Ms. Moreno framed spending as service provision, prioritizing needs over wants.  She 
highlighted a supportive leadership culture, where departments collaboratively determined essential 
needs, avoiding wasteful end-of-year spending.  This approach ensured that unspent funds didn’t penalize 
future budgets, building trust among Staff.  Ms. Moreno stated instead of being a “no” person, she aimed 
to be a “yes if” figure, approving requests if affordability was demonstrated, though limited resources 
often posed challenges.  She noted that Benson operated under a home rule expenditure limitation, 
renewed every four years by voters, underscoring the importance of responsible budgeting. 
 
Transitioning to the strategic financial plan, Ms. Moreno described it as a five-year forecast to assess the 
long-term impact of current decisions and avoid structural deficits, where ongoing expenditures exceeded 
revenues.  She identified FY26 budget issues:  heavy reliance on sales tax, a threatened food tax (though 
likely safe for now), a maximum 2% property tax levy increase, subsidies of $500,000 for the Golf Course 
and $275,000 for the Airport, unfunded PSPRS pension liabilities, recent salary adjustments, and capital 
needs like City Hall, park expansion, and a fire station.  Councilmember Tapia questioned Staff having 
solutions, expressing concern about constituent burdens from property taxes and the balance between 
raises, increasing expenses and citizen welfare.  Ms. Moreno acknowledged these as critical 
considerations that need to be on everyone’s mind as they move through the budget, adding this would 
require further discussion with Council. 
 
For the strategic plan’s development, Ms. Moreno presented a single baseline scenario, opting against a 
food-tax-exclusion scenario due to legislative confidence, though she could adjust if needed.  Mayor 
Konrad agreed the food tax seemed secure through 2027, making the current scenario sufficient for FY26. 
Ms. Moreno’s assumptions included a conservative 1% revenue increase, 3% rises in salaries (equivalent 
to a COLA) and insurance (pending potential higher increases), 2% expense growth, and no major CIP 
items, though ongoing leases and subsidies (Airport, Golf Course, Transit) were included.  The five-year 
forecast projected General Fund operating revenues at $12.5 million and expenditures at $13 million 
(including $11 million departmental and $1.8 million contingency), yielding a $624,000 shortfall, 
meaning the 15% contingency goal couldn’t be fully met. 
 
Councilmember Tapia raised concerns about this shortfall appearing earlier than the previously projected 
three-year mark, asking why that changed.  Ms. Moreno cited 1% revenue growth which falls short of the 
3% expenditure increases, declining state-shared revenues, and rental sales tax losses.  Councilmember 
Tapia asked about the recent raises that were implemented with Ms. Moreno confirming that while they 
were in alignment with the current budget, it compounds the issue moving forward.  Ms. Moreno 
suggested policy discussions about the 15% contingency.  Councilmember Tapia stressed maintaining a 
safety net over overspending, noting the inability to add to reserves next year.  Ms. Moreno likened it to 
a personal budget unable to save as much due to rising costs, while City Manager Greg Volker clarified 
that the presentation was meant to be educational, not definitive, and that COLAs (Cost-of-Living 
Adjustments) weren’t planned in the next fiscal year.  He stressed that the contingency is important to 
Staff as well and business attraction is a long-term revenue strategy.  Councilmember Tapia appreciated 
this but voiced reliance on Staff expertise, alarmed by the rapid shift in projections. 
 



Page 3 of 4 
 

Councilmember Pat Boyle questioned the 3% expense increase consistency, with Ms. Moreno indicating 
she would verify the increases, noting it should compound annually.  Councilmember Boyle also raised 
potential higher interest rate risks, which Ms. Moreno acknowledged.  Mayor Konrad asked about prior 
contingency rates, with Ms. Moreno indicating that the policy remained 15%, though the current year was 
budgeted at 25% ($2.4 million), but reverts to 15% ($1.8 million) in projections, affecting the shortfall. 
The session wrapped with Ms. Moreno inviting further questions during scheduled one-on-one budget 
meetings, as shown on the budget calendar, concluding her detailed overview of Benson’s financial 
planning. 
 

2. Discussion regarding the Strategic Plan for Fiscal Years 25-26; discussion may include Public 
Works’ Project Plan versus the City’s Strategic Plan 
 
City Manager Greg Volker opened clarifying that policy and direction fell under Council authority, while 
Staff managed operational execution. He introduced a Staff presentation on Public Works projects, 
emphasizing their alignment with the strategic plan Council had approved.  Mr. Volker explained that he 
had tasked Public Works Director Brad Hamilton with providing insight into these projects, ensuring 
Council understood how Staff capacity tied into achieving the plan’s goals. He then turned the 
presentation over to Mr. Hamilton. 
 
Mr. Hamilton began by noting he had prepared a longer presentation but shortened it for brevity, and 
humorously acknowledging that his slides lacked the polish of Ms. Moreno’s.  He reported that last fall, 
at the City Manager’s request, his team compiled a project plan list, which initially included 101 identified 
public works projects but had since expanded to 124, noting this is a significant workload for their limited 
staff size.  Mr. Hamilton then detailed the five stages of completing a capital improvement plan (CIP) 
project: scoping, funding, design, construction, and operations/maintenance.  Scoping involved 
identifying problems, proposing solutions, and estimating costs, often based on Council input; he noted 
citizens often approach Council regarding problems.  Funding required budget preparation and Council 
approval, as contracts over $30,000 required Council approval; Mr. Hamilton noted these can often appear 
on the consent agenda since at that point, there is not much need for discussion.  Design could be handled 
internally or outsourced to architects and engineers, depending on complexity and cost-efficiency.  Mr. 
Hamilton noted that during his tenure, funding constraints have prioritized cost over speed. Construction 
might involve in-house work, and has sometimes been done with intergovernmental agreements with the 
County, or working with external contractors.  Finally, operations and maintenance shifted responsibility 
to City staff for ongoing care.  He stressed that every phase demanded Staff time, even when external 
resources were used, as Staff has to manage the project, the contractor, making sure the City is getting 
what they paid for, and dealing with issues and questions during the process.  
 
To illustrate, Mr. Hamilton described the Sandlot lights project.  Scoping revealed non-functional lights 
with safety hazards, deeming them nearly scrap.  Funding was secured in the budget to restore the field 
for nighttime use.  Design was largely internal, with Mr. Hamilton personally investing time, 
supplemented by contractor input for efficiency. Construction involved hiring two contractors - one for 
groundwork and another for aerial installation of LED lighting, along with Staff who uncovered old 
conduits to streamline the process. The system, provided by LAD Lighting, included warranties and 
internet-based controls, and was in testing when Mr. Hamilton visited. The project was transitioning to 
operations, with Staff training planned to manage the new technology. 
 
Mr. Hamilton concluded with key challenges:  all CIP projects hinged on Staff time and funding.  The 
124 projects strained their capacity, as he was the City’s sole engineer, supported by a small but capable 
team, including valuable staff member Deputy City Manager Jay Howe, who has been a great asset and 
who handles a lot of projects.  Mr. Hamilton noted that recruiting had been tough, though recent personnel 
pay improvements allowed better candidate selection. He noted he had been in several interviews since 
December and it was a nice change having to make a decision between 2 or 3 very qualified candidates 
instead of choosing a candidate and hoping they would not only work out, but could pass a drug test.  He 
then spoke about the new City Hall annex building, noting it was needed to replace the dilapidated old 
City Hall, but it offered about 2,000 square feet less space, limiting Staff expansion despite rising 



Page 4 of 4 
 

workloads driven by economic and construction growth. Despite these hurdles, Mr. Hamilton expressed 
enthusiasm for projects like the Sandlot field, where professional construction and new lighting marked 
tangible progress.  He noted that it's a very exciting time and he’s looking forward to working on projects.  
He welcomed questions from the Council.   
 
Councilmember Boyle asked whether the internet-controlled lights would ensure park lights turned off 
when he looks at the park in the middle of the night.  Mr. Hamilton clarified that only one field currently 
used this system, though its LED efficiency impressed him during a nighttime inspection.  Mr. Hamilton 
stated he looked forward to upgrading the other three fields eventually.  No other questions emerged; the 
Council thanked Mr. Hamilton for his report. 
 
With eight minutes until the Regular Meeting at 7:00 p.m., Mayor Konrad noted a sign-up sheet for public 
comments and called for an adjournment.  
 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Councilmember Boyle moved to adjourn at 6:52 p.m.  Seconded by Councilmember Tapia.  Motion 
passed 7-0.  
 

 
 
____________________________  

                Joe A. Konrad, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
   
____________________________   
Vicki L. Vivian, CMC, City Clerk 



                                                                                                                                                                                  
             

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion:  
 
Attached are the minutes of the March 10, 2025 Regular Meeting. 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 
Council pleasure 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Mayor and Council                          Consent Agenda Item # 1b 
                                               
From: Vicki Vivian, CMC, City Clerk                   
           
 
 

 

Subject: 
 
Minutes of the March 10, 2025 Regular Meeting 
 

 

 

City of  Benson 
      City Council Communication  
 
Regular Meeting                                             April 14, 2025 



Page 1 of 5 
 

THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF BENSON, ARIZONA 

HELD MARCH 10, 2025 AT 7:00 P.M. 
AT THE BENSON COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

599 S. DRAGOON STREET, BENSON, ARIZONA            
      

CALL TO ORDER:    
    

Mayor Konrad called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance.  Mayor Konrad 
then introduced Michael Jolstead from Grace Chapel who gave the invocation.  
          

ROLL CALL:   
 

Present were:  Mayor Joe A. Konrad, Vice Mayor Levi Johnson, Councilmembers Pat Boyle, Darren 
Hayes, Nick Maldonado, Mark Romero and Cindy Tapia.  City Clerk Vicki Vivian stated a quorum was 
established.   

 
EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION:  Mayor Konrad recognized Natasha Martinez, who was not present, for 10 
years of service with the City of Benson.  
 
PROCLAMATION:   
 

Mayor Konrad read a proclamation of the Mayor and Council declaring March 14, 15 and 16, 2025 as 
“Cochise Country Music Festival Days” and presented the proclamation to Del Thola who puts on this event.   
Mayor Konrad then read a proclamation of the Mayor and Council declaring April “Fair Housing Month.”  
He then read the final proclamation of the Mayor and Council declaring April 5-11, 2025 as the “Week of the 
Young Child” and presented it to Melissa Avant, the Regional Director of First Things First.     

 
CALL TO THE PUBLIC – AGENDA-RELATED COMMENTS ONLY:  Communications and comments 
from the citizens regarding the City of Benson or other matters properly addressed to the City Council shall be 
heard by the Council.  Such remarks shall be addressed to the Council as a whole and shall be limited to five (5) 
minutes unless this time is adjusted at the discretion of the Mayor or Council. 
 

None. 
 

CITY MANAGER’S SUMMARY OF CURRENT EVENTS REPORT:   
 

City Manager Greg Volker addressed Council, giving the dates of upcoming meetings and events. 
 

Monday, April 14, 2025   – City Council Meeting, 7:00 p.m., Benson Council Chambers     
 
Saturday, March 15, 2025  – Benson Clean & Beautiful presents Classic Cars off Main, at 

Lion’s Park, 8:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m.  Food Vendors on site. For 
more information contact Cindy Allen at 520-631-5507.   

Friday, Saturday, and Sunday 
March 14, 15, and 16, 2025  –    Cochise Country Music Festival at the 4EVR Ranch in Benson. 

It’s a 3-day event. Gates open at 2:00 p.m. and music starts at 
2:30 p.m. daily. For more information, please visit the country 
music festival website at www.cochisecountryfest.com. 

 
Saturday, March 29, 2025          – Opening Day for the San Pedro Little League at Lions Park                                                     

420 N. Adams St., Benson, AZ.  There will be a small parade 
from the high school parking lot area down towards the fields as 
well. 

 

http://www.cochisecountryfest.com/


Page 2 of 5 
 

Fridays until further notice  – Lunchtime Connect 
   This new program will provide a free hot meal and an 

opportunity for our older community members to socialize each 
Friday. The program will run from 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 
weekly. The times for this event coincide with the BAT bus 
schedule to ensure accessibility to those lacking transportation. 

 
Adult Activities  – Recreation Center hosts: 
   Bingo on Mondays at 1:00 p.m. 
   Crochet for a Cause on Tuesdays at 10:00 a.m. and 
   Tai Chi on Wednesdays from 3:45 p.m.-4:45 p.m. 

 
Mr. Volker then stated he also wanted to commend the Public Works Department, noting recently, the 
Public Works underwent a change of hours to match the time of the sun.  He then stated he wanted to 
commend the Public Works Superintendents and Supervisors for making this transition possible, adding 
the new hours have increased productivity and work orders response.  He then thanked them for 
continuing to support the community. 
 
Mr. Volker also thanked the Department Heads for their support of him over his first six months in the 
City Manager position.  He stated he appreciated the driving force that has been developed, the constant 
communication and the desire to improve the community, noting it is real, every day.  He then commended 
Deputy City Manager Jay Howe and the Staff for their excellent work in the Recreation Department 
regarding engaging with seniors.  
 
Mayor Konrad thanked Mr. Volker and then spoke about “Lunchtime Connect” stating the positive 
feedback has been overwhelming, citing many people in the community are attending.  Mayor Konrad 
then asked Mr. Volker to convey his and the Council’s appreciation to City Staff. 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. Discussion and possible action on the Consent Agenda 

1a. Minutes of the January 23, 2025 Retreat   
1b. Minutes of the February 10, 2025 Regular Meeting 
1c. Resignation of Rhonda Boone from the Benson Planning & Zoning Commission 
1d. Resolution 8-2025 of the Mayor and Council of the City of Benson, Arizona, authorizing the City 

Manager and/or the Fire Chief to apply for a Grant from the Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation 
to purchase new Fire Equipment 

1e. Resolution 9-2025 of the Mayor and Council of the City of Benson, Arizona, approving the transfer 
of funds previously approved in the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Budget as a Contingency  

1f. Invoices processed for the period from January 28, 2025 through February 20, 2025 
1g. Purchase order 8439, purchasing 1, 2022 White Chevrolet 4dr Tahoe from Chicago Motors, Inc. 

utilizing budgeted funds under CIP PD 25-6           
 
Councilmember Maldonado moved to approve the consent agenda.  Seconded by Councilmember Boyle.  
Motion passed 7-0. 
 

2. Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to Rob Hagmann   
 
City Manager Greg Volker stated Mr. Rob Hagmann, owner of the Horseshoe Restaurant, 154 E. 4th 
Street purchased the historic restaurant a couple years ago, taking a mainstay restaurant, serving breakfast 
and lunch and turned the location into a treasure trove of fine evening dining, open seven days a week.  
He stated besides matching quality dining with our other restaurants in Benson, Mr. Hagmann has begun 
to devote his time and passion for the community, noting that during the Holiday season, Mr. Hagmann 
donated 63 meals to the less fortunate.  Not knowing exactly who was in need, Mr. Hagmann coordinated 



Page 3 of 5 
 

with the City of Benson’s Transit supervisor, Mariza Nikitas for transportation and delivery to the less 
fortunate.   
 
He then thanked Mr. Hagmann for his continued support of the community and also the City of Benson. 
He asked Mr. Hagmann to come forward where Mayor Konrad thanked Mr. Hagmann for his support of 
the community and then presented Mr. Hagmann the certificate.   
 

3. Discussion and possible approval of the Authorization of Logan Simpson as the professional design 
consultants to conduct a historic inventory survey for the Historic Preservation Commission using 
Certified Local Government grant funding from the State Historic Preservation Office     
 
Public Works Director Brad Hamilton stated at the August 2024 Council Meeting, City Council gave 
approval to Abbie Johnson to apply for the 2024-2025 CLG (Certified Local Government) Pass-Through 
Grant, adding the Historic Preservation Commission and the City of Benson have been awarded this CLG 
Pass-Through Grant for $20,000. He then stated the City of Benson will match this grant with a 40% 
match which will be approximately $13,000. 
 
He continued, stating the Historic Preservation Commission is seeking authorization of Council for Logan 
Simpson as our professional design consultants to conduct the historic survey with this grant funding.  
Logan Simpson consultants just completed the Historic Preservation Plan for the Historic Preservation 
Commission using the 2022-2023 CLG grant funding. The Historic Preservation Commission is confident 
in Logan Simpson’s knowledge and ability to complete this historic inventory survey.   
 
Mr. Hamilton stated he had some questions from Council before the meeting, which he appreciated.  He 
continued stating the project is a survey and the property owners would have a choice if they wanted to 
pursue being on the national register or how they would move forward, but that this project was simply a 
survey.  Mr. Hamilton stated Resolution 34-2024 approved by the Council, gave direction to the City 
Manager to move forward with this type of activity on historic preservation for the benefits that it could 
give the local economy through tourism and like things.   
 
Councilmember Tapia asked about the matching funds with Mr. Hamilton stating the total grant was 
approximately $33,000 with the City’s match being approximately $13,000. 
 
Councilmember Boyle moved to approve the authorization of Logan Simpson as the professional design 
consultants to conduct a historic inventory survey using Certified Local Government grant funding.  
Seconded by Councilmember Tapia.  Motion passed 7-0.   
 

4. Update on the Strategic Plan Projects     
 
City Manager Greg Volker provided an update on the strategic plan.  He discussed the utility rate study, 
noting that the City had previously utilized Willdan as a company to conduct the study.  Mr. Volker 
mentioned that they planned to issue a request for proposal to ensure they found a suitable company that 
could offer a competitive rate, considering averages not just around Benson but throughout Arizona. 
 
Mr. Volker shared that he had a meeting scheduled with the vice president from Troon on Wednesday to 
discuss their new general manager at the Golf Course.  Although he believed he knew who had been hired, 
he was uncertain if he would meet the individual that night. He expressed hope that progress could be 
made, allowing for further meetings, as Councilmembers were interested in the direction of the Golf 
Course. 
 
Regarding the out-of-area rescue fire response, Mr. Volker indicated that the hiring process was ongoing, 
with efforts focused on selecting the right firm to conduct the service and manage fee processing. 
 
The discussion then shifted to Lions Park phase one improvements.  Mr. Volker encouraged 
Councilmembers to observe the enhancements near the wash from Lions Park towards the west side. He 



Page 4 of 5 
 

highlighted that the individual installing the new park had collaborated with Public Works Director Brad 
Hamilton and the new parks supervisor to ensure proper grass growth techniques were applied across 
other fields. Mr. Volker appreciated Mr. Hamilton’s initiative in training his staff to improve field quality 
throughout all parks. 
 
Mr. Volker spoke about the previously mentioned Lions Park light replacement, which was progressing.  
He then noted that efforts continued toward establishing a new City Hall and issuing an RFP (Request for 
Proposal), acknowledging that such Capital Improvement Projects required time. He referenced the 
airport, mentioning that the hiring of an airport manager the previous year had led to some progress, 
though much work still remained. As an enterprise fund, the airport faced challenges with annual losses. 
 
Mayor Konrad interjected to revisit the utility rate study analysis, emphasizing the nature of enterprise 
funds, particularly utilities, as pass-through costs.  He stressed the importance of maintaining rates to not 
operate at a profit, but to have enough funding to cover maintenance and operations, warning that failure 
to do so would drain the general fund.  Mayor Konrad underscored the necessity of keeping utilities 
efficient and operational, ensuring the Council understood the process despite its challenges. He then 
opened the floor for additional comments, but there were none.  
 

5. Discussion during and/or after presentation by City staff of City Finances, with emphasis on 
January 31, 2025; and the City’s financial position on January 31, 2025. All revenues and expenses 
of the City may be discussed     
 
Finance Director Megan Moreno addressed the Council, presenting the City’s financial status as of 
January, comparing the City’s financial position at the end of January to the previous year, noting that the 
figures were unaudited and subject to change. 
 
On the revenue side, Ms. Moreno reported a decrease for January compared to the prior year’s January, 
primarily due to the timing of the last sales tax collection, which had not been available when the report 
was prepared.  She confirmed that the funds had since been received, accounting for the decrease.  Year-
to-date, revenues showed a slight increase of $477,000 over the previous fiscal year, encompassing all 
citywide funds, including the general fund, enterprise funds, and revenue funds.  On the expenditure side, 
Moreno highlighted an increase in expenditures both month-over-month and year-to-date, with a total rise 
of $338,015. 
 
Councilmember Boyle inquired about the expenditure increase, asking if Moreno could provide an 
average to better understand inflation’s impact.  Ms. Moreno clarified which figure Boyle referred to, 
which was the $338,000 year-to-date increase, and offered to provide more details to Council.  
 
Regarding the net position, Moreno explained that January alone showed a deficit, as expenditures 
exceeded revenues, resulting in a negative number. However, year-to-date, the net position was positive 
at $1,736,042, indicating that revenues had surpassed expenditures citywide. She noted, though, that this 
figure was lower than the net position at the same point in the previous year. 
 
Councilmember Tapia raised a question about the significant discrepancy between January 2024 and 
January 2025.  Ms. Moreno attributed part of the difference to the delayed $400,000 in revenue not yet 
reflected in the report, adding that she could provide more details later. Councilmember Tapia asked if 
anything alarming stood out, to which Ms. Moreno responded that nothing concerning had emerged 
beyond the sales tax timing issue. 
 
Ms. Moreno then presented sales tax data by category for January and year-to-date.  Retail remained the 
largest source of sales tax revenue, followed by food tax, with construction sales tax comprising 14% 
year-to-date. She noted that construction sales tax had exceeded budgeted expectations for the year. Total 
Transaction Privilege Tax (TPT) for January reached $871,000, with a year-to-date total of $4.75 million, 
aligning with historical trends of strong winter collections. January proved to be the peak month, with 
specific breakdowns showing $31,000 collected in bed tax (year-to-date $61,000), $132,000 in 



Page 5 of 5 
 

construction sales tax (year-to-date $682,000), $161,000 in food tax (year-to-date over $1 million), 
$370,000 in retail and use tax (year-to-date $2.2 million), and $56,000 in restaurant and bar tax (year-to-
date $358,000).  Ms. Moreno concluded by inviting questions from Council.  There were none. 
 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC – NON-AGENDA-RELATED COMMENTS:  Communications and comments 
from the citizens regarding the City of Benson or other matters properly addressed to the City Council shall be 
heard by the Council.  Such remarks shall be addressed to the Council as a whole and shall be limited to five (5) 
minutes unless this time is adjusted at the discretion of the Mayor or Council. 
 

Duncan Todd addressed the Council to speak about the airport.  He stated he was an aircraft owner with 
a hangar at the airport and he felt the Council needed to know that the condition of the airport as far as 
weed abatement was atrocious.  He stated the area at the south perimeter fence had weeds 5 to 6 feet tall, 
with a lot of tumbleweeds present.  He then spoke about this being an extreme fire danger that needs to 
be addressed immediately, noting the City doesn’t have staffing to go out for the kind of fire that could 
start there.  He then thanked Council for their time.  

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS:  No comments from Council. 

 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Councilmember Tapia moved to adjourn at 7:30 p.m.  Seconded by Councilmember Maldonado.  Motion 
passed 7-0.  
 

 
 
____________________________  

                Joe A. Konrad, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
   
____________________________   
Vicki L. Vivian, CMC, City Clerk 



                                                                                                                                                                                  
             

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion:  
 
The City of Benson entered into a Joinder Agreement with the Arizona Public Safety Personnel Retirement 
System.  The laws governing the retirement system state that if a City has both the Police Department and the 
Fire Department in the retirement system then the Chairman and the Citizen members shall be the same. 
 
The rules of the system require that the Chairman be the Mayor of the City or his designee.  Then there are (2) 
two citizens at large and (2) two members of the board elected by the department members.   
 
This is a 5-member board in which each member serves for a 4-year term.   
 
Sworn member Brian Williams’ has entered into the Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP) which makes 
him ineligible to serve on the Board.   
 
 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 
Resignation of Brian Williams from the Local Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Boards for 
the Benson Police Department  
 
 
 

To: Mayor and Council                         Consent Agenda Item # 1c 
                                               
From: Gregory Volker, City Manager/Police Chief     
  
           
 
 

 

Subject: 
 
Resignation of Brian Williams from the Local Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Board for 
the Benson Police Department  
 
 

 

City of  Benson 
      City Council Communication  
 
Regular Meeting                                    April 14, 2025 



                                                                                                                                                                                  
             

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion:  
 
The City of Benson entered into a Joinder Agreement with the Arizona Public Safety Personnel Retirement 
System.  The laws governing the retirement system state that if a City has both the Police Department and the 
Fire Department in the retirement system then the Chairman and the Citizen members shall be the same. 
 
The rules of the system require that the Chairman be the Mayor of the City or his designee.  Then there are (2) 
two citizens at large and (2) two members of the board elected by the department members.   
 
This is a 5-member board in which each member serves for a 4-year term.   
 
Sworn member Brian Williams’ resignation leaves a vacancy on the Board.  The Benson Police Department 
PSPRS’ sworn members voted and elected Nancy Harris to fulfill that term.    
 
At this time, if Council appoints Nancy Harris, she will serve the remainder of Brian Williams’ term, which will 
expire July 1, 2026, keeping both sworn officer positions expiring together.  
 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 
Appointment of Nancy Harris to the Local Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Boards for the 
Benson Police Department  
 
 

To: Mayor and Council                         Consent Agenda Item # 1d 
                                               
From: Gregory Volker, City Manager/Police Chief    
  
           
 
 

 

Subject: 
 
Appointment of Nancy Harris to the Local Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Board for the 
Benson Police Department  
 
 

 

City of  Benson 
      City Council Communication  
 
Regular Meeting                                    April 14, 2025 



                                                                                                                                                                                  
             

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 

Discussion: 
 

 
 
Attached is a list of large and/or unusual invoices processed by the Finance Department during the period from 
February 21, 2025, through March 25, 2025. The total of all invoices is $1,460,045.89. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AAA Desert Container LLC Storage Container - Parks 13,000.00                                
AMRRP Insurance - Qtr. Pmt. FY 2024-2025 75,447.00                                
AZ Dept of Revenue Monthly Sales Tax Remittance 39,379.26                                
AVFuel Corporation AV Fuel, Jet A Fuel Supply - Airport 21,674.06                                
Axon Enterprise Inc Taser Certification, Supplies- Police Dept. 11,855.14                                
Carollo Engineers Inc Waste Water Permitting Support Project 13,502.50                                
Chicago Motors Inc 2022 Chevy Tahoe - Police Dept. 34,595.00                                
Cochise County Treasurer Monthly Transfer Station Expense Jan. 2025 20,178.32                                
Factory Motor Parts Co Vehicle Parts - All Departments 32,736.24                                
M Anderson Construction Corp Lions Park Development - Parks Grant 603,768.40                              
M C Goodman Enterprises Property Abatement 11,727.12                                
Master Meter Inc Meters - Water 27,048.57                                
Pima Pool & Plastering LLC Community Pool Interior Renovation 28,091.65                                
Rick Engineering Company Grading & Drain Plan Landscape - Library 10,025.40                                
Shell Energy Monthly Natural Gas Purchase  42,119.18                                
Southwest Disposal Monthly Garbage Collection - 2 months 79,876.74                                
Town of Oro Valley Outfiting Equipment - Police Dept. 27,000.00                                
Troon Golf LLC Golf Course Funding - Wire Transfers 35,809.76                                
Willdan Senior Code Enforcement 11,860.00                                
TOTAL LARGE INVOICES 1,139,694.34                          

Staff Recommendation: 
 
Approval of invoices processed for the period from February 21, 2025, through March 25, 2025  
 
 
 
 

To: Mayor and Council                          Consent Agenda Item # 1e 
                                               
From: Julie Scheid – Accounting Specialist                     
           
 
 

 

Subject: 
 
Invoices processed for the period from February 21, 2025, through March 25, 2025      
 
 

 

City of  Benson 
  City Council Communication  
 
Regular Meeting                                              April 14, 2025 



CITY OF BENSON Check Register - Council Packets Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 2/21/2025 - 3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:30PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  GL detail

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Nu Vendor Number Payee Merchant V Merchant Name Amount

03/25 03/14/2025 64263 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 147.85- V

03/25 03/14/2025 64284 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 115.30- V

03/25 03/14/2025 64284 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 118.06- V

02/25 02/24/2025 64691 1238 AQUAFLOW SOLUTIONS INC 1238 AQUAFLOW SOLUTIONS INC 2,207.71

02/25 02/24/2025 64691 1238 AQUAFLOW SOLUTIONS INC 1238 AQUAFLOW SOLUTIONS INC 569.60

02/25 02/24/2025 64691 1238 AQUAFLOW SOLUTIONS INC 1238 AQUAFLOW SOLUTIONS INC 624.47

02/25 02/24/2025 64692 1406 ARIZONA LAW ENFORCEMENT 1406 ARIZONA LAW ENFORCEMENT 1,013.06

02/25 02/24/2025 64693 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 115.50

02/25 02/24/2025 64693 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 27.50

02/25 02/24/2025 64693 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 25.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64693 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 30.79

02/25 02/24/2025 64693 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 110.30

02/25 02/24/2025 64693 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 399.56

02/25 02/24/2025 64693 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 90.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64693 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 90.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64693 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 90.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64694 2340 BRANDON GUILLIAMS 2340 BRANDON GUILLIAMS 27.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64695 2337 BRENDA SMITH 2337 BRENDA SMITH 510.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64696 13562 BRENDA ZAUN 13562 BRENDA ZAUN 413.13

02/25 02/24/2025 64697 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C 37.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64697 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C 47.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64697 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C 32.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64697 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C 37.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64697 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C 29.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64697 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C 34.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64697 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C 34.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64697 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C 807.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64698 3334 DECONCINI MCDONALD YETWIN & LA 3334 DECONCINI MCDONALD YETWI 4,940.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64699 3607 ELLIS BYFIELD 3607 ELLIS BYFIELD 27.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64699 3607 ELLIS BYFIELD 3607 ELLIS BYFIELD 27.00- V

02/25 02/24/2025 64700 3623 ENRICO RODRIGUEZ 3623 ENRICO RODRIGUEZ 27.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64701 3648 ESG CORP 3648 ESG CORP 4,365.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64702 3712 FERGUSON WATERWORKS INC #3083 3712 FERGUSON WATERWORKS INC  920.78

02/25 02/24/2025 64703 3699 FX TACTICAL 3699 FX TACTICAL 1,071.43

02/25 02/24/2025 64704 4111 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS. 4111 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SV 223.24

02/25 02/24/2025 64704 4111 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS. 4111 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SV 223.24

02/25 02/24/2025 64705 4497 JAMIE JOHNSON 4497 JAMIE JOHNSON 27.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64706 4498 JASON BRACAMONTES 4498 JASON BRACAMONTES 27.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64707 4735 KCNN- CANYON COUNTRY 97.7 4735 KCNN- CANYON COUNTRY 97.7 699.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64708 5180 MASTER METER, INC. 5180 MASTER METER INC 27,048.57

02/25 02/24/2025 64709 5442 NANCY HARRIS 5442 NANCY HARRIS 594.52

02/25 02/24/2025 64710 5440 NGENTE PROMOTIONS LLC 5440 NGENTE PROMOTIONS LLC 3,258.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64711 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 91.20

02/25 02/24/2025 64712 5655 OLIVIA BEEMER 5655 OLIVIA BEEMER 27.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64713 5771 PAUL J MONCADA 5771 PAUL J MONCADA 27.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64714 5915 PIMA POOL & PLASTERING LLC 5915 PIMA POOL & PLASTERING LLC 28,091.65

02/25 02/24/2025 64715 5940 PIONEER TITLE AGENCY INC 5940 PIONEER TITLE AGENCY INC 1,188.55

02/25 02/24/2025 64715 5940 PIONEER TITLE AGENCY INC 5940 PIONEER TITLE AGENCY INC 1,530.60

02/25 02/24/2025 64716 5978 POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST INC 5978 POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST IN 424.24

02/25 02/24/2025 64716 5978 POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST INC 5978 POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST IN 424.24

02/25 02/24/2025 64716 5978 POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST INC 5978 POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST IN 424.24

02/25 02/24/2025 64716 5978 POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST INC 5978 POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST IN 424.24

02/25 02/24/2025 64717 6128 RANDY JUDD 6128 RANDY JUDD 100.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF BENSON Check Register - Council Packets Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 2/21/2025 - 3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:30PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Nu Vendor Number Payee Merchant V Merchant Name Amount

02/25 02/24/2025 64718 6130 RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY 6130 RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY 127.82

02/25 02/24/2025 64719 6280 ROGER MOFFIT 6280 ROGER MOFFIT 27.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64720 6281 ROLANDO CARRILLO 6281 ROLANDO CARRILLO 27.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64721 6320 RUDY PERALTA 6320 RUDY PERALTA 27.00

02/25 02/24/2025 64722 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 150.95

02/25 02/24/2025 64722 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 1,237.86

02/25 02/24/2025 64722 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 13.32

02/25 02/24/2025 64722 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 13.31

02/25 02/24/2025 64722 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 13.31

02/25 02/24/2025 64722 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 16.72

02/25 02/24/2025 64722 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 16.72

02/25 02/24/2025 64722 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 16.72

02/25 02/24/2025 64723 6774 SOUTHWEST DISPOSAL 6774 SOUTHWEST DISPOSAL 22,384.14

02/25 02/24/2025 64723 6774 SOUTHWEST DISPOSAL 6774 SOUTHWEST DISPOSAL 17,554.23

02/25 02/24/2025 64724 7720 WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY LLC 7720 WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY LLC 3,087.12

02/25 02/24/2025 64725 5663 WIST OFFICE PRODUCTS 5663 WIST OFFICE PRODUCTS 48.90

02/25 02/24/2025 64726 7870 ZACHARY TOWNE 7870 ZACHARY TOWNE 27.00

02/25 02/26/2025 64727 1349 ARIZONA ELECTRIC POWER COOPER 1349 ARIZONA ELECTRIC POWER C 2,400.00

02/25 02/26/2025 64727 1349 ARIZONA ELECTRIC POWER COOPER 1349 ARIZONA ELECTRIC POWER C 2,400.00

02/25 02/26/2025 64728 1685 AXON ENTERPRISE INC 1685 AXON ENTERPRISE INC 11,855.14

02/25 02/26/2025 64729 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL 13.71

02/25 02/26/2025 64729 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL 186.09

02/25 02/26/2025 64729 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL 494.32

02/25 02/26/2025 64729 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL 61.76

02/25 02/26/2025 64729 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL 71.98

02/25 02/26/2025 64729 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL 143.25

02/25 02/26/2025 64729 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL 13.79

02/25 02/26/2025 64729 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL 13.79

02/25 02/26/2025 64729 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL 13.79

02/25 02/26/2025 64729 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL 13.79

02/25 02/26/2025 64729 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL 13.79

02/25 02/26/2025 64729 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL 7.70

02/25 02/26/2025 64729 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL 58.49

02/25 02/26/2025 64729 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL 13.79

02/25 02/26/2025 64729 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL 13.78

02/25 02/26/2025 64729 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL 13.79

02/25 02/26/2025 64729 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL 13.79

02/25 02/26/2025 64730 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 9.00

02/25 02/26/2025 64730 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 9.00

02/25 02/26/2025 64730 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 9.00

02/25 02/26/2025 64730 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 9.00

02/25 02/26/2025 64730 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 8.99

02/25 02/26/2025 64731 2110 BENSON REFRIG & APPLIANCE 2110 BENSON REFRIG & APPLIANCE 1,024.80

02/25 02/26/2025 64732 2870 COCHISE COUNTY TREASURER 2870 COCHISE COUNTY TREASURE 20,127.36

02/25 02/26/2025 64732 2870 COCHISE COUNTY TREASURER 2870 COCHISE COUNTY TREASURE 26.00

02/25 02/26/2025 64732 2870 COCHISE COUNTY TREASURER 2870 COCHISE COUNTY TREASURE 11.52

02/25 02/26/2025 64732 2870 COCHISE COUNTY TREASURER 2870 COCHISE COUNTY TREASURE 7.68

02/25 02/26/2025 64732 2870 COCHISE COUNTY TREASURER 2870 COCHISE COUNTY TREASURE 5.76

02/25 02/26/2025 64733 2895 COCHISE COUNTY TREASURER 2895 COCHISE COUNTY TREASURE 3,227.06

02/25 02/26/2025 64734 13572 EAST WEST INVESTMENT STRATEGIE 13572 EAST WEST INVESTMENT STR 123.19

02/25 02/26/2025 64735 3706 FARNSWORTH TILE & CARPET 3706 FARNSWORTH TILE & CARPET 482.80

02/25 02/26/2025 64736 4929 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC. 4929 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS  360.85

02/25 02/26/2025 64737 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 33.29

02/25 02/26/2025 64737 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 68.58

02/25 02/26/2025 64737 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 26.05

02/25 02/26/2025 64737 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 28.61

02/25 02/26/2025 64738 5978 POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST INC 5978 POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST IN 208.25

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF BENSON Check Register - Council Packets Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 2/21/2025 - 3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:30PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Nu Vendor Number Payee Merchant V Merchant Name Amount

02/25 02/26/2025 64739 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI 1,356.38

02/25 02/26/2025 64739 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI 859.00

02/25 02/26/2025 64739 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI 1,006.36

02/25 02/26/2025 64739 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI 814.29

02/25 02/26/2025 64739 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI 397.84

02/25 02/26/2025 64739 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI 222.84

02/25 02/26/2025 64739 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI 222.84

02/25 02/26/2025 64739 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI 222.84

02/25 02/26/2025 64739 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI 222.84

02/25 02/26/2025 64739 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI 222.84

02/25 02/26/2025 64740 6115 R&R ELECTRIC LLC 6115 R&R ELECTRIC LLC 153.10

02/25 02/26/2025 64740 6115 R&R ELECTRIC LLC 6115 R&R ELECTRIC LLC 153.10

02/25 02/26/2025 64740 6115 R&R ELECTRIC LLC 6115 R&R ELECTRIC LLC 153.11

02/25 02/26/2025 64740 6115 R&R ELECTRIC LLC 6115 R&R ELECTRIC LLC 201.48

02/25 02/26/2025 64740 6115 R&R ELECTRIC LLC 6115 R&R ELECTRIC LLC 206.24

02/25 02/26/2025 64740 6115 R&R ELECTRIC LLC 6115 R&R ELECTRIC LLC 1,258.14

02/25 02/26/2025 64740 6115 R&R ELECTRIC LLC 6115 R&R ELECTRIC LLC 1,258.14

02/25 02/26/2025 64741 6200 RED WING BUSINESS ADVANTAGE A 6200 RED WING BUSINESS ADVANT 200.00

02/25 02/26/2025 64742 7697 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 7697 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 36.65

02/25 02/26/2025 64743 7720 WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY LLC 7720 WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY LLC 248.09

02/25 02/26/2025 64743 7720 WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY LLC 7720 WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY LLC 974.09

03/25 03/01/2025 64744 5551 ANICLETO D MALDONADO 5551 ANICLETO D MALDONADO 100.00

03/25 03/01/2025 64745 2160 BENSON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT INC 2160 BENSON VOLUNTEER FIRE DE 5,000.00

03/25 03/01/2025 64746 3050 COMMUNITY FOOD PANTRY OF 3050 COMMUNITY FOOD PANTRY OF 130.00

03/25 03/01/2025 64747 3240 DARRELL FOSTER 3240 DARRELL FOSTER 100.00

03/25 03/01/2025 64748 7312 FRED TRUJILLO 7312 FRED TRUJILLO 100.00

03/25 03/01/2025 64749 3975 GEOFFREY MCGOFFIN 3975 GEOFFREY MCGOFFIN 100.00

03/25 03/01/2025 64750 7895 JAMES HANSEN JR. 7895 JAMES HANSEN JR. 100.00

03/25 03/01/2025 64751 4505 JERRY FINK 4505 JERRY FINK 100.00

03/25 03/01/2025 64752 4573 JOE RODRIGUEZ 4573 JOE RODRIGUEZ 100.00

03/25 03/01/2025 64753 8914 JOE ROTHERMICH 8914 JOE ROTHERMICH 100.00

03/25 03/01/2025 64754 4840 LARRY NAPIER 4840 LARRY NAPIER 100.00

03/25 03/01/2025 64755 4975 LOREN JAY SHELDON 4975 LOREN JAY SHELDON 1,400.00

03/25 03/01/2025 64756 5786 PATRICK TEAGUE 5786 PATRICK TEAGUE 100.00

03/25 03/01/2025 64757 6144 RAY JOHNSON II 6144 RAY JOHNSON II 100.00

03/25 03/01/2025 64758 5238 SHANE MERRILL 5238 SHANE MERRILL 100.00

03/25 03/01/2025 64759 6948 STRONGHOLD AVIATION SERVICES L 6948 STRONGHOLD AVIATION SERVI 4,000.00

03/25 03/01/2025 64760 7790 WILLIAM BRANDT 7790 WILLIAM BRANDT 100.00

03/25 03/05/2025 64762 1116 ALL CREATURES VETERINARY SERVI 1116 ALL CREATURES VETERINARY  15.00

03/25 03/05/2025 64762 1116 ALL CREATURES VETERINARY SERVI 1116 ALL CREATURES VETERINARY  15.00

03/25 03/05/2025 64763 1297 ARIZONA BLUE STAKE INC 1297 ARIZONA BLUE STAKE INC 304.82

03/25 03/05/2025 64763 1297 ARIZONA BLUE STAKE INC 1297 ARIZONA BLUE STAKE INC 304.82

03/25 03/05/2025 64763 1297 ARIZONA BLUE STAKE INC 1297 ARIZONA BLUE STAKE INC 304.81

03/25 03/05/2025 64764 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 115.30

03/25 03/05/2025 64764 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 147.85

03/25 03/05/2025 64764 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 118.06

03/25 03/05/2025 64765 2224 BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING 2224 BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING 100.60

03/25 03/05/2025 64765 2224 BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING 2224 BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING 39.99

03/25 03/05/2025 64765 2224 BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING 2224 BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING 152.53

03/25 03/05/2025 64765 2224 BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING 2224 BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING 38.94

03/25 03/05/2025 64766 2289 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY 2289 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SU 456.73

03/25 03/05/2025 64766 2289 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY 2289 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SU 438.43-

03/25 03/05/2025 64767 2598 CENTURY LINK 2598 CENTURY LINK 28.50

03/25 03/05/2025 64768 2863 COCHISE COLLEGE 2863 COCHISE COLLEGE 926.50

03/25 03/05/2025 64768 2863 COCHISE COLLEGE 2863 COCHISE COLLEGE 926.50

03/25 03/05/2025 64769 3458 DOUG VIVIAN 3458 DOUG VIVIAN 100.00

03/25 03/05/2025 64770 13371 EMMILY J KILPATRICK 13371 EMMILY J KILPATRICK 131.17

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF BENSON Check Register - Council Packets Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 2/21/2025 - 3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:30PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Nu Vendor Number Payee Merchant V Merchant Name Amount

03/25 03/05/2025 64771 3668 ESO SOLUTIONS INC 3668 ESO SOLUTIONS INC 485.50

03/25 03/05/2025 64772 3667 EVECTIO CONSULTING PARTNERS, L 3667 EVECTIO CONSULTING PARTN 3,500.00

03/25 03/05/2025 64773 3712 FERGUSON WATERWORKS INC #3083 3712 FERGUSON WATERWORKS INC  186.51

03/25 03/05/2025 64773 3712 FERGUSON WATERWORKS INC #3083 3712 FERGUSON WATERWORKS INC  489.01

03/25 03/05/2025 64774 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 111.99

03/25 03/05/2025 64774 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 26.18

03/25 03/05/2025 64774 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 8.73

03/25 03/05/2025 64774 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 8.73

03/25 03/05/2025 64774 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 8.73

03/25 03/05/2025 64774 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 26.18

03/25 03/05/2025 64774 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 26.18

03/25 03/05/2025 64774 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 12.74

03/25 03/05/2025 64774 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 12.74

03/25 03/05/2025 64775 4291 HOMETOWN-520 LLC 4291 HOMETOWN-520 LLC 95.00

03/25 03/05/2025 64775 4291 HOMETOWN-520 LLC 4291 HOMETOWN-520 LLC 149.72

03/25 03/05/2025 64775 4291 HOMETOWN-520 LLC 4291 HOMETOWN-520 LLC 117.99

03/25 03/05/2025 64776 13587 JULIE A SANCHEZ 13587 JULIE A SANCHEZ 62.31

03/25 03/05/2025 64777 4735 KCNN- CANYON COUNTRY 97.7 4735 KCNN- CANYON COUNTRY 97.7 699.00

03/25 03/05/2025 64778 4907 LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES 4907 LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICE 352.00

03/25 03/05/2025 64778 4907 LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES 4907 LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICE 32.00

03/25 03/05/2025 64778 4907 LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES 4907 LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICE 16.00

03/25 03/05/2025 64778 4907 LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES 4907 LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICE 128.00

03/25 03/05/2025 64779 5040 M ANDERSON CONSTRUCTION CORP 5040 M ANDERSON CONSTRUCTION  300,133.27

03/25 03/05/2025 64779 5040 M ANDERSON CONSTRUCTION CORP 5040 M ANDERSON CONSTRUCTION  303,635.13

03/25 03/05/2025 64780 13000 M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES 13000 M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES 1,069.28

03/25 03/05/2025 64780 13000 M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES 13000 M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES 1,069.28

03/25 03/05/2025 64780 13000 M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES 13000 M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES 1,069.28

03/25 03/05/2025 64780 13000 M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES 13000 M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES 1,069.28

03/25 03/05/2025 64780 13000 M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES 13000 M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES 6,450.00

03/25 03/05/2025 64780 13000 M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES 13000 M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES 1,000.00

03/25 03/05/2025 64781 5200 MARICOPA DATA STORAGE CENTERS  5200 MARICOPA DATA STORAGE CE 147.52

03/25 03/05/2025 64782 5225 MELANIE HERNANDEZ 5225 MELANIE HERNANDEZ 500.00

03/25 03/05/2025 64783 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 70.20

03/25 03/05/2025 64783 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 22.45

03/25 03/05/2025 64783 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 96.22

03/25 03/05/2025 64783 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 65.91

03/25 03/05/2025 64783 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 24.28

03/25 03/05/2025 64783 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 106.19

03/25 03/05/2025 64784 6045 PROLINE GRAPHICS INC 6045 PROLINE GRAPHICS INC 159.52

03/25 03/05/2025 64785 5426 PROLOGIC TECHNOLOGY GROUP LL 5426 PROLOGIC TECHNOLOGY GRO 5,000.00

03/25 03/05/2025 64786 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI 400.48

03/25 03/05/2025 64786 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI 149.02

03/25 03/05/2025 64787 6115 R&R ELECTRIC LLC 6115 R&R ELECTRIC LLC 112.50

03/25 03/05/2025 64787 6115 R&R ELECTRIC LLC 6115 R&R ELECTRIC LLC 112.50

03/25 03/05/2025 64788 6130 RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY 6130 RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY 221.83

03/25 03/05/2025 64788 6130 RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY 6130 RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY 189.78

03/25 03/05/2025 64788 6130 RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY 6130 RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY 1,825.29

03/25 03/05/2025 64789 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 65.22

03/25 03/05/2025 64789 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 63.40

03/25 03/05/2025 64789 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 39.94

03/25 03/05/2025 64790 11898 ST VINCENT DE PAUL 11898 ST VINCENT DE PAUL 30.00

03/25 03/05/2025 64790 11898 ST VINCENT DE PAUL 11898 ST VINCENT DE PAUL 220.00

03/25 03/05/2025 64791 6802 STAMBACK SEPTIC SERVICE 6802 STAMBACK SEPTIC SERVICE 207.29

03/25 03/05/2025 64791 6802 STAMBACK SEPTIC SERVICE 6802 STAMBACK SEPTIC SERVICE 229.11

03/25 03/05/2025 64792 7387 TUCSON TRUX & EQUIPMENT SALES  7387 TUCSON TRUX & EQUIPMENT  2,023.42

03/25 03/05/2025 64792 7387 TUCSON TRUX & EQUIPMENT SALES  7387 TUCSON TRUX & EQUIPMENT  2,023.42

03/25 03/05/2025 64792 7387 TUCSON TRUX & EQUIPMENT SALES  7387 TUCSON TRUX & EQUIPMENT  2,023.41

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF BENSON Check Register - Council Packets Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 2/21/2025 - 3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:30PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Nu Vendor Number Payee Merchant V Merchant Name Amount

03/25 03/05/2025 64793 7536 USA BLUEBOOK 7536 USA BLUEBOOK 639.18

03/25 03/05/2025 64793 7536 USA BLUEBOOK 7536 USA BLUEBOOK 759.52

03/25 03/05/2025 64794 7598 VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS 7598 VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS 202.05

03/25 03/05/2025 64794 7598 VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS 7598 VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS 146.68

03/25 03/05/2025 64794 7598 VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS 7598 VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS 21.19

03/25 03/05/2025 64794 7598 VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS 7598 VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS 65.08

03/25 03/05/2025 64794 7598 VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS 7598 VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS 296.98

03/25 03/05/2025 64794 7598 VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS 7598 VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS 142.14

03/25 03/05/2025 64795 7693 WATER-STATS LLC 7693 WATER-STATS LLC 2,440.31

03/25 03/05/2025 64796 7697 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 7697 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 1,343.89

03/25 03/05/2025 64797 7770 WILLDAN 7770 WILLDAN 60.50

03/25 03/05/2025 64797 7770 WILLDAN 7770 WILLDAN 572.50

03/25 03/05/2025 64797 7770 WILLDAN 7770 WILLDAN 11,227.00

03/25 03/10/2025 64798 1024 AAA DESERT CONTAINER LLC 1024 AAA DESERT CONTAINER LLC 13,000.00

03/25 03/10/2025 64799 1095 AIRGAS USA LLC 1095 AIRGAS USA LLC 479.75

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 32.56

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 31.34

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 31.34

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 31.34

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 31.34

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 186.42

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 67.30

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 67.29

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 67.29

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 67.29

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 67.30

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 67.30

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 67.30

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 19.75

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 9.90

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 57.39

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 33.68

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 67.29

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 67.29

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 887.80

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 125.57

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 124.97

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 512.90

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 60.15

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 208.52

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 31.34

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 167.17

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 31.34

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 237.71

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 641.68

03/25 03/10/2025 64800 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 BENSON ACE HARDWARE 31.34

03/25 03/10/2025 64801 1968 BENSON BOBCAT BOOSTER CLUB 1968 BENSON BOBCAT BOOSTER CL 100.00

03/25 03/10/2025 64802 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C 37.00

03/25 03/10/2025 64802 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C 29.00

03/25 03/10/2025 64802 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C 47.00

03/25 03/10/2025 64802 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C 32.00

03/25 03/10/2025 64802 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C 34.00

03/25 03/10/2025 64802 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C 37.00

03/25 03/10/2025 64802 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C 34.00

03/25 03/10/2025 64802 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C 807.00

03/25 03/10/2025 64803 2475 C & S SWEEPING SERVICES INC 2475 C & S SWEEPING SERVICES IN 4,569.60

03/25 03/10/2025 64804 2599 CENTURYLINK 2599 CENTURYLINK 136.53

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF BENSON Check Register - Council Packets Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 2/21/2025 - 3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:30PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Nu Vendor Number Payee Merchant V Merchant Name Amount

03/25 03/10/2025 64804 2599 CENTURYLINK 2599 CENTURYLINK 199.78

03/25 03/10/2025 64804 2599 CENTURYLINK 2599 CENTURYLINK 150.84

03/25 03/10/2025 64804 2599 CENTURYLINK 2599 CENTURYLINK 180.09

03/25 03/10/2025 64804 2599 CENTURYLINK 2599 CENTURYLINK 236.86

03/25 03/10/2025 64804 2599 CENTURYLINK 2599 CENTURYLINK 197.24

03/25 03/10/2025 64804 2599 CENTURYLINK 2599 CENTURYLINK 136.54

03/25 03/10/2025 64804 2599 CENTURYLINK 2599 CENTURYLINK 136.53

03/25 03/10/2025 64805 3090 CORE & MAIN LP 3090 CORE & MAIN LP 991.89

03/25 03/10/2025 64806 3333 DELL MARKETING LP 3333 DELL MARKETING LP 1,336.30

03/25 03/10/2025 64806 3333 DELL MARKETING LP 3333 DELL MARKETING LP 328.40

03/25 03/10/2025 64806 3333 DELL MARKETING LP 3333 DELL MARKETING LP 328.40

03/25 03/10/2025 64806 3333 DELL MARKETING LP 3333 DELL MARKETING LP 328.40

03/25 03/10/2025 64807 3668 ESO SOLUTIONS INC 3668 ESO SOLUTIONS INC 5,198.64

03/25 03/10/2025 64808 3151 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 3151 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENT 115.00

03/25 03/10/2025 64809 5930 PIPELINE ASSOCIATION FOR 5930 PIPELINE ASSOCIATION FOR 40.00

03/25 03/10/2025 64810 6774 SOUTHWEST DISPOSAL 6774 SOUTHWEST DISPOSAL 22,395.72

03/25 03/10/2025 64810 6774 SOUTHWEST DISPOSAL 6774 SOUTHWEST DISPOSAL 17,542.65

03/25 03/10/2025 64811 6830 STAPLES 6830 STAPLES 8.03

03/25 03/14/2025 64812 1023 A1 PORT A POTS 1023 A1 PORT A POTS 222.56

03/25 03/14/2025 64813 1053 ADEQ 1053 ADEQ 180.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64814 1238 AQUAFLOW SOLUTIONS INC 1238 AQUAFLOW SOLUTIONS INC 1,349.67

03/25 03/14/2025 64814 1238 AQUAFLOW SOLUTIONS INC 1238 AQUAFLOW SOLUTIONS INC 708.81

03/25 03/14/2025 64815 1248 AUDREY TRAYWICK 1248 AUDREY TRAYWICK 240.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64816 1687 AZC DRUG TESTING 1687 AZC DRUG TESTING 570.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64817 2337 BRENDA SMITH 2337 BRENDA SMITH 480.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64818 2510 CAROLLO ENGINEERS INC 2510 CAROLLO ENGINEERS INC 13,502.50

03/25 03/14/2025 64819 2599 CENTURYLINK 2599 CENTURYLINK 293.47

03/25 03/14/2025 64819 2599 CENTURYLINK 2599 CENTURYLINK 168.52

03/25 03/14/2025 64819 2599 CENTURYLINK 2599 CENTURYLINK 84.10

03/25 03/14/2025 64819 2599 CENTURYLINK 2599 CENTURYLINK 157.40

03/25 03/14/2025 64819 2599 CENTURYLINK 2599 CENTURYLINK 157.40

03/25 03/14/2025 64819 2599 CENTURYLINK 2599 CENTURYLINK 157.40

03/25 03/14/2025 64819 2599 CENTURYLINK 2599 CENTURYLINK 177.06

03/25 03/14/2025 64819 2599 CENTURYLINK 2599 CENTURYLINK 199.30

03/25 03/14/2025 64820 2670 CHICAGO MOTORS INC 2670 CHICAGO MOTORS INC 34,595.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64821 13588 CHRISTINE MARTINEZ 13588 CHRISTINE MARTINEZ 50.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64822 2895 COCHISE COUNTY TREASURER 2895 COCHISE COUNTY TREASURE 190.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64823 2930 COLBY & POWELL PLC 2930 COLBY & POWELL PLC 5,866.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64824 3210 DANA KEPNER COMPANY INC 3210 DANA KEPNER COMPANY INC 1,009.64

03/25 03/14/2025 64824 3210 DANA KEPNER COMPANY INC 3210 DANA KEPNER COMPANY INC 2,881.45

03/25 03/14/2025 64824 3210 DANA KEPNER COMPANY INC 3210 DANA KEPNER COMPANY INC 696.52

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,174.91

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,174.91

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,174.92

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,174.92

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,174.92

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,174.92

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,174.91

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,174.91

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,174.92

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,174.92

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,174.92

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,174.92

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,521.88

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,521.88

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,521.88

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,521.88

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF BENSON Check Register - Council Packets Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 2/21/2025 - 3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:30PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Nu Vendor Number Payee Merchant V Merchant Name Amount

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,521.89

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,521.88

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,521.88

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,521.89

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,521.89

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,521.89

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,521.89

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 1,521.89

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 20.68

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 105.31-

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 105.30-

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 105.30-

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 105.31-

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 443.18

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 16.17

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 16.17

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 22.98

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 16.17

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 16.17

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 4.50

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 44.49

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 4.49

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 4.49

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 16.17

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 16.17

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 46.86

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 46.84

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 46.85

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 4.48

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 4.48

03/25 03/14/2025 64825 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 4.50

03/25 03/14/2025 64826 4100 GRANITE CONSTRUCTION CO 4100 GRANITE CONSTRUCTION CO 5,233.18

03/25 03/14/2025 64827 4291 HOMETOWN-520 LLC 4291 HOMETOWN-520 LLC 95.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64828 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN AR 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE 70.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64828 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN AR 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE 170.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64828 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN AR 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE 50.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64828 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN AR 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE 150.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64828 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN AR 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE 50.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64828 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN AR 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE 190.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64828 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN AR 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE 50.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64828 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN AR 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE 150.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64828 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN AR 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE 168.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64828 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN AR 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE 113.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64828 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN AR 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE 95.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64828 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN AR 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE 170.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64828 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN AR 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE 170.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64828 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN AR 4337 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE 95.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64829 13590 JASON IMES 13590 JASON IMES 205.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64830 4907 LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES 4907 LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICE 2,728.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64830 4907 LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES 4907 LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICE 128.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64831 4929 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC. 4929 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS  360.85

03/25 03/14/2025 64832 5396 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC 5396 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC 299.80

03/25 03/14/2025 64833 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 5.93

03/25 03/14/2025 64833 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 53.21

03/25 03/14/2025 64833 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 22.80

03/25 03/14/2025 64833 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 70.05

03/25 03/14/2025 64834 5740 PAT HARROLD 5740 PAT HARROLD 66.67

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF BENSON Check Register - Council Packets Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 2/21/2025 - 3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:30PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Nu Vendor Number Payee Merchant V Merchant Name Amount

03/25 03/14/2025 64834 5740 PAT HARROLD 5740 PAT HARROLD 66.67

03/25 03/14/2025 64834 5740 PAT HARROLD 5740 PAT HARROLD 66.66

03/25 03/14/2025 64835 5978 POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST INC 5978 POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST IN 432.82

03/25 03/14/2025 64835 5978 POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST INC 5978 POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST IN 432.82

03/25 03/14/2025 64835 5978 POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST INC 5978 POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST IN 432.82

03/25 03/14/2025 64835 5978 POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST INC 5978 POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST IN 432.81

03/25 03/14/2025 64836 6130 RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY 6130 RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY 520.69

03/25 03/14/2025 64836 6130 RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY 6130 RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY 157.70

03/25 03/14/2025 64837 6251 RICK ENGINEERING COMPANY-TUCS 6251 RICK ENGINEERING COMPANY- 5,785.04

03/25 03/14/2025 64837 6251 RICK ENGINEERING COMPANY-TUCS 6251 RICK ENGINEERING COMPANY- 4,240.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64838 6728 SOFTWARE ONE INC 6728 SOFTWARE ONE INC 3,046.03

03/25 03/14/2025 64839 6830 STAPLES 6830 STAPLES 57.21

03/25 03/14/2025 64839 6830 STAPLES 6830 STAPLES 130.55

03/25 03/14/2025 64839 6830 STAPLES 6830 STAPLES 13.74

03/25 03/14/2025 64840 1415 STOTZ EQUIPMENT 1415 STOTZ EQUIPMENT 273.99

03/25 03/14/2025 64841 13589 THE MOORE LAW GROUP, 13589 THE MOORE LAW GROUP 468.57

03/25 03/14/2025 64842 7148 THOMAS CARLSON 7148 THOMAS CARLSON 27.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64843 7276 TOWN OF ORO VALLEY 7276 TOWN OF ORO VALLEY 27,000.00

03/25 03/14/2025 64844 13381 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD 13381 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD 585.91

03/25 03/14/2025 64845 13369 VERIFORCE 13369 VERIFORCE 3,682.40

03/25 03/18/2025 64846 1326 ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1326 ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF RE 60.62

03/25 03/18/2025 64847 2749 CITY OF BENSON 2749 CITY OF BENSON 25.00

03/25 03/18/2025 64847 2749 CITY OF BENSON 2749 CITY OF BENSON 150.00

03/25 03/18/2025 64848 1326 ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1326 ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF RE 20.00

03/25 03/20/2025 64849 1728 AMRRP 1728 AMRRP 3,017.88

03/25 03/20/2025 64849 1728 AMRRP 1728 AMRRP 6,035.76

03/25 03/20/2025 64849 1728 AMRRP 1728 AMRRP 23,388.57

03/25 03/20/2025 64849 1728 AMRRP 1728 AMRRP 4,526.82

03/25 03/20/2025 64849 1728 AMRRP 1728 AMRRP 4,526.82

03/25 03/20/2025 64849 1728 AMRRP 1728 AMRRP 18,861.75

03/25 03/20/2025 64849 1728 AMRRP 1728 AMRRP 3,772.35

03/25 03/20/2025 64849 1728 AMRRP 1728 AMRRP 11,317.05

03/25 03/20/2025 64850 13168 ARIZONA LIVESCAN FINGERPRINTIN 13168 ARIZONA LIVESCAN FINGERPR 109.00

03/25 03/20/2025 64851 1600 AVFUEL CORPORATION 1600 AVFUEL CORPORATION 21,674.06

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 103.34

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 103.33

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 103.33

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 46.29

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 46.29

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 46.29

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 46.87

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 46.29

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 46.29

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 46.29

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 46.29

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 46.29

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 46.29

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 46.29

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 46.29

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 29.75

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 115.53

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 1.59

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 1.59

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 1.59

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 1.59

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 103.33

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 103.33

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF BENSON Check Register - Council Packets Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 2/21/2025 - 3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:30PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Nu Vendor Number Payee Merchant V Merchant Name Amount

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 25.73

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA .67

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 29.76

03/25 03/20/2025 64852 2075 BENSON NAPA 2075 BENSON NAPA 29.75

03/25 03/20/2025 64853 2224 BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING 2224 BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING 70.62

03/25 03/20/2025 64854 2259 BOEHRINGER INGELHEIM ANIMAL HO 2259 BOEHRINGER INGELHEIM ANI 379.84

03/25 03/20/2025 64855 3596 ELITE SALES & SERVICE 3596 ELITE SALES & SERVICE 22.01

03/25 03/20/2025 64855 3596 ELITE SALES & SERVICE 3596 ELITE SALES & SERVICE 93.81

03/25 03/20/2025 64855 3596 ELITE SALES & SERVICE 3596 ELITE SALES & SERVICE 93.81

03/25 03/20/2025 64855 3596 ELITE SALES & SERVICE 3596 ELITE SALES & SERVICE 113.04

03/25 03/20/2025 64855 3596 ELITE SALES & SERVICE 3596 ELITE SALES & SERVICE 113.05

03/25 03/20/2025 64856 3648 ESG CORP 3648 ESG CORP 6,879.30

03/25 03/20/2025 64857 3670 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS INC 3670 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCT 1,140.58

03/25 03/20/2025 64858 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 111.99

03/25 03/20/2025 64858 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 26.18

03/25 03/20/2025 64858 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 8.73

03/25 03/20/2025 64858 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 8.73

03/25 03/20/2025 64858 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 8.73

03/25 03/20/2025 64858 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 192.40

03/25 03/20/2025 64858 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 96.20

03/25 03/20/2025 64858 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 37.02

03/25 03/20/2025 64858 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 37.02

03/25 03/20/2025 64858 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 37.01

03/25 03/20/2025 64858 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 81.34

03/25 03/20/2025 64858 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 26.18

03/25 03/20/2025 64858 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 26.18

03/25 03/20/2025 64858 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 12.74

03/25 03/20/2025 64858 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 12.74

03/25 03/20/2025 64858 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 192.40

03/25 03/20/2025 64858 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 3973 GEOTAB USA INC 288.60

03/25 03/20/2025 64859 4111 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS. 4111 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SV 223.24

03/25 03/20/2025 64859 4111 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS. 4111 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SV 223.24

03/25 03/20/2025 64860 4735 KCNN- CANYON COUNTRY 97.7 4735 KCNN- CANYON COUNTRY 97.7 699.00

03/25 03/20/2025 64861 4907 LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES 4907 LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICE 18.00

03/25 03/20/2025 64861 4907 LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES 4907 LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICE 32.00

03/25 03/20/2025 64862 4944 LIL DON'S DIGGIN LLC 4944 LIL DON'S DIGGIN LLC 1,600.00

03/25 03/20/2025 64863 5436 MWI ANIMAL HEALTH 5436 MWI ANIMAL HEALTH 6.03

03/25 03/20/2025 64863 5436 MWI ANIMAL HEALTH 5436 MWI ANIMAL HEALTH 35.03

03/25 03/20/2025 64863 5436 MWI ANIMAL HEALTH 5436 MWI ANIMAL HEALTH 63.52

03/25 03/20/2025 64863 5436 MWI ANIMAL HEALTH 5436 MWI ANIMAL HEALTH 70.03

03/25 03/20/2025 64864 5621 OAKLEY'S GARAGE & TOWING 5621 OAKLEY'S GARAGE & TOWING 3,255.50

03/25 03/20/2025 64865 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 54.04

03/25 03/20/2025 64865 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 144.97

03/25 03/20/2025 64865 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 OFFICE DEPOT INC 107.94

03/25 03/20/2025 64866 5800 PABLO CAMARGO 5800 PABLO CAMARGO 240.00

03/25 03/20/2025 64867 5940 PIONEER TITLE AGENCY INC 5940 PIONEER TITLE AGENCY INC 1,188.55

03/25 03/20/2025 64867 5940 PIONEER TITLE AGENCY INC 5940 PIONEER TITLE AGENCY INC 1,530.60

03/25 03/20/2025 64868 6564 SENERGY PETROLEUM 6564 SENERGY PETROLEUM 516.99

03/25 03/20/2025 64868 6564 SENERGY PETROLEUM 6564 SENERGY PETROLEUM 516.99

03/25 03/20/2025 64868 6564 SENERGY PETROLEUM 6564 SENERGY PETROLEUM 516.99

03/25 03/20/2025 64868 6564 SENERGY PETROLEUM 6564 SENERGY PETROLEUM 516.99

03/25 03/20/2025 64868 6564 SENERGY PETROLEUM 6564 SENERGY PETROLEUM 516.99

03/25 03/20/2025 64868 6564 SENERGY PETROLEUM 6564 SENERGY PETROLEUM 516.98

03/25 03/20/2025 64869 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 176.28

03/25 03/20/2025 64869 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 17.62

03/25 03/20/2025 64869 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 33.79

03/25 03/20/2025 64869 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 33.79

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF BENSON Check Register - Council Packets Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 2/21/2025 - 3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:30PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Nu Vendor Number Payee Merchant V Merchant Name Amount

03/25 03/20/2025 64869 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 33.78

03/25 03/20/2025 64869 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 70.55

03/25 03/20/2025 64869 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 70.53

03/25 03/20/2025 64869 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 70.53

03/25 03/20/2025 64869 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 70.53

03/25 03/20/2025 64869 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 70.53

03/25 03/20/2025 64869 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 267.32

03/25 03/20/2025 64869 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 75.73

03/25 03/20/2025 64869 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 37.20

03/25 03/20/2025 64869 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 25.08

03/25 03/20/2025 64869 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS IN 6620 SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV 25.08

03/25 03/20/2025 64870 6802 STAMBACK SEPTIC SERVICE 6802 STAMBACK SEPTIC SERVICE 207.29

03/25 03/20/2025 64870 6802 STAMBACK SEPTIC SERVICE 6802 STAMBACK SEPTIC SERVICE 229.11

03/25 03/20/2025 64871 7250 TIMS WRECKER & ROAD SERVICE 7250 TIMS WRECKER & ROAD SERVI 225.00

03/25 03/20/2025 64872 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM 151.00

03/25 03/20/2025 64872 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM 68.75

03/25 03/20/2025 64872 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM 68.75

03/25 03/20/2025 64872 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM 68.75

03/25 03/20/2025 64872 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM 293.14

03/25 03/20/2025 64872 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM 68.85

03/25 03/20/2025 64872 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM 361.23

03/25 03/20/2025 64872 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM 92.60

03/25 03/20/2025 64872 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM 547.40

03/25 03/20/2025 64872 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM 547.39

03/25 03/20/2025 64872 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM 183.03

03/25 03/20/2025 64872 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM 68.75

03/25 03/20/2025 64872 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM 154.46

03/25 03/20/2025 64872 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM 52.83

02/25 02/24/2025 2272025 3078 SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA 3078 SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERI 42,119.18 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20120252 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 360.15 M

02/25 02/27/2025 20220251 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 507.38 M

02/25 02/27/2025 20220251 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 91.01 M

02/25 02/27/2025 20220251 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 185.30 M

02/25 02/27/2025 20220251 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 2,712.79 M

02/25 02/27/2025 20220251 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 123.21 M

02/25 02/27/2025 20220251 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 569.26 M

02/25 02/27/2025 20220251 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 84.47 M

02/25 02/27/2025 20220251 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 36.38 M

02/25 02/27/2025 20220251 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 124.29 M

02/25 02/27/2025 20220251 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 81.78 M

02/25 02/27/2025 20220251 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 257.82 M

02/25 02/27/2025 20220251 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 369.45 M

02/25 02/27/2025 20220251 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 91.73 M

02/25 02/27/2025 20220251 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 258.60 M

02/25 02/27/2025 20220251 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 40.89 M

02/25 02/27/2025 20220251 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 183.44 M

02/25 02/27/2025 20220251 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 220.47 M

02/25 02/27/2025 20220251 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 VERIZON WIRELESS 180.84 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420251 2663 CHASE 2663 CHASE 938.26 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420251 2663 CHASE 2663 CHASE 726.11 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420251 2663 CHASE 2663 CHASE 726.11 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420251 2663 CHASE 2663 CHASE 726.11 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420251 2663 CHASE 2663 CHASE 726.12 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 406.39 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 488.68 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 423.01 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 570.16 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF BENSON Check Register - Council Packets Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 2/21/2025 - 3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:30PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Nu Vendor Number Payee Merchant V Merchant Name Amount

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 570.10 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 570.10 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 246.50 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 345.10 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 196.25 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 44.43 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 198.55 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 8.73 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 569.80 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 11.24 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 131.83 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 237.50 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 289.50 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 45.61 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 210.05 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 11.24 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 66.09 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 66.09 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 66.12 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 193.85 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 10.12 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420253 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 216.70 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2730 COCHISE COUNTY RECORDER 32.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2919 COCHISE CO HEALTH & SOCIA 300.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 3110 COSTCO MEMBERSHIP 54.34 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 3110 COSTCO MEMBERSHIP 46.05 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 4085 GRAINGER 40.59 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5211 VERIZON BUSINESS 6.46 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5211 VERIZON BUSINESS 6.46 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5211 VERIZON BUSINESS 6.01 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5211 VERIZON BUSINESS 6.02 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5211 VERIZON BUSINESS 6.02 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5211 VERIZON BUSINESS 4.42 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6640 HERALD REVIEW MEDIA 452.12 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6640 HERALD REVIEW MEDIA 457.89 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6640 HERALD REVIEW MEDIA 345.96 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6640 HERALD REVIEW MEDIA 352.44 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6640 HERALD REVIEW MEDIA 253.94 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6640 HERALD REVIEW MEDIA 176.53 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6640 HERALD REVIEW MEDIA 133.12 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6640 HERALD REVIEW MEDIA 86.49 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6640 HERALD REVIEW MEDIA 74.61 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6640 HERALD REVIEW MEDIA 74.74 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 76.61 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 63.75 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 68.56 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 46.45 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 49.29 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 38.84 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 38.86 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 22.99 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 23.59 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 13.50 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 15.92 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 21.77 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 14.28 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 12.13 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF BENSON Check Register - Council Packets Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 2/21/2025 - 3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:30PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Nu Vendor Number Payee Merchant V Merchant Name Amount

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 123.42 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 113.42 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 85.67 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 85.68 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 168.97 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 136.38 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 150.09 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7674 WALMART 76.61- M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 351.30 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 376.96 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 431.93 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 431.94 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 431.94 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 538.48 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 538.48 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 705.15 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 741.83 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 126.42 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 147.83 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 151.31 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 115.30 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 211.57 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 360.79 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 315.57 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 242.86 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 246.07 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 13.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 16.61 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 16.61 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2750 CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 61.34 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 3119 COX COMMUNICATIONS 33.98 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 3119 COX COMMUNICATIONS 79.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 3119 COX COMMUNICATIONS 79.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 3119 COX COMMUNICATIONS 264.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 3119 COX COMMUNICATIONS 270.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 3119 COX COMMUNICATIONS 119.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 3119 COX COMMUNICATIONS 111.53 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 3119 COX COMMUNICATIONS 153.46 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 3119 COX COMMUNICATIONS 140.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 3333 DELL MARKETING LP 590.26 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 4954 LN CURTIS & SONS 2,674.96 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 4954 LN CURTIS & SONS 203.62 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 4954 LN CURTIS & SONS 51.58 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5460 NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION A 225.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5620 OAKLEY'S GARAGE INC. 132.50 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5997 PRESENTA PLAQUE CORP 164.54 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6970 SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY EL 209.32 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6970 SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY EL 266.15 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6970 SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY EL 308.08 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6970 SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY EL 371.93 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6970 SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY EL 97.14 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6970 SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY EL 6,548.73 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6970 SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY EL 8,441.65 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6970 SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY EL 6,244.29 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6970 SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY EL 2,368.98 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6970 SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY EL 601.25 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6970 SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY EL 601.26 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF BENSON Check Register - Council Packets Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 2/21/2025 - 3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:30PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Nu Vendor Number Payee Merchant V Merchant Name Amount

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6970 SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY EL 899.67 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6970 SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY EL 515.26 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6970 SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY EL 563.32 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6970 SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY EL 356.82 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6970 SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY EL 14.88 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6970 SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY EL 14.88 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6970 SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY EL 14.88 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6380 SAFEWAY #1275 620.38 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6380 SAFEWAY #1275 135.45 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6380 SAFEWAY #1275 301.35 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6380 SAFEWAY #1275 226.38 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7279 TRANSWORLD NETWORK COR 120.30 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7279 TRANSWORLD NETWORK COR 121.65 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7279 TRANSWORLD NETWORK COR 111.64 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7279 TRANSWORLD NETWORK COR 54.99 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7279 TRANSWORLD NETWORK COR 40.45 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7279 TRANSWORLD NETWORK COR 40.45 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7279 TRANSWORLD NETWORK COR 41.67 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2592 CENTRAL ALARM INC 57.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2592 CENTRAL ALARM INC 57.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5661 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 59.65 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5661 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 46.22 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5661 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 43.15 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5661 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 79.23 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5661 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 12.33 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5661 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 266.48 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5661 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 258.98 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5661 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 199.64 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5661 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 200.88 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 3190 DAKOTAPRO 158.09 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5575 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS 95.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12138 Tractor Supply Co 34.67 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12138 Tractor Supply Co 34.67 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12138 Tractor Supply Co 37.42 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12138 Tractor Supply Co 37.42 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12138 Tractor Supply Co 37.42 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12141 MVP 24.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12141 MVP 4.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 5.27 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 387.50 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 387.50 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 387.62 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 453.06 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 217.88 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 180.52 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 328.60 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 98.96 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 132.08 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 24.21 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 24.63 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 38.51 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 24.64 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 36.09 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 42.93 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 38.98 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 39.60 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 40.64 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF BENSON Check Register - Council Packets Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 2/21/2025 - 3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:30PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Nu Vendor Number Payee Merchant V Merchant Name Amount

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 48.20 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 79.33 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 80.37 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 70.34 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 70.34 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 70.35 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 53.94 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 53.95 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 60.54 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 54.88 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 54.88 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 54.89 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 22.05 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 12.79 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 12.80 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 12.80 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 14.81 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 14.82 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 14.82 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 21.28 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 21.28 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 21.29 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 21.96 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 17.61 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 17.61 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 17.62 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 17.70 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 17.70 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 17.71 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 11.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 8.18 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 8.19 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 6.06 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 6.06 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 6.06 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 10.23 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 8.18 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 11.83 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 11.83 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 11.83 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 11.83 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 11.83 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 11.90 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 11.83 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 11.83 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 11.83 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 11.83 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 11.83 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 11.83 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 10.23 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12151 Amazon.Com 10.24 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12164 Ebay Pay Pal 10.49 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12164 Ebay Pay Pal 10.49 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12164 Ebay Pay Pal 10.49 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12164 Ebay Pay Pal 9.39 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12164 Ebay Pay Pal 9.39 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12164 Ebay Pay Pal 9.39 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF BENSON Check Register - Council Packets Page:     15

Check Issue Dates: 2/21/2025 - 3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:30PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Nu Vendor Number Payee Merchant V Merchant Name Amount

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12175 SUPER SUDS PLUS LLC 12.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12176 PayPal 89.18 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12183 RingCentral 2,668.73 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12200 HOBBY LOBBY 7.04 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12200 HOBBY LOBBY 32.53 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12203 HOME DEPOT 12.54 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12203 HOME DEPOT 12.54 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12203 HOME DEPOT 12.54 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12203 HOME DEPOT 12.54 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12203 HOME DEPOT 25.08 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12219 COCHISE COLLEGE SMALL BU 380.02 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12237 Sierra Vista Herald 130.57 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12256 HORSESHOE CAFE 76.84 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12258 SAM'S CLUB 13.70 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12258 SAM'S CLUB 97.36 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12273 G & F Pizza Palace 53.59 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12375 The Webstaurant Store .01 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12375 The Webstaurant Store 377.75 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12461 FOREIGN CURRANCY FEE 7.02 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12490 SUBWAY RESTAURANT 89.71 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12640 INFINITY FIRE COMMUNITY 330.73 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12718 ZOOM.US 15.99 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5057 MASS MARKETING INC 695.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12939 ASSOCATION FOR RURAL AND  150.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 12955 STARLINK INTERNET 120.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13047 VCA ANIMAL HOSPITAL 660.32 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13326 MICHAEL'S 290.13 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13326 MICHAEL'S 32.54 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13326 MICHAEL'S 54.25 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13327 KCNN CANYON COUNTRY 97.7 699.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 4230 HEALTH TECHNOLOGY PROFE 189.09 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7398 ULINE 902.72 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7398 ULINE 902.73 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7398 ULINE 902.73 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7398 ULINE 158.77 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7398 ULINE 158.01 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7398 ULINE 158.01 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7398 ULINE 158.01 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7398 ULINE 158.01 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7398 ULINE 158.01 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7398 ULINE 158.01 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7398 ULINE 158.01 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7398 ULINE 158.01 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7398 ULINE 158.01 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7398 ULINE 158.01 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 7398 ULINE 158.01 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13399 AQUA BACKFLOW 1,083.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 2701 CHILL ENTERTAINMENT 5,631.33 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13445 JRS DIESEL & FAB LLC 1,065.90 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 6720 SKY ISLANDS REGIONAL PART 40.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13477 THUNDER MOUNTAIN POOLS 4,300.95 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13481 TRANS UNION 229.11 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13485 HP INSTANT INK 1.64 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 4500 JANI-SERV INC. 2,582.92 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13494 RESTAURANTS - TRAVEL 58.63 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 5915 PIMA POOL & PLASTERING LLC 3,741.15 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13544 TOOLOTS 174.33 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF BENSON Check Register - Council Packets Page:     16

Check Issue Dates: 2/21/2025 - 3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:30PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Nu Vendor Number Payee Merchant V Merchant Name Amount

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13573 EFOODHANDLERS 134.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13573 EFOODHANDLERS 7.95 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13574 BLUE WHALE CAR WASH 22ND 18.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13575 HARPS TARPS 29.84 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13575 HARPS TARPS 29.83 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13575 HARPS TARPS 29.84 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13575 HARPS TARPS 29.84 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13575 HARPS TARPS 29.84 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13576 WWW.A-PREMIUM.COM 42.92 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13577 CAL GAS DIRECT INC 209.99 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13578 CARHARTT 215.25 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13579 RUGGED BOOKS INC 234.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13580 RUGGED COMPUTING INC 485.29 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13581 PRODRYERS.COM 540.72 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13582 COURSES BY ZIPLINES 750.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13582 COURSES BY ZIPLINES 750.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13582 COURSES BY ZIPLINES 750.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13583 TUCSON GUIDE TUBAC 950.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13584 SPARTAN ARMOR SYSTEMS 951.85 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13585 ON MEDIA 1,206.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20420254 5454 NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA 13586 JERI'S UNIFORMS 2,622.26 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20520251 7856 XPRESS BILL PAY 7856 XPRESS BILL PAY 401.78 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20520251 7856 XPRESS BILL PAY 7856 XPRESS BILL PAY 401.77 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20520251 7856 XPRESS BILL PAY 7856 XPRESS BILL PAY 401.77 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20520251 7856 XPRESS BILL PAY 7856 XPRESS BILL PAY 401.77 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20520251 7856 XPRESS BILL PAY 7856 XPRESS BILL PAY 401.77 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20620251 13059 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 13059 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 668.70 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20620251 13059 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 13059 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 709.35 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20620251 13059 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 13059 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 1,121.01 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20620251 13059 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 13059 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 343.66 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20620251 13059 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 13059 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 343.66 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20620251 13059 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 13059 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 343.66 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20620251 13059 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 13059 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 1,514.50 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20620251 13059 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 13059 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 766.88 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20620251 13059 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 13059 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 773.34 M

02/25 02/28/2025 20620251 13059 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 13059 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 1,436.95 M

02/25 02/28/2025 21020252 1690 AZ DEPT OF REVENUE - SALES TAX 1690 AZ DEPT OF REVENUE - SALES  31,376.06 M

02/25 02/28/2025 21020252 1690 AZ DEPT OF REVENUE - SALES TAX 1690 AZ DEPT OF REVENUE - SALES  111.22 M

02/25 02/28/2025 21020252 1690 AZ DEPT OF REVENUE - SALES TAX 1690 AZ DEPT OF REVENUE - SALES  7,866.42 M

02/25 02/28/2025 21020252 1690 AZ DEPT OF REVENUE - SALES TAX 1690 AZ DEPT OF REVENUE - SALES  25.56 M

02/25 02/27/2025 21420251 3649 ESG CORP 3649 ESG CORP 2,178.52 M

02/25 02/28/2025 22720251 7307 TROON GOLF LLC 7307 TROON GOLF LLC 35,809.76 M

02/25 02/28/2025 22820252 3649 ESG CORP 3649 ESG CORP 2,116.02 M

02/25 02/28/2025 22820253 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN 4,678.25 M

02/25 02/28/2025 22820253 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN 606.62 M

02/25 02/28/2025 22820253 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN 432.55 M

02/25 02/28/2025 22820253 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN 684.00 M

02/25 02/28/2025 22820253 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN 202.60 M

02/25 02/28/2025 22820253 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN 641.39 M

02/25 02/28/2025 22820253 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN 843.15 M

02/25 02/28/2025 22820253 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN 695.14 M

02/25 02/28/2025 22820253 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN 63.86 M

02/25 02/28/2025 22820253 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN 1,241.18 M

02/25 02/28/2025 22820253 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN 98.27 M

02/25 02/28/2025 22820253 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN 41.14 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check





CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     1

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

Report Criteria:

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only paid invoices included.

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

GENERAL FUND

10-14300  PREPAID EXPENSE

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CHILL ENTERTAINMENT 2701 01312025 01/16/2025 Down payment on ice skating rink for De 5,631.33

          Total 10-14300  PREPAID EXPENSE: 5,631.33

10-21600  SALES TAX

GENERAL FUND AZ DEPT OF REVENUE - SALES  AZ DEPT OF REVENUE - SALES TAX 1690 01/25 01/31/2025 RETAIL SALES TAX - VC 25.56

          Total 10-21600  SALES TAX: 25.56

10-22265  GARNISHMENTS PAYABLE

GENERAL FUND THE MOORE LAW GROUP THE MOORE LAW GROUP 13589 030725 03/14/2025 GARNISHMENT - 468.57

          Total 10-22265  GARNISHMENTS PAYABLE: 468.57

10-22292  FSA PAYABLE

GENERAL FUND ESG CORP ESG CORP 3649 021425 02/14/2025 FSA/HSA FUNDING 2,178.52

GENERAL FUND ESG CORP ESG CORP 3649 022825 02/28/2025 MONTHLY CONTRIBUTIONS 2,116.02

          Total 10-22292  FSA PAYABLE: 4,294.54

10-310-25  PARK USER FEES

GENERAL FUND CHRISTINE MARTINEZ CHRISTINE MARTINEZ 13588 030625 03/06/2025 REFUND PARK RESERVATION FEE 50.00

          Total 10-310-25  PARK USER FEES: 50.00

10-41-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA JANI-SERV INC. 4500 01312025 01/16/2025 Janitorial Services 2,582.92

          Total 10-41-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 2,582.92

10-41-310  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - HR

GENERAL FUND ARIZONA LIVESCAN FINGERPR ARIZONA LIVESCAN FINGERPRINTING NETWORK 13168 63818 03/10/2025 FINGERPRINTING - NEW HIRE RECRE 109.00

GENERAL FUND AZC DRUG TESTING AZC DRUG TESTING 1687 143793 02/15/2025 NEW HIRE DRUG TESTING - REC, TR 570.00



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     2

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

          Total 10-41-310  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - HR: 679.00

10-41-330  IT SERVICES

GENERAL FUND PROLOGIC TECHNOLOGY GRO PROLOGIC TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 5426 5185 02/28/2025 IT SERVICE - 3/2025 5,000.00

          Total 10-41-330  IT SERVICES: 5,000.00

10-41-335  INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SKY ISLANDS REGIONAL PARTNERSHIP 6720 01312025 01/16/2025 Sky Islands Presents Governor Hobbs 2 40.00

          Total 10-41-335  INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS: 40.00

10-41-410  UTILITIES

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities 61.34

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 utilities 115.30

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities 246.07

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA COX COMMUNICATIONS 3119 01312025 01/16/2025 Internet - Chamber 140.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELEC 6970 01312025 01/16/2025 power 899.67

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CENTRAL ALARM INC 2592 01312025 01/16/2025 Alarm Service City Hall 57.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CENTRAL ALARM INC 2592 01312025 01/16/2025 Alarm Service Council Chamber 57.00

          Total 10-41-410  UTILITIES: 1,576.38

10-41-415  TELEPHONE

GENERAL FUND CENTURYLINK CENTURYLINK 2599 020125 02/01/2025 TELEPHONE SERVICE 150.84

GENERAL FUND CENTURYLINK CENTURYLINK 2599 030125 03/01/2025 MONTHLY SERVICE 177.06

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA VERIZON BUSINESS 5211 01312025 01/16/2025 Long distance serivice 4.42

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA COX COMMUNICATIONS 3119 01312025 01/16/2025 Internet - City Hall 270.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA RingCentral 12183 01312025 01/16/2025 Telephone 2,668.73

GENERAL FUND VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 6103464454 01/12/2025 MONTHLY CHARGES 123.21

GENERAL FUND VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 6103464454 01/12/2025 MONTHLY CHARGES 91.73

GENERAL FUND VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 6103464454 01/12/2025 MONTHLY CHARGES 258.60

          Total 10-41-415  TELEPHONE: 3,744.59

10-41-540  PUBLIC NOTICES, ADVERTISING

GENERAL FUND AMRRP AMRRP 1728 40000749-030 03/04/2025 INSURANCE 23,388.57

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HERALD REVIEW MEDIA 6640 01312025 01/16/2025 Advertising 86.49



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     3

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

          Total 10-41-540  PUBLIC NOTICES, ADVERTISING: 23,475.06

10-41-542  ADVERTISING - HR

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HERALD REVIEW MEDIA 6640 01312025 01/16/2025 Advertising 345.96

          Total 10-41-542  ADVERTISING - HR: 345.96

10-41-590  DUES & LICENSES

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA EFOODHANDLERS 13573 01312025 01/16/2025 Online AZ State Food Handler course, ex 7.95

          Total 10-41-590  DUES & LICENSES: 7.95

10-41-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 31.34

GENERAL FUND BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 021425 02/14/2025 SUPPLIES 13.79

GENERAL FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 46.29

GENERAL FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 MATS 193.85

GENERAL FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 SUPPLIES 10.12

GENERAL FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 SUPPLIES 45.61

GENERAL FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 MATS 210.05

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160419 02/14/2025 TIRE CHANGER/BALANCER - ALL DEP 1,174.91

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160421 02/14/2025 TWO POST LIFT - ALL DEPTS 1,521.88

GENERAL FUND GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SV GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS. 4111 38541049 02/10/2025 COPIER LEASE 223.24

GENERAL FUND GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SV GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS. 4111 38758633 03/11/2025 COPIER LEASE - ADMIN & FINANCE 223.24

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Amazon Prime Membership 11.90

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SUBWAY RESTAURANT 12490 01312025 01/16/2025 Lunch for planning meeting with Departm 89.71

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA ZOOM.US 12718 01312025 01/16/2025 Zoom Subscription 15.99

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA ULINE 7398 01312025 01/16/2025 Mechanic Shop Supplies 158.77

GENERAL FUND OFFICE DEPOT INC OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 415242791001 03/10/2025 MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES - ADMIN 144.97

GENERAL FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013491 02/27/2025 CITY OF BENSON CALENDARS - ADMI 70.55

GENERAL FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013528 02/27/2025 REVISED BC - CM ASSISTANT 37.20

GENERAL FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013531 02/27/2025 REVISED BC - ASSIST CM/TRANSIT 25.08

GENERAL FUND STAPLES STAPLES 6830 6023882128 02/07/2025 BATTERIES - ADMIN 57.21

GENERAL FUND STAPLES STAPLES 6830 7004195770 02/21/2025 OFFICE SUPPLIES- ADMIN 8.03

GENERAL FUND VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS 7598 AR40982 03/03/2025 CHARGE FOR COPIES - ADMIN/FINAN 296.98

          Total 10-41-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES: 4,610.71



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     4

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

10-41-642  OPERATING SUPPLIES-HR

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Folders 5.27

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Stool and Backpack 79.33

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Labels 180.52

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 OSHA Annual Posters 328.60

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HOBBY LOBBY 12200 01312025 01/16/2025 Frame - HR 7.04

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA MICHAEL'S 13326 01312025 01/16/2025 Frames - HR 32.54

          Total 10-41-642  OPERATING SUPPLIES-HR: 633.30

10-41-660  VEHICLE FUEL & OIL

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 OIL/LUBE 4.48

GENERAL FUND VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 869208801501 01/24/2025 FUEL 202.60

          Total 10-41-660  VEHICLE FUEL & OIL: 207.08

10-41-670  VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINT

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 VEHICLE PARTS 16.17

          Total 10-41-670  VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINT: 16.17

10-41-708  CIP CM 16-01 CITY MGR VEHICLE

GENERAL FUND ENTERPRISE FM TRUST ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 13059 610975-02062 02/06/2025 VEHICLE LEASE - ADMIN,PD,  GAS, G, 668.70

          Total 10-41-708  CIP CM 16-01 CITY MGR VEHICLE: 668.70

10-42-583  COUNCIL RETREAT

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 Breakfast supplies for City Council Retre 123.42

          Total 10-42-583  COUNCIL RETREAT: 123.42

10-42-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Certificate covers for presentation of certi 24.21

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Long sleeve shirt for newly appointed Vic 22.05

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Polo shirts for newly appointed Vice May 38.51

GENERAL FUND PROLINE GRAPHICS INC PROLINE GRAPHICS INC 6045 53905 02/18/2025 COUNCIL SHIRTS - EMBROIDERY 159.52

GENERAL FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013424 01/30/2025 BUSINESS CARDS - COUNCIL -X2 65.22

GENERAL FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013427 01/30/2025 ENGRAVED DESK NAMEPLATES - CO 63.40

GENERAL FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013428 01/30/2025 BUSINESS CARDS - COUNCIL 39.94

GENERAL FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013489 02/27/2025 ENGRAVED DEST NAMEPLATE - COU 17.62



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     5

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

          Total 10-42-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES: 430.47

10-43-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

GENERAL FUND COCHISE COUNTY TREASURE COCHISE COUNTY TREASURER 2895 021025 02/10/2025 PLAN REVIEW &  INSPECTIONS - DEC 3,227.06

GENERAL FUND WILLDAN WILLDAN 7770 002-33381 01/30/2025 4 PLEXES HWY 80 - BLDG 572.50

GENERAL FUND WILLDAN WILLDAN 7770 00234130 02/14/2025 SR CODE ENFORCEMENT - JANUARY  11,227.00

          Total 10-43-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 15,026.56

10-43-415  TELEPHONE

GENERAL FUND VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 6103464454 01/12/2025 MONTHLY CHARGES 91.01

          Total 10-43-415  TELEPHONE: 91.01

10-43-590  DUES & LICENSES

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSN 5460 01312025 01/16/2025 NFPA Renewal 225.00

          Total 10-43-590  DUES & LICENSES: 225.00

10-43-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 31.34

GENERAL FUND BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 021425 02/14/2025 SUPPLIES 58.49

GENERAL FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 46.29

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160419 02/14/2025 TIRE CHANGER/BALANCER - ALL DEP 1,174.91

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160421 02/14/2025 TWO POST LIFT - ALL DEPTS 1,521.88

GENERAL FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 INV423801 03/11/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE 192.40

GENERAL FUND LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS  LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC. 4929 1300083319 01/31/2025 MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT 360.85

GENERAL FUND LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS  LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC. 4929 1300091670 02/28/2025 MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT - 2/2 360.85

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Tractor Supply Co 12138 01312025 01/16/2025 Hitch for Colorado 34.67

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Amazon Prime Membership 11.83

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 12 mo. wall calendar for Martin, Code En 21.96

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA ULINE 7398 01312025 01/16/2025 Mechanic Shop Supplies 158.01

GENERAL FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013415 01/30/2025 COMPLIANCE & PERMIT BROCH - BLD 176.28

GENERAL FUND STAPLES STAPLES 6830 6023882131 02/07/2025 CODE ENFORCEMENT SUPPLIES 130.55

GENERAL FUND STAPLES STAPLES 6830 6023882132 02/07/2025 CODE ENFORCEMENT SUPPLIES 13.74

          Total 10-43-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES: 4,294.05



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     6

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

10-43-660  VEHICLE FUEL & OIL

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 OIL/LUBE 4.48

GENERAL FUND VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 869208801501 01/24/2025 FUEL 41.14

          Total 10-43-660  VEHICLE FUEL & OIL: 45.62

10-43-670  VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINT

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 VEHICLE PARTS 16.17

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 5661 01312025 01/16/2025 parts 43.15

          Total 10-43-670  VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINT: 59.32

10-43-775  VEHICLE LEASE

GENERAL FUND ENTERPRISE FM TRUST ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 13059 610975-02062 02/06/2025 VEHICLE LEASE 766.88

GENERAL FUND ENTERPRISE FM TRUST ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 13059 610975-02062 02/06/2025 VEHICLE LEASE 773.34

          Total 10-43-775  VEHICLE LEASE: 1,540.22

10-45-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

GENERAL FUND AXON ENTERPRISE INC AXON ENTERPRISE INC 1685 INUS320954 02/01/2025 TASER CERTIFICATION, SUPPLIES - P 11,855.14

GENERAL FUND BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 339004 01/07/2025 EXTERMINATING -  PD 29.00

GENERAL FUND BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 339256 02/04/2025 EXTERMINATING -  PD 29.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA VCA ANIMAL HOSPITAL 13047 01312025 01/16/2025 medical care for k-9 Mylo 660.32

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA TRANS UNION 13481 01312025 01/16/2025 data solutions 229.11

GENERAL FUND UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 826735 03/03/2025 INSPECT FIRE EXT ANNUAL - ANIMAL  293.14

GENERAL FUND UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 827026 03/06/2025 FX 5# REBUILT - PD 52.83

GENERAL FUND VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS 7598 AR40584 02/16/2025 CHARGE FOR COPIES - PD 202.05

          Total 10-45-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 13,350.59

10-45-340  EDUCATION & TRAINING

GENERAL FUND AUDREY TRAYWICK AUDREY TRAYWICK 1248 020525 02/05/2025 PER DIEM - SUFACE SKELETO AND B 240.00

GENERAL FUND PABLO CAMARGO PABLO CAMARGO 5800 031825 03/18/2025 SKELETON & BURIED BODY RECOVE 240.00

          Total 10-45-340  EDUCATION & TRAINING: 480.00

10-45-410  UTILITIES

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities - PD/FD 538.48

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities - PD 705.15

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA COX COMMUNICATIONS 3119 01312025 01/16/2025 Internet - PD 264.00



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     7

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELEC 6970 01312025 01/16/2025 power 601.26

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELEC 6970 01312025 01/16/2025 power 563.32

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA TRANSWORLD NETWORK CORP 7279 01312025 01/16/2025 Internet 121.65

          Total 10-45-410  UTILITIES: 2,793.86

10-45-415  TELECOMMUNICATIONS

GENERAL FUND CENTURY LINK CENTURY LINK 2598 724402617 02/08/2025 153732922 BENSON SWITCHED LD - P 28.50

GENERAL FUND CENTURYLINK CENTURYLINK 2599 020125 02/01/2025 TELEPHONE SERVICE - MONTHLY 197.24

GENERAL FUND CENTURYLINK CENTURYLINK 2599 030125 03/01/2025 MONTHLY TELEPHONE SERVICE 293.47

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA VERIZON BUSINESS 5211 01312025 01/16/2025 Long distance serivice 6.46

GENERAL FUND VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 6103464454 01/12/2025 MONTHLY CHARGES 2,712.79

GENERAL FUND VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 6103464454 01/12/2025 MONTHLY CHARGES 183.44

          Total 10-45-415  TELECOMMUNICATIONS: 3,421.90

10-45-430  BLDG & EQUIP REPAIRS & MAINT

GENERAL FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 67.30

          Total 10-45-430  BLDG & EQUIP REPAIRS & MAINT: 67.30

10-45-440  RENTALS

GENERAL FUND ARIZONA ELECTRIC POWER C ARIZONA ELECTRIC POWER COOPERATIVE INC 1349 SWTC 12-24 12/31/2024 ANNUAL SUBLEASE RENTAL 2024 -  FI 2,400.00

          Total 10-45-440  RENTALS: 2,400.00

10-45-470  UNIFORMS

GENERAL FUND FX TACTICAL FX TACTICAL 3699 I1-10040877 12/26/2024 UNIFORMS - SWANBERG 1,071.43

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SPARTAN ARMOR SYSTEMS 13584 01312025 01/16/2025 body armor for new officer, Swanberg 951.85

          Total 10-45-470  UNIFORMS: 2,023.28

10-45-592  AC PROJECT DONATION

GENERAL FUND BENSON REFRIG & APPLIANCE BENSON REFRIG & APPLIANCE 2110 49948 02/18/2025 GE FRONT LOAD - PD/AC 1,024.80

          Total 10-45-592  AC PROJECT DONATION: 1,024.80

10-45-593  ANIMAL CONTROL MEDICAL

GENERAL FUND ALL CREATURES VETERINARY  ALL CREATURES VETERINARY SERVICE 1116 210299 02/20/2025 UNO - FELINE RABIES - AC 15.00

GENERAL FUND ALL CREATURES VETERINARY  ALL CREATURES VETERINARY SERVICE 1116 210308 02/20/2025 MOLLY - CANINE RABIES - AC 15.00



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     8

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

GENERAL FUND BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 167529 - A 11/13/2024 REPLACE CK #64284 115.30

GENERAL FUND BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 167759A - A 11/13/2024 REPLACE CHECK 64284 118.06

GENERAL FUND BOEHRINGER INGELHEIM ANI BOEHRINGER INGELHEIM ANIMAL HOSPITAL USA 2259 6104941540 02/10/2025 MEDICATION - AC 379.84

GENERAL FUND HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA 4337 448487 02/07/2025 TIGI - FELINE SPAY - AC 70.00

GENERAL FUND HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA 4337 448488 02/07/2025 SAMMY - CANINE NEUTER - AC 170.00

GENERAL FUND HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA 4337 448489 02/07/2025 JED - FELINE NEUTER - AC 50.00

GENERAL FUND HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA 4337 448490 02/07/2025 VADER - CANINE NEUTER - AC 150.00

GENERAL FUND HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA 4337 448491 02/07/2025 JESSE - FELINE NEUTER - AC 50.00

GENERAL FUND HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA 4337 448492 02/07/2025 MOLLY - CANINE SPAY - AC 190.00

GENERAL FUND HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA 4337 448493 02/07/2025 DUSTY - FELINE NEUTER - AC 50.00

GENERAL FUND HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA 4337 448494 02/07/2025 DAISY - CANINE SPAY - AC 150.00

GENERAL FUND HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA 4337 448941 02/28/2025 LADY - CANINE SPAY - AC 168.00

GENERAL FUND HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA 4337 448943 02/28/2025 PRINCESS - CANINE SPAY - AC 113.00

GENERAL FUND HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA 4337 448947 02/28/2025 MOOSE - CANINE NEUTER - AC 95.00

GENERAL FUND HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA 4337 448949 02/28/2025 YETI - CANINE NEUTER - AC 170.00

GENERAL FUND HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA 4337 448951 02/28/2025 NICO - CANINE NEUTER - AC 170.00

GENERAL FUND HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHE HUMANE SOCIETY OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA 4337 448968 02/28/2025 PADDLE - CANINE SPAY - AC 95.00

          Total 10-45-593  ANIMAL CONTROL MEDICAL: 2,334.20

10-45-594  ANIMAL MEDICAL FROM DONATIONS

GENERAL FUND BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 167759 - B 05/07/2024 REPLACE CHECK 64284 147.85

GENERAL FUND BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 168024 06/17/2024 ECLIPSE - FELINE SPAY, RABIES - AC 115.50

GENERAL FUND BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 168041 06/20/2024 SULLY - RABIES - AC 27.50

GENERAL FUND BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 168294 07/10/2024 ISABELL - FELINE RABIES - AC 25.00

GENERAL FUND BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 168471 07/29/2024 WILEY - MEDS - AC 30.79

GENERAL FUND BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 168480 07/29/2024 HENRICK - MEDICAL - AC 110.30

GENERAL FUND BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 168952 09/06/2024 DUCKY - CANINE SPAY - MEDS - AC 399.56

GENERAL FUND BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 168953 09/06/2024 SPARROW - FELINE SPAY - AC 90.00

GENERAL FUND BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 168955 09/06/2024 MOSSY - CANINE NEUTER - AC 90.00

GENERAL FUND BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL BENSON ANIMAL HOSPITAL 1966 168956 09/06/2024 CHUCK - CANINE NEUTER - AC 90.00

GENERAL FUND MWI ANIMAL HEALTH MWI ANIMAL HEALTH 5436 57146985 10/08/2024 MEDS - AC - PD 6.03

GENERAL FUND MWI ANIMAL HEALTH MWI ANIMAL HEALTH 5436 57796641 11/13/2024 AC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 35.03

GENERAL FUND MWI ANIMAL HEALTH MWI ANIMAL HEALTH 5436 58204026 12/06/2024 AC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 63.52

GENERAL FUND MWI ANIMAL HEALTH MWI ANIMAL HEALTH 5436 58206655 12/06/2024 AC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 70.03

          Total 10-45-594  ANIMAL MEDICAL FROM DONATIONS: 1,301.11

10-45-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND ARIZONA LAW ENFORCEMENT ARIZONA LAW ENFORCEMENT 1406 25-1121 02/01/2025 RADAR CERTIFICATION/REPAIRS - PD 1,013.06



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     9

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

GENERAL FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 31.34

GENERAL FUND BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 021425 02/14/2025 SUPPLIES 13.79

GENERAL FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 46.29

GENERAL FUND BRENDA ZAUN BRENDA ZAUN 13562 012325 01/23/2025 REIMBURSE SUPPLIES FOR FOSTERI 413.13

GENERAL FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 SUPPLIES 131.83

GENERAL FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 MATS, SHOP TOWELS 237.50

GENERAL FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 SUPPLIES 11.24

GENERAL FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 MATS 246.50

GENERAL FUND COCHISE COLLEGE COCHISE COLLEGE 2863 CT06-CT07SP 02/27/2025 MICROSOFT WORD AND EXCEL CLAS 926.50

GENERAL FUND COCHISE COUNTY TREASURE COCHISE COUNTY TREASURER 2870 31071 01/31/2025 DOMESTIC ANIMALS 11.52

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160419 02/14/2025 TIRE CHANGER/BALANCER - ALL DEP 1,174.92

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160421 02/14/2025 TWO POST LIFT - ALL DEPTS 1,521.88

GENERAL FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 IN420977 02/28/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE - TRANSIT/ 26.18

GENERAL FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 INV423801 03/11/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE 26.18

GENERAL FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 INV423801 03/11/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE 288.60

GENERAL FUND MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC 5396 8282083163 02/25/2025 SINGLE UNIT CHARGERS - PD 299.80

GENERAL FUND NANCY HARRIS NANCY HARRIS 5442 020825 02/08/2025 REIMBURSE KENNEL PURCHASED - P 594.52

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 Credit Voucher Walmart.Com 800925627 76.61-

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 Operating supplies and prisoner meals 23.59

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 Evidence bags 76.61

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 operating supplies 46.45

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA PRESENTA PLAQUE CORP 5997 01312025 01/16/2025 plaques for awards through out the year 164.54

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA MVP 12141 01312025 01/16/2025 Government Vehicle Registration 2022 C 24.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA MVP 12141 01312025 01/16/2025 Title for Abandoned vehicle 4.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Amazon Prime Membership 11.83

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Split for Animal Control OC Spray and st 36.09

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Replacement charging cable for officer ta 40.64

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 business card holder 42.93

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 2 Standing Desks 453.06

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA PayPal 12176 01312025 01/16/2025 Brother Car Adapter Power Cables for th 89.18

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HORSESHOE CAFE 12256 01312025 01/16/2025 Police introductory meeting with new beh 76.84

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA ULINE 7398 01312025 01/16/2025 Mechanic Shop Supplies 158.01

GENERAL FUND OFFICE DEPOT INC OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 406337226001 02/03/2025 OFFICE SUPPLIES - PD 33.29

GENERAL FUND OFFICE DEPOT INC OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 406618997001 01/31/2025 OFFICE SUPPLIES - PD 68.58

GENERAL FUND OFFICE DEPOT INC OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 408114969001 01/25/2025 OFFICE SUPPLIES - PD 26.05

GENERAL FUND OFFICE DEPOT INC OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 408115181001 01/25/2025 OFFICE SUPPLIES - PD 28.61

GENERAL FUND OFFICE DEPOT INC OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 411682434001 02/13/2025 SUPPLES - PD 24.28

GENERAL FUND OFFICE DEPOT INC OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 411682470001 02/14/2025 OFFICE SUPPLIES - PD 5.93

GENERAL FUND OFFICE DEPOT INC OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 411682471001 02/12/2025 UPS BATTERY BACKUP - PD 106.19

GENERAL FUND OFFICE DEPOT INC OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 411708325001 03/06/2025 OFFICE SUPPLIES - PD 53.21



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     10

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

GENERAL FUND OFFICE DEPOT INC OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 411709488001 03/05/2025 OFFICE SUPPLIES - PD 22.80

GENERAL FUND OFFICE DEPOT INC OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 413903504001 03/05/2025 OFFICE SUPPLIES - PD 70.05

GENERAL FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013414 01/30/2025 POLICE DEPT PROPERTY INVOICE F 150.95

          Total 10-45-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES: 8,775.88

10-45-642  OPERATING SUPPLIES-AC

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 Animal Control Operating supplies 150.09

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Split for Animal Control OC Spray and st 39.60

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HEALTH TECHNOLOGY PROFESSIONAL PRODUCT 4230 01312025 01/16/2025 Animal control cleaning supplies 189.09

          Total 10-45-642  OPERATING SUPPLIES-AC: 378.78

10-45-660  FUEL & OIL

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 OIL/LUBE 4.50

GENERAL FUND VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 869208801501 01/24/2025 FUEL 4,678.25

GENERAL FUND VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 869208801501 01/24/2025 FUEL 606.62

          Total 10-45-660  FUEL & OIL: 5,289.37

10-45-670  VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 VEHICLE PARTS 16.17

GENERAL FUND HOMETOWN-520 LLC HOMETOWN-520 LLC 4291 1013 01/27/2025 #7 - OIL CHANGE - PD 95.00

GENERAL FUND HOMETOWN-520 LLC HOMETOWN-520 LLC 4291 129130 01/10/2025 #12 - OIL CHANGE - PD 149.72

GENERAL FUND HOMETOWN-520 LLC HOMETOWN-520 LLC 4291 129149 01/10/2025 # - 7 - TIRE MOUNT & BALANCE - PD 117.99

GENERAL FUND HOMETOWN-520 LLC HOMETOWN-520 LLC 4291 148 01/22/2025 #7 - OIL CHANGE - PD 95.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 5661 01312025 01/16/2025 parts 266.48

GENERAL FUND PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 61055015 01/14/2025 TIRES - PD, WW, FD 1,356.38

GENERAL FUND PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 61056271 02/25/2025 TIRES 149.02

GENERAL FUND RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY 6130 5569 02/04/2025 #8 - INSPECT/REPAIR TRANSMISSION  127.82

GENERAL FUND RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY 6130 5600 02/14/2025 #17 - REPLACED BRAKE LIGHT SWITC 221.83

GENERAL FUND RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY 6130 5602 02/14/2025 #22 - INSTALLED KILL SWITCH - PD 189.78

GENERAL FUND RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY 6130 5603 02/14/2025 #3 - AC VARIOUS REPAIRS - PD 1,825.29

GENERAL FUND RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY 6130 5642 03/06/2025 #18 - OIL CHANGE , SPARK PLUGS - P 520.69

GENERAL FUND RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY RAPID TOWING & RECOVERY 6130 5643 03/06/2025 #29 - OIL CHANGE, TIRE MOUNT & BA 157.70

          Total 10-45-670  VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT: 5,288.87

10-45-716  PD 07-1 PATROL VEHICLE REPL

GENERAL FUND CHICAGO MOTORS INC CHICAGO MOTORS INC 2670 I250301336 03/01/2025 2022 CHEVY TAHOE - PD 34,595.00



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     11

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

GENERAL FUND TOWN OF ORO VALLEY TOWN OF ORO VALLEY 7276 2025-01 02/25/2025 OUTFITTING EQUIPMENT - PD 27,000.00

          Total 10-45-716  PD 07-1 PATROL VEHICLE REPL: 61,595.00

10-45-775  VEHICLE LEASE

GENERAL FUND ENTERPRISE FM TRUST ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 13059 610975-02062 02/06/2025 VEHICLE LEASE 709.35

GENERAL FUND ENTERPRISE FM TRUST ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 13059 610975-02062 02/06/2025 VEHICLE LEASE 1,514.50

GENERAL FUND ENTERPRISE FM TRUST ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 13059 610975-02062 02/06/2025 VEHICLE LEASE 1,436.95

          Total 10-45-775  VEHICLE LEASE: 3,660.80

10-46-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

GENERAL FUND BENSON VOLUNTEER FIRE DE BENSON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT INC 2160 36 03/01/2025 MONTHLY PAYMENT 5,000.00

          Total 10-46-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 5,000.00

10-46-340  EDUCATION & TRAINING W/ TRAVEL

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA COCHISE COLLEGE SMALL BUSINESS 12219 01312025 01/16/2025 3 Driver Operator course books for FF 15  380.02

          Total 10-46-340  EDUCATION & TRAINING W/ TRAVEL: 380.02

10-46-410  UTILITIES

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities - PD/FD 538.48

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA COX COMMUNICATIONS 3119 01312025 01/16/2025 INTERNET - FD 153.46

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELEC 6970 01312025 01/16/2025 power 601.25

          Total 10-46-410  UTILITIES: 1,293.19

10-46-415  TELEPHONE

GENERAL FUND CENTURYLINK CENTURYLINK 2599 020125 02/01/2025 TELEPHONE SERVICE 236.86

GENERAL FUND CENTURYLINK CENTURYLINK 2599 030125 03/01/2025 MONTHLY SERVICE 84.10

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA VERIZON BUSINESS 5211 01312025 01/16/2025 Long distance serivice 6.46

GENERAL FUND VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 6103464454 01/12/2025 MONTHLY CHARGES 507.38

GENERAL FUND VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 6104287595 01/23/2025 AIR CARDS - FIRE DEPT 360.15

          Total 10-46-415  TELEPHONE: 1,194.95

10-46-430  EQUIP REPAIRS & MAINT

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA LN CURTIS & SONS 4954 01312025 01/16/2025 Replacement hoods for turnouts Lithium I 203.62

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA INFINITY FIRE COMMUNITY 12640 01312025 01/16/2025 7 new radio magnets for apparatus 330.73



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     12

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

          Total 10-46-430  EQUIP REPAIRS & MAINT: 534.35

10-46-431  TURNOUT MAINTENANCE

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA LN CURTIS & SONS 4954 01312025 01/16/2025 Replacement hoods for turnouts Lithium I 2,674.96

          Total 10-46-431  TURNOUT MAINTENANCE: 2,674.96

10-46-432  STATION REPAIRS & MAINT

GENERAL FUND BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 338998 01/14/2025 EXTERMINATING -  FD 37.00

GENERAL FUND BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 339250 02/11/2025 EXTERMINATING -  FD 37.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 Trash bags 13.50

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 Cleaner for floors 113.42

          Total 10-46-432  STATION REPAIRS & MAINT: 200.92

10-46-440  RENTALS

GENERAL FUND ARIZONA ELECTRIC POWER C ARIZONA ELECTRIC POWER COOPERATIVE INC 1349 SWTC 12-24 12/31/2024 ANNUAL SUBLEASE RENTAL 2024 - FI 2,400.00

          Total 10-46-440  RENTALS: 2,400.00

10-46-450  RECORDS MANAGEMENT

GENERAL FUND ESO SOLUTIONS INC ESO SOLUTIONS INC 3668 ESO-161409 02/12/2025 PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT - 3/14/25  485.50

GENERAL FUND ESO SOLUTIONS INC ESO SOLUTIONS INC 3668 ESO-161410 02/12/2025 RECORDS MANAGMENT SOFTWARE -  5,198.64

          Total 10-46-450  RECORDS MANAGEMENT: 5,684.14

10-46-470  UNIFORMS

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CARHARTT 13578 01312025 01/16/2025 Heavy Duty-Duty Jackets 215.25

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA JERI'S UNIFORMS 13586 01312025 01/16/2025 Class A's , Station Pants,  and Station Bo 2,622.26

          Total 10-46-470  UNIFORMS: 2,837.51

10-46-596  COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS

GENERAL FUND BENSON BOBCAT BOOSTER CL BENSON BOBCAT BOOSTER CLUB 1968 030325 03/03/2025 GOLF TOURNAMENT SPONSORSHIP -  100.00

          Total 10-46-596  COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS: 100.00

10-46-630  COMPUTER SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA FOREIGN CURRANCY FEE 12461 01312025 01/16/2025 Miscellaneous Fee Foreign Currency Fe 7.02



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     13

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA RUGGED BOOKS INC 13579 01312025 01/16/2025 Power supply for Engine 71 234.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA RUGGED COMPUTING INC 13580 01312025 01/16/2025 Key board and mount for Tablet for CMD  485.29

GENERAL FUND OFFICE DEPOT INC OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 411362747001 02/13/2025 STEREO SPEAKERS - FD 65.91

          Total 10-46-630  COMPUTER SUPPLIES: 792.22

10-46-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 31.34

GENERAL FUND BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 021425 02/14/2025 SUPPLIES 13.79

GENERAL FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 46.29

GENERAL FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 MATS, SHOP TOWELS 569.80

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160419 02/14/2025 TIRE CHANGER/BALANCER - ALL DEP 1,174.92

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160421 02/14/2025 TWO POST LIFT - ALL DEPTS 1,521.88

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA LN CURTIS & SONS 4954 01312025 01/16/2025 Replacement hoods for turnouts Lithium I 51.58

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SAFEWAY #1275 6380 01312025 01/16/2025 Gatorade. 620.38

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SAFEWAY #1275 6380 01312025 01/16/2025 Water 301.35

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SAFEWAY #1275 6380 01312025 01/16/2025 Gatorade 135.45

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Amazon Prime Membership 11.83

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA ULINE 7398 01312025 01/16/2025 Mechanic Shop Supplies 158.01

GENERAL FUND OFFICE DEPOT INC OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 408041593001 02/05/2025 OFFICE SUPPLIES - ADMIN 70.20

          Total 10-46-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES: 4,706.82

10-46-660  FUEL & OIL

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 OIL/LUBE 4.50

GENERAL FUND SENERGY PETROLEUM SENERGY PETROLEUM 6564 SEN-1001744 03/06/2025 DIESEL 516.99

GENERAL FUND VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 869208801501 01/24/2025 FUEL 63.86

          Total 10-46-660  FUEL & OIL: 585.35

10-46-670  VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT

GENERAL FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 115.53

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 VEHICLE PARTS 16.17

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA GRAINGER 4085 01312025 01/16/2025 Utility Box Handle for Truck tool box 40.59

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA OAKLEY'S GARAGE INC. 5620 01312025 01/16/2025 mount and balance tires on S71 & repair  132.50

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA JRS DIESEL & FAB LLC 13445 01312025 01/16/2025 Repairs to Tender 71- 1,065.90

GENERAL FUND OAKLEY'S GARAGE & TOWING OAKLEY'S GARAGE & TOWING 5621 1056 01/13/2025 REPAIRS - 1196 FORD F-250 - FD 3,255.50

GENERAL FUND PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 61055015 01/14/2025 TIRES 1,006.36



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     14

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

          Total 10-46-670  VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT: 5,632.55

10-47-340  EDUCATION & TRAINING

GENERAL FUND RANDY JUDD RANDY JUDD 6128 021425 02/14/2025 REIMBURSE - DUES - LIMITED JURIS 100.00

          Total 10-47-340  EDUCATION & TRAINING: 100.00

10-49-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

GENERAL FUND UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 826729 03/03/2025 INSPECT FIRE EXT ANNUAL - FOOD B 68.75

GENERAL FUND UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 826733 03/03/2025 INSPECT FIRE EXT ANNUAL - FRIEND 68.75

          Total 10-49-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 137.50

10-49-410  UTILITIES

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities 376.96

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities - Library 351.30

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA COX COMMUNICATIONS 3119 01312025 01/16/2025 Internet - Library 111.53

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELEC 6970 01312025 01/16/2025 power 356.82

          Total 10-49-410  UTILITIES: 1,196.61

10-49-430  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

GENERAL FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 57.39

GENERAL FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 67.30

GENERAL FUND BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 021425 02/14/2025 SUPPLIES 7.70

GENERAL FUND BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 338988 01/03/2025 EXTERMINATING -  LIBRARY 47.00

GENERAL FUND BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 339276 02/07/2025 EXTERMINATING -  LIBRARY 47.00

GENERAL FUND UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 826731 03/03/2025 INSPECT FIRE EXT ANNUAL - LIBRAR 68.75

          Total 10-49-430  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: 295.14

10-49-590  DUES & LICENSES

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA ASSOCATION FOR RURAL AND SMALL LIBRARIES 12939 01312025 01/16/2025 Dues for ARSL - Association of Rural and  150.00

          Total 10-49-590  DUES & LICENSES: 150.00

10-49-630  COMPUTER SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND SOFTWARE ONE INC SOFTWARE ONE INC 6728 US-PSI-154530 02/24/2025 FILTERS FOR COMPUTERS 1 & 3 YEA 3,046.03



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     15

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

          Total 10-49-630  COMPUTER SUPPLIES: 3,046.03

10-49-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 32.56

GENERAL FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 19.75

GENERAL FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 MATS 289.50

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 Grabber, hand soap, cotton pads, alcohol 38.86

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 Projector, cables, vinegar 168.97

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Officially noted stamp 11.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Pens, Display stands, received stamp 48.20

GENERAL FUND OFFICE DEPOT INC OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 406424866001 01/28/2025 OFFICE SUPPLIES - LIBRARY 91.20

GENERAL FUND VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS 7598 AR40836 02/26/2025 CHARGE FOR COPIES - LIBRARY, VC,  146.68

GENERAL FUND WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 7697 83022208 02/06/2025 DISINFECTANT - LIBRARY 36.65

          Total 10-49-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES: 883.37

10-49-696  BOOKS

GENERAL FUND BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING 2224 2186784 02/07/2025 BOOK ON CD - LIBRARY 100.60

GENERAL FUND BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING 2224 2187041 02/11/2025 BOOK ON CD - LIBRARY 39.99

GENERAL FUND BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING 2224 2187262 02/12/2025 BOOKS ON CD- LIBRARY 152.53

GENERAL FUND BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING 2224 2188197 02/19/2025 BOOK ON CD - LIBRARY 38.94

GENERAL FUND BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING 2224 2190041 03/05/2025 BOOKS ON CD- LIBRARY 70.62

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 Dvd's - we have only received 2, other 2  38.84

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 DVD - Wicked 21.77

          Total 10-49-696  BOOKS: 463.29

10-49-702  LIBRARY CARPET

GENERAL FUND JASON IMES JASON IMES 13590 12 03/09/2025 MOVE PIANO - LIBRARY 205.00

          Total 10-49-702  LIBRARY CARPET: 205.00

10-50-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

GENERAL FUND A1 PORT A POTS A1 PORT A POTS 1023 12164 03/03/2025 PORT-A-POTS - 2-3-25 - 3-2-25 - PARK 222.56

GENERAL FUND COCHISE COUNTY TREASURE COCHISE COUNTY TREASURER 2870 31071 01/31/2025 YARD WASTE 7.68

GENERAL FUND UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 827023 03/06/2025 INSPECT FIRE EXT ANNUAL - PARKS 183.03

          Total 10-50-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 413.27



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     16

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

10-50-340  EDUCATION & TRAINING

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS 5575 01312025 01/16/2025 Spray Tech Class 95.00

          Total 10-50-340  EDUCATION & TRAINING: 95.00

10-50-410  UTILITIES

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities 16.61

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities - Parks 151.31

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA COX COMMUNICATIONS 3119 01312025 01/16/2025 Internet - Parks 79.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELEC 6970 01312025 01/16/2025 Power 97.14

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELEC 6970 01312025 01/16/2025 power 2,368.98

          Total 10-50-410  UTILITIES: 2,713.04

10-50-415  TELEPHONE

GENERAL FUND VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 6103464454 01/12/2025 MONTHLY CHARGES 185.30

GENERAL FUND VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 6103464454 01/12/2025 MONTHLY CHARGES 84.47

          Total 10-50-415  TELEPHONE: 269.77

10-50-430  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

GENERAL FUND AAA DESERT CONTAINER LLC AAA DESERT CONTAINER LLC 1024 4287 02/24/2025 STORAGE CONTAINER - PARKS 13,000.00

GENERAL FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 512.90

GENERAL FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 67.29

GENERAL FUND BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 021425 02/14/2025 SUPPLIES 13.71

GENERAL FUND ELITE SALES & SERVICE ELITE SALES & SERVICE 3596 INV-48965 03/13/2025 PARTS - PARKS 93.81

GENERAL FUND ELITE SALES & SERVICE ELITE SALES & SERVICE 3596 INV-49016 03/18/2025 PARTS - PARKS 113.05

GENERAL FUND EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCT EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS INC 3670 25077443 03/06/2025 IRRIGATION PARTS - PARKS 1,140.58

GENERAL FUND FERGUSON WATERWORKS INC  FERGUSON WATERWORKS INC #3083 3712 0564957 02/20/2025 PARTS  - PARKS 489.01

GENERAL FUND FERGUSON WATERWORKS INC  FERGUSON WATERWORKS INC #3083 3712 4589391 12/11/2024 PARTS - PARKS 920.78

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA PRODRYERS.COM 13581 01312025 01/16/2025 Flush Meter for Parks 540.72

GENERAL FUND STOTZ EQUIPMENT STOTZ EQUIPMENT 1415 P91461 02/28/2025 PARTS - PARKS EQUIPMENT 273.99

          Total 10-50-430  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: 17,165.84

10-50-470  UNIFORMS

GENERAL FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 UNIFORMS 423.01

GENERAL FUND RED WING BUSINESS ADVANT RED WING BUSINESS ADVANTAGE ACCOUNT 6200 202502101208 02/10/2025 BOOTS -PARKS 200.00



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     17

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

          Total 10-50-470  UNIFORMS: 623.01

10-50-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 186.42

GENERAL FUND BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 021425 02/14/2025 SUPPLIES 13.79

GENERAL FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 46.29

GENERAL FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 SUPPLIES 8.73

GENERAL FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 MATS 345.10

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160419 02/14/2025 TIRE CHANGER/BALANCER - ALL DEP 1,174.92

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160421 02/14/2025 TWO POST LIFT - ALL DEPTS 1,521.89

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Amazon Prime Membership 11.83

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Phone Cases 24.63

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Sod Cutter Blades 217.88

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HOME DEPOT 12203 01312025 01/16/2025 Band Saw Blades 12.54

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA ULINE 7398 01312025 01/16/2025 Mechanic Shop Supplies 158.01

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HARPS TARPS 13575 01312025 01/16/2025 Tarp for dump truck 29.84

GENERAL FUND WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 7697 83066977 02/27/2025 CLEANING SUPPLIES - PARKS 1,343.89

GENERAL FUND WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY LLC WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY LLC 7720 16950903 02/03/2025 WECO - SUPPLIES - PARKS 3,087.12

GENERAL FUND WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY LLC WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY LLC 7720 16953801 RI 02/06/2025 SUPPLIES - PARKS 248.09

GENERAL FUND WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY LLC WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY LLC 7720 16956832 RI 02/11/2025 PARTS - PARKS 974.09

          Total 10-50-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES: 9,405.06

10-50-660  VEHICLE FUEL & OIL

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 OIL/LUBE 44.49

GENERAL FUND SENERGY PETROLEUM SENERGY PETROLEUM 6564 SEN-1001744 03/06/2025 DIESEL 516.99

GENERAL FUND VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 869208801501 01/24/2025 FUEL 432.55

          Total 10-50-660  VEHICLE FUEL & OIL: 994.03

10-50-670  VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT

GENERAL FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 103.33

GENERAL FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 393520 01/23/2025 BRAKE PRESSURE STOP SWITCH - D 9.00

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 VEHICLE PARTS 22.98

GENERAL FUND PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 61055181 01/22/2025 TIRES 397.84

GENERAL FUND PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 61055181 01/22/2025 TIRES 222.84

GENERAL FUND PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 61056271 02/25/2025 TIRES - PARKS, PD 400.48



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     18

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

          Total 10-50-670  VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT: 1,156.47

10-56-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

GENERAL FUND COLBY & POWELL PLC COLBY & POWELL PLC 2930 9568 02/28/2025 AUDITED FINANCIALS, NON-ATTEST  5,866.00

GENERAL FUND ESG CORP ESG CORP 3648 46732 02/10/2025 MONTHLY FSA ADMINSTRATION, MON 4,365.00

GENERAL FUND ESG CORP ESG CORP 3648 46850 03/10/2025 MONTHLY FSA ADMINSTRATION, MON 6,879.30

          Total 10-56-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 17,110.30

10-56-340  EDUCATION & TRAINING

GENERAL FUND COCHISE COLLEGE COCHISE COLLEGE 2863 CT06-CT07SP 02/27/2025 MICROSOFT WORD AND EXCEL CLAS 926.50

          Total 10-56-340  EDUCATION & TRAINING: 926.50

10-56-350  BANK CHARGES

GENERAL FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 FINANCE CHARGE .67

GENERAL FUND CHASE CHASE 2663 020425 02/04/2025 MONTHLY CREDIT CARD CHARGES -  938.26

GENERAL FUND XPRESS BILL PAY XPRESS BILL PAY 7856 INV-XPR02041 01/31/2025 MONTHLY BILLING FOR ONLINE PAYM 401.78

          Total 10-56-350  BANK CHARGES: 1,340.71

10-56-415  TELEPHONE

GENERAL FUND VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 6103464454 01/12/2025 MONTHLY CHARGES 40.89

          Total 10-56-415  TELEPHONE: 40.89

10-56-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SV GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS. 4111 38541049 02/10/2025 COPIER LEASE - ADMIN & FINANCE 223.24

GENERAL FUND GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SV GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS. 4111 38758633 03/11/2025 COPIER LEASE 223.24

GENERAL FUND OFFICE DEPOT INC OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 409970354001 02/06/2025 ENVELOPES - FINANCE 22.45

GENERAL FUND OFFICE DEPOT INC OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 409970454001 02/07/2025 OFFICE SUPPLIES - FINANCE 96.22

GENERAL FUND OFFICE DEPOT INC OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 415242791001 03/10/2025 OFFICE SUPPLIES - FINANCE 54.04

GENERAL FUND OFFICE DEPOT INC OFFICE DEPOT INC 5645 415246992001 03/07/2025 DIVIDER - INDEX 107.94

GENERAL FUND VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS 7598 AR40982 03/03/2025 CHARGE FOR COPIES 142.14

          Total 10-56-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES: 869.27

10-57-300  PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERV

GENERAL FUND UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 826739 03/03/2025 INSPECT FIRE EXT ANNUAL - COMMU 361.23



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     19

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

          Total 10-57-300  PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERV: 361.23

10-57-312  SUMMER EVENTS

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA COSTCO MEMBERSHIP 3110 01312025 01/16/2025 Umbrella base (pool), pretzels & macron 46.05

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 No smoking sign, aprons for Lunchtime  98.96

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA MICHAEL'S 13326 01312025 01/16/2025 Valentine's and disco themed decoration 290.13

          Total 10-57-312  SUMMER EVENTS: 435.14

10-57-410  UTILITIES - POOL

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELEC 6970 01312025 01/16/2025 power 515.26

          Total 10-57-410  UTILITIES - POOL: 515.26

10-57-412  UTILITIES - COMM CENTER

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities 13.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities 360.79

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA COX COMMUNICATIONS 3119 01312025 01/16/2025 Internet - Rec Center 79.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELEC 6970 01312025 01/16/2025 power 371.93

          Total 10-57-412  UTILITIES - COMM CENTER: 824.72

10-57-415  TELEPHONE - POOL

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA COX COMMUNICATIONS 3119 01312025 01/16/2025 Pool phone 33.98

          Total 10-57-415  TELEPHONE - POOL: 33.98

10-57-417  TELEPHONE - COMM CENTER

GENERAL FUND VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 6103464454 01/12/2025 MONTHLY CHARGES 36.38

          Total 10-57-417  TELEPHONE - COMM CENTER: 36.38

10-57-432  REPAIRS & MAINT - COMM CENTER

GENERAL FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 208.52

GENERAL FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 67.30

GENERAL FUND BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 021425 02/14/2025 SUPPLIES 186.09

GENERAL FUND BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 338989 01/03/2025 EXTERMINATING -  REC 32.00

GENERAL FUND BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 339277 02/07/2025 EXTERMINATING -  REC 32.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 Paint & painting supplies for Center restr 63.75



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     20

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA The Webstaurant Store 12375 01312025 01/16/2025 Dish table for Community center dishwas 377.75

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA The Webstaurant Store 12375 01312025 01/16/2025 Dish table for Community center dishwas .01

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA TOOLOTS 13544 01312025 01/16/2025 Faucet hardware for new Community cen 174.33

          Total 10-57-432  REPAIRS & MAINT - COMM CENTER: 1,141.75

10-57-630  COMPUTER SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HP INSTANT INK 13485 01312025 01/16/2025 Monthly Ink Subscription for Center Print 1.64

          Total 10-57-630  COMPUTER SUPPLIES: 1.64

10-57-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF RE ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1326 012325 01/23/2025 BINGO LICENSE FEE 2025 PLUS LATE  20.00

GENERAL FUND ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF RE ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1326 031725 03/17/2025 BINGO FINANCIAL REPORT CLASS A 2 60.62

GENERAL FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 31.34

GENERAL FUND BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 021425 02/14/2025 SUPPLIES 13.79

GENERAL FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 46.29

GENERAL FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 SUPPLIES 11.24

GENERAL FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 MATS 196.25

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160419 02/14/2025 TIRE CHANGER/BALANCER - ALL DEP 1,174.91

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160421 02/14/2025 TWO POST LIFT - ALL DEPTS 1,521.88

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 Batteries for soap dispenser 14.28

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 New cash box & binder (for Bingo record 15.92

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Amazon Prime Membership 11.83

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA ULINE 7398 01312025 01/16/2025 Mechanic Shop Supplies 158.01

GENERAL FUND VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS 7598 AR40836 02/26/2025 CHARGE FOR COPIES 65.08

          Total 10-57-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES: 3,341.44

10-57-642  POOL SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND MELANIE HERNANDEZ MELANIE HERNANDEZ 5225 030325 03/03/2025 REIMBURSE BEVERAGE COOLER FO 500.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA COSTCO MEMBERSHIP 3110 01312025 01/16/2025 Umbrella base (pool), pretzels & macron 54.34

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA THUNDER MOUNTAIN POOLS 13477 01312025 01/16/2025 Pool Pump 4,300.95

          Total 10-57-642  POOL SUPPLIES: 4,855.29

10-57-660  VEHICLE FUEL & OIL

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 OIL/LUBE 4.49



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     21

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

          Total 10-57-660  VEHICLE FUEL & OIL: 4.49

10-57-670  VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 VEHICLE PARTS 16.17

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SUPER SUDS PLUS LLC 12175 01312025 01/16/2025 Car wash for Recreation Dept. vehicle. 12.00

          Total 10-57-670  VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: 28.17

10-57-680  BINGO QUALIFIED EXPENSE

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 New cash box & binder (for Bingo record 49.29

          Total 10-57-680  BINGO QUALIFIED EXPENSE: 49.29

10-57-692  POOL PLASTER & REDECKING

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA PIMA POOL & PLASTERING LLC 5915 01312025 01/16/2025 Change order for Pool  CIP 25-1  repair a 3,741.15

GENERAL FUND PIMA POOL & PLASTERING LLC PIMA POOL & PLASTERING LLC 5915 6549 02/20/2025 POOL INTERIOR RENOVATION 28,091.65

          Total 10-57-692  POOL PLASTER & REDECKING: 31,832.80

10-58-520  CITY PROMOTIONS

GENERAL FUND KCNN- CANYON COUNTRY 97.7 KCNN- CANYON COUNTRY 97.7 4735 0000703 01/20/2025 ADVERTISING - MONTHLY FEE 699.00

GENERAL FUND KCNN- CANYON COUNTRY 97.7 KCNN- CANYON COUNTRY 97.7 4735 0000802 03/03/2025 ADVERTISING 699.00

GENERAL FUND KCNN- CANYON COUNTRY 97.7 KCNN- CANYON COUNTRY 97.7 4735 1051 02/17/2025 ADVERTISING - MONTHLY FEE 699.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA KCNN CANYON COUNTRY 97.7 13327 01312025 01/16/2025 Cool FM/Canyon Country radio/website/s 699.00

          Total 10-58-520  CITY PROMOTIONS: 2,796.00

10-58-545  FOOD PANTRY

GENERAL FUND COMMUNITY FOOD PANTRY OF COMMUNITY FOOD PANTRY OF 3050 203 03/01/2025 MONTHLY ASSISTANCE 130.00

          Total 10-58-545  FOOD PANTRY: 130.00

10-58-546  FOOD BANK

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities 315.57

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELEC 6970 01312025 01/16/2025 power 308.08

          Total 10-58-546  FOOD BANK: 623.65



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     22

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

10-58-582  FESTIVAL OF LIGHTS

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HERALD REVIEW MEDIA 6640 01312025 01/16/2025 Advertising 457.89

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SAFEWAY #1275 6380 01312025 01/16/2025 Gift cards for Decorating Contest winners 226.38

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Trophies for Decorating Contest Winners 132.08

          Total 10-58-582  FESTIVAL OF LIGHTS: 816.35

10-60-410  UTILITIES

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities 211.57

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA COX COMMUNICATIONS 3119 01312025 01/16/2025 Internet 119.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELEC 6970 01312025 01/16/2025 power 209.32

          Total 10-60-410  UTILITIES: 539.89

10-60-415  TELEPHONE

GENERAL FUND VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 6103464454 01/12/2025 MONTHLY CHARGES 81.78

          Total 10-60-415  TELEPHONE: 81.78

10-60-430  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

GENERAL FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 60.15

GENERAL FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 67.30

GENERAL FUND BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 338805 12/05/2024 EXTERMINATING -  VC 37.00

GENERAL FUND BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 339372 02/28/2025 EXTERMINATING -  VC 37.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HOBBY LOBBY 12200 01312025 01/16/2025 Picture frames for wall 32.53

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA MICHAEL'S 13326 01312025 01/16/2025 Picture frames 54.25

GENERAL FUND UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 826736 03/03/2025 INSPECT FIRE EXT ANNUAL - VC 68.85

          Total 10-60-430  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: 357.08

10-60-540  PUBLIC NOTICES, ADVERTISING

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA MASS MARKETING INC 5057 01312025 01/16/2025 Advertisement in Cochise county Map 695.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA TUCSON GUIDE TUBAC 13583 01312025 01/16/2025 Tucson guide digital and magazine adver 950.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA ON MEDIA 13585 01312025 01/16/2025 Advertisement for On Media book ARRIV 1,206.00

          Total 10-60-540  PUBLIC NOTICES, ADVERTISING: 2,851.00

10-60-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 SUPPLIES 44.43

GENERAL FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 MATS 198.55



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     23

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 Disinfecting spray and facial tissue. 12.13

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 Arctic King 3.2 CU ft. Fridge for visitor ce 136.38

GENERAL FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013493 02/27/2025 TRAIN OPERATOR CERTIVICATES - V 267.32

GENERAL FUND VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS VALLEY IMAGING SOLUTIONS 7598 AR40836 02/26/2025 CHARGE FOR COPIES 21.19

          Total 10-60-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES: 680.00

10-61-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

GENERAL FUND DECONCINI MCDONALD YETWI DECONCINI MCDONALD YETWIN & LACY PC 3334 311985 01/31/2025 ATTORNEY FEES - 1/2025 4,940.00

          Total 10-61-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 4,940.00

10-61-640  OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND WIST OFFICE PRODUCTS WIST OFFICE PRODUCTS 5663 2511263 02/12/2025 COPY PAPER - ATTY 48.90

          Total 10-61-640  OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES: 48.90

10-62-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

GENERAL FUND MARICOPA DATA STORAGE CE MARICOPA DATA STORAGE CENTERS INC 5200 01122024 01/01/2025 SOURCE FISCHE - CLERK - JAN - DEC  147.52

          Total 10-62-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 147.52

10-62-540  PUBLIC NOTICES, ADVERTISING

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA COCHISE COUNTY RECORDER 2730 01312025 01/16/2025 Recording Fees with Cochise County 32.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HERALD REVIEW MEDIA 6640 01312025 01/16/2025 Code Enforcement Case 2024026 74.61

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HERALD REVIEW MEDIA 6640 01312025 01/16/2025 Publication - Council Vacancy Ad 74.74

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HERALD REVIEW MEDIA 6640 01312025 01/16/2025 PH Notice - GDP Readoption 133.12

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HERALD REVIEW MEDIA 6640 01312025 01/16/2025 Publication - Ord 636 253.94

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HERALD REVIEW MEDIA 6640 01312025 01/16/2025 Publication - PH Notice - Cemetery Fees 176.53

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HERALD REVIEW MEDIA 6640 01312025 01/16/2025 Publication - Ord 635 352.44

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HERALD REVIEW MEDIA 6640 01312025 01/16/2025 Publication - Ord 634 452.12

          Total 10-62-540  PUBLIC NOTICES, ADVERTISING: 1,549.50

10-64-300  PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERV

GENERAL FUND COCHISE COUNTY TREASURE COCHISE COUNTY TREASURER 2895 030425 03/04/2025 PLAN REVIEW & INSPECTION  PLANN 190.00

          Total 10-64-300  PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERV: 190.00



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     24

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

10-64-630  COMPUTER SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA DELL MARKETING LP 3333 01312025 01/16/2025 Acrobat Pro 590.26

          Total 10-64-630  COMPUTER SUPPLIES: 590.26

10-64-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Tractor Supply Co 12138 01312025 01/16/2025 Hitch for Colorado 34.67

          Total 10-64-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES: 34.67

10-65-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

GENERAL FUND UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 827024 03/06/2025 INSPECT FIRE EXT ANNUAL - COUNCI 68.75

GENERAL FUND UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 827025 03/06/2025 INSPECT FIRE EXT ANNUAL - CITY HA 154.46

GENERAL FUND WILLDAN WILLDAN 7770 00628921 11/08/2024 CIVIL PLAN REVIEW - 4 PLEXES HWY  60.50

          Total 10-65-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 283.71

10-65-410  UTILITIES

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities 16.61

          Total 10-65-410  UTILITIES: 16.61

10-65-415  TELEPHONE

GENERAL FUND VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 6103464454 01/12/2025 MONTHLY CHARGES 220.47

          Total 10-65-415  TELEPHONE: 220.47

10-65-430  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

GENERAL FUND FARNSWORTH TILE & CARPET FARNSWORTH TILE & CARPET 3706 1538 01/17/2025 REPAIR BROKEN TILES IN ENTRYWAY  482.80

          Total 10-65-430  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: 482.80

10-65-630  COMPUTER SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND DELL MARKETING LP DELL MARKETING LP 3333 10799716881 02/14/2025 COMPUTER - PW 1,336.30

          Total 10-65-630  COMPUTER SUPPLIES: 1,336.30

10-65-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES

GENERAL FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 167.17

GENERAL FUND BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 021425 02/14/2025 SUPPLIES 13.79



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     25

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

GENERAL FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 46.29

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160419 02/14/2025 TIRE CHANGER/BALANCER - ALL DEP 1,174.91

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160421 02/14/2025 TWO POST LIFT - ALL DEPTS 1,521.88

GENERAL FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 IN420977 02/28/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE - TRANSIT/ 111.99

GENERAL FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 INV423801 03/11/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE - TRANSIT/ 111.99

GENERAL FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 INV423801 03/11/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE 96.20

GENERAL FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 INV423801 03/11/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE 81.34

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Amazon Prime Membership 11.83

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA G & F Pizza Palace 12273 01312025 01/16/2025 Business Lunch 53.59

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA ULINE 7398 01312025 01/16/2025 Mechanic Shop Supplies 158.01

          Total 10-65-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES: 3,548.99

10-65-645  FACILITIES REPAIR & MAINT

GENERAL FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 67.29

GENERAL FUND BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 339083 01/22/2025 EXTERMINATING -  CHAMBER 34.00

GENERAL FUND BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 339097 01/24/2025 EXTERMINATING -  CITY HALL 34.00

GENERAL FUND BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 339365 02/26/2025 EXTERMINATING -  CHAMBER 34.00

GENERAL FUND BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 339376 02/28/2025 EXTERMINATING -  CITY HALL 34.00

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA BLUE WHALE CAR WASH 22ND 13574 01312025 01/16/2025 Brad Car Wash 18.00

GENERAL FUND R&R ELECTRIC LLC R&R ELECTRIC LLC 6115 18260 02/11/2025 HIGHBAY LIGHT, REPLACED BULBS -  201.48

          Total 10-65-645  FACILITIES REPAIR & MAINT: 422.77

10-65-660  VEHICLE FUEL & OIL

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 OIL/LUBE 4.49

GENERAL FUND VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 869208801501 01/24/2025 FUEL 98.27

          Total 10-65-660  VEHICLE FUEL & OIL: 102.76

10-65-670  VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT

GENERAL FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 VEHICLE PARTS 16.17

GENERAL FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WWW.A-PREMIUM.COM 13576 01312025 01/16/2025 Brad's Truck Seatbelt 42.92

          Total 10-65-670  VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT: 59.09

          Total GENERAL FUND: 350,007.9

TRANSIT FUND



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     26

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

14-40-415  TELEPHONE

TRANSIT FUND VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 6103464454 01/12/2025 MONTHLY CHARGES 124.29

          Total 14-40-415  TELEPHONE: 124.29

14-40-470  UNIFORMS

TRANSIT FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 UNIFORMS 406.39

          Total 14-40-470  UNIFORMS: 406.39

14-40-520  INSURANCE- VEHICLES

TRANSIT FUND AMRRP AMRRP 1728 40000749-030 03/04/2025 INSURANCE 4,526.82

          Total 14-40-520  INSURANCE- VEHICLES: 4,526.82

14-40-540  PUBLIC NOTICES & ADVERTISING

TRANSIT FUND POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST IN POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST INC 5978 13877 01/31/2025 INSERT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES  208.25

          Total 14-40-540  PUBLIC NOTICES & ADVERTISING: 208.25

14-40-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES

TRANSIT FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 31.34

TRANSIT FUND BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 021425 02/14/2025 SUPPLIES 13.78

TRANSIT FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 46.29

TRANSIT FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160419 02/14/2025 TIRE CHANGER/BALANCER - ALL DEP 1,174.92

TRANSIT FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160421 02/14/2025 TWO POST LIFT - ALL DEPTS 1,521.89

TRANSIT FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 IN420977 02/28/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE - TRANSIT/ 26.18

TRANSIT FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 INV423801 03/11/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE 26.18

TRANSIT FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 cleaning supplies, storage bin 22.99

TRANSIT FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Amazon Prime Membership 11.83

TRANSIT FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA ULINE 7398 01312025 01/16/2025 Mechanic Shop Supplies 158.01

TRANSIT FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013531 02/27/2025 BUSINESS CARDS  - TRANSIT 25.08

          Total 14-40-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES: 3,058.49

14-40-660  VEHICLE FUEL & OIL

TRANSIT FUND VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 869208801501 01/24/2025 FUEL 1,241.18

          Total 14-40-660  VEHICLE FUEL & OIL: 1,241.18



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     27

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

14-40-670  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS

TRANSIT FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 5661 01312025 01/16/2025 parts 258.98

          Total 14-40-670  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS: 258.98

14-40-675  VEHICLE PREVENTIV MAINTENANCE

TRANSIT FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE SUPP 20.68

TRANSIT FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 5661 01312025 01/16/2025 parts 12.33

          Total 14-40-675  VEHICLE PREVENTIV MAINTENANCE: 33.01

          Total TRANSIT FUND: 9,857.41

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

15-40-091  CITY HALL REPLACEMENT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUN LOREN JAY SHELDON LOREN JAY SHELDON 4975 030125 03/01/2025 STORING BUILDING 1,400.00

          Total 15-40-091  CITY HALL REPLACEMENT: 1,400.00

15-40-092  CIP PW 13-1 LIBRARY EXPANSION

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUN BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 125.57

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUN NGENTE PROMOTIONS LLC NGENTE PROMOTIONS LLC 5440 1151 02/24/2025 CUBICLES @ LIBRARY FOR PUBLIC W 3,258.00

          Total 15-40-092  CIP PW 13-1 LIBRARY EXPANSION: 3,383.57

15-40-096  LIONS PARK MASTER PLAN DEVELOP

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUN M ANDERSON CONSTRUCTION  M ANDERSON CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION 5040 1 02/26/2025 LION'S PARK CDBG 150-23 303,635.1

          Total 15-40-096  LIONS PARK MASTER PLAN DEVELOP: 303,635.1

15-40-153  CIP LIB 25-1 WEST LOT PAVING

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUN RICK ENGINEERING COMPANY- RICK ENGINEERING COMPANY-TUCSON 6251 0025374 12/11/2024 GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN LANDS 5,785.04

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUN RICK ENGINEERING COMPANY- RICK ENGINEERING COMPANY-TUCSON 6251 0025663 01/24/2025 GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN LANDS 4,240.00

          Total 15-40-153  CIP LIB 25-1 WEST LOT PAVING: 10,025.04

          Total CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND: 318,443.7

SENIOR MEALS FUND



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     28

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

18-40-340  EDUCATION & TRAINING

SENIOR MEALS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA EFOODHANDLERS 13573 01312025 01/16/2025 Training course for Food Manager online  134.00

          Total 18-40-340  EDUCATION & TRAINING: 134.00

18-40-590  DUES & LICENSES

SENIOR MEALS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA COCHISE CO HEALTH & SOCIAL SERVICES 2919 01312025 01/16/2025 Plan review and permit fee for Communit 300.00

          Total 18-40-590  DUES & LICENSES: 300.00

18-40-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES

SENIOR MEALS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 No smoking sign, aprons for Lunchtime  38.98

SENIOR MEALS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Coffee Urn 60.54

SENIOR MEALS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SAM'S CLUB 12258 01312025 01/16/2025 Coffee creamers, tea bags, bottled water,  13.70

          Total 18-40-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES: 113.22

18-40-650  FOOD SUPPLIES

SENIOR MEALS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SAM'S CLUB 12258 01312025 01/16/2025 Coffee creamers, tea bags, bottled water,  97.36

          Total 18-40-650  FOOD SUPPLIES: 97.36

          Total SENIOR MEALS FUND: 644.58

STREET FUND

20-40-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

STREET FUND BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 339147 01/28/2025 MONTHLY WEED CONTROL - STREET 807.00

STREET FUND BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING C BUG-WISER EXTERMINATING CO 2350 339397 02/25/2025 MONTHLY WEED CONTROL - STREET 807.00

STREET FUND C & S SWEEPING SERVICES IN C & S SWEEPING SERVICES INC 2475 CS 124562 03/02/2025 SWEEP STREETS  FEBRUARY 2025 4,569.60

STREET FUND COCHISE COUNTY TREASURE COCHISE COUNTY TREASURER 2870 31071 01/31/2025 YARD WASTE 26.00

STREET FUND PAT HARROLD PAT HARROLD 5740 132126 03/05/2025 BEE SERVICE - METERS ON 6TH ST -  66.67

STREET FUND STAMBACK SEPTIC SERVICE STAMBACK SEPTIC SERVICE 6802 166853 02/11/2025 PORT A POTS - 2/11/25 - 3/11/25 - STR 229.11

STREET FUND STAMBACK SEPTIC SERVICE STAMBACK SEPTIC SERVICE 6802 169532 03/11/2025 PORT A POTS - 3/11/25-4/8/25 - STREE 229.11

          Total 20-40-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 6,734.49

20-40-410  UTILITIES

STREET FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities 431.93

STREET FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELEC 6970 01312025 01/16/2025 power 14.88

STREET FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELEC 6970 01312025 01/16/2025 power 6,548.73



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     29

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

STREET FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA TRANSWORLD NETWORK CORP 7279 01312025 01/16/2025 Internet 41.67

          Total 20-40-410  UTILITIES: 7,037.21

20-40-415  TELEPHONE

STREET FUND CENTURYLINK CENTURYLINK 2599 020125 02/01/2025 TELEPHONE SERVICE 136.53

STREET FUND CENTURYLINK CENTURYLINK 2599 030125 03/01/2025 MONTHLY SERVICE 157.40

STREET FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA VERIZON BUSINESS 5211 01312025 01/16/2025 Long distance serivice 6.01

STREET FUND VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 6103464454 01/12/2025 MONTHLY CHARGES 180.84

          Total 20-40-415  TELEPHONE: 480.78

20-40-430  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE-EQUIP

STREET FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 9.90

STREET FUND ELITE SALES & SERVICE ELITE SALES & SERVICE 3596 INV-48965 03/13/2025 PARTS - STREETS/PARKS 93.81

STREET FUND ELITE SALES & SERVICE ELITE SALES & SERVICE 3596 INV-49016 03/18/2025 PARTS - STREETS/PARKS 113.04

STREET FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 5661 01312025 01/16/2025 parts 79.23

          Total 20-40-430  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE-EQUIP: 295.98

20-40-435  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE-STREETS

STREET FUND GRANITE CONSTRUCTION CO GRANITE CONSTRUCTION CO 4100 2898135 02/28/2025 25.14 TONS ASPHALT - STREETS 5,233.18

          Total 20-40-435  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE-STREETS: 5,233.18

20-40-470  UNIFORMS

STREET FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 UNIFORMS 488.68

          Total 20-40-470  UNIFORMS: 488.68

20-40-520  INSURANCE

STREET FUND AMRRP AMRRP 1728 40000749-030 03/04/2025 INSURANCE 4,526.82

          Total 20-40-520  INSURANCE: 4,526.82

20-40-640  MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

STREET FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 237.71

STREET FUND BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 021425 02/14/2025 SUPPLIES 13.79

STREET FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 25.73

STREET FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 46.29



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     30

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

STREET FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 MATS, SHOP TOWELS 66.12

STREET FUND ELITE SALES & SERVICE ELITE SALES & SERVICE 3596 INV-48714 02/21/2025 SPPED -FEED HEAD - STREETS 22.01

STREET FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160419 02/14/2025 TIRE CHANGER/BALANCER - ALL DEP 1,174.92

STREET FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160421 02/14/2025 TWO POST LIFT - ALL DEPTS 1,521.89

STREET FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 IN420977 02/28/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE - TRANSIT/ 26.18

STREET FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 INV423801 03/11/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE 26.18

STREET FUND M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES 13000 3757 03/01/2025 LOT CLEAN UP -MADISON 1,069.28

STREET FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 5661 01312025 01/16/2025 parts 59.65

STREET FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Amazon Prime Membership 11.83

STREET FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Phone Cases 24.64

STREET FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HOME DEPOT 12203 01312025 01/16/2025 Band Saw Blades 12.54

STREET FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA ULINE 7398 01312025 01/16/2025 Mechanic Shop Supplies 158.01

STREET FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HARPS TARPS 13575 01312025 01/16/2025 Tarp for dump truck 29.83

          Total 20-40-640  MATERIALS & SUPPLIES: 4,526.60

20-40-660  VEHICLE FUEL & OIL

STREET FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 CREDIT ON OIL 105.31-

STREET FUND SENERGY PETROLEUM SENERGY PETROLEUM 6564 SEN-1001744 03/06/2025 DIESEL 516.99

STREET FUND VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 869208801501 01/24/2025 FUEL 684.00

          Total 20-40-660  VEHICLE FUEL & OIL: 1,095.68

20-40-670  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS

STREET FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 103.33

STREET FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS 1.59

STREET FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 393520 01/23/2025 BRAKE PRESSURE STOP SWITCH - D 9.00

STREET FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 VEHICLE PARTS 46.85

STREET FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 5661 01312025 01/16/2025 parts 200.88

STREET FUND PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 61055181 01/22/2025 TIRES 222.84

          Total 20-40-670  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS: 584.49

          Total STREET FUND: 31,003.91

GRANTS FUND

46-41-196  LIONS PARK DEVELOPMENT

GRANTS FUND M ANDERSON CONSTRUCTION  M ANDERSON CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION 5040 1 02/26/2025 LION'S PARK CDBG 150-23 300,133.2



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     31

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

          Total 46-41-196  LIONS PARK DEVELOPMENT: 300,133.2

46-41-765  AIR 25-2 TERMINAL BUILDING

GRANTS FUND EVECTIO CONSULTING PARTN EVECTIO CONSULTING PARTNERS LLC 3667 1006 02/13/2025 IFE - BENSON AIRPORT TERMINAL 3,500.00

          Total 46-41-765  AIR 25-2 TERMINAL BUILDING: 3,500.00

          Total GRANTS FUND: 303,633.2

GAS FUND

50-22900  METER DEPOSITS - GAS

GAS FUND EAST WEST INVESTMENT STR EAST WEST INVESTMENT STRATEGIES 13572 021425 02/14/2025 REFUND GAS DEPOSIT 123.19

GAS FUND EMMILY J KILPATRICK EMMILY J KILPATRICK 13371 022825 02/28/2025 REFUND GAS DEPOSIT 131.17

GAS FUND JULIE A SANCHEZ JULIE A SANCHEZ 13587 022025 02/20/2025 REFUND GAS DEPOSIT 62.31

GAS FUND ST VINCENT DE PAUL ST VINCENT DE PAUL 11898 013025 01/30/2025 REFUND DEPOSIT - 750 W UNION 220.00

          Total 50-22900  METER DEPOSITS - GAS: 536.67

50-24500  SALES TAX PAYABLE

GAS FUND AZ DEPT OF REVENUE - SALES  AZ DEPT OF REVENUE - SALES TAX 1690 01/25 01/31/2025 UTILITY SALES TAX 31,376.06

          Total 50-24500  SALES TAX PAYABLE: 31,376.06

50-300-30  UTILITY SERVICE CHARGES

GAS FUND ST VINCENT DE PAUL ST VINCENT DE PAUL 11898 013025 01/30/2025 REFUND DEPOSIT - D PIEDMORE 30.00

          Total 50-300-30  UTILITY SERVICE CHARGES: 30.00

50-40-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

GAS FUND PAT HARROLD PAT HARROLD 5740 132126 03/05/2025 BEE SERVICE - METERS ON 6TH ST -  66.66

GAS FUND UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 8270008 03/06/2025 INSPECT FIRE EXT ANNUAL - MAINTE 547.40

GAS FUND VERIFORCE VERIFORCE 13369 INV00213589 09/30/2024 OQ SOFTWARE - 2/9/25 - 2/8/26 - GAS 3,682.40

          Total 50-40-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 4,296.46

50-40-340  EDUCATION & TRAINING

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA COURSES BY ZIPLINES 13582 01312025 01/16/2025 Olivia Project Management Class 750.00



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     32

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

          Total 50-40-340  EDUCATION & TRAINING: 750.00

50-40-351  BANK CHARGES

GAS FUND CHASE CHASE 2663 020425A 02/04/2025 MONTHLY CREDIT CARD CHARGES -  726.11

GAS FUND XPRESS BILL PAY XPRESS BILL PAY 7856 INV-XPR02041 01/31/2025 MONTHLY BILLING FOR ONLINE PAYM 401.77

          Total 50-40-351  BANK CHARGES: 1,127.88

50-40-410  UTILITIES

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities 126.42

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities 741.83

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities 431.94

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELEC 6970 01312025 01/16/2025 power 14.88

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA TRANSWORLD NETWORK CORP 7279 01312025 01/16/2025 Internet 40.45

          Total 50-40-410  UTILITIES: 1,355.52

50-40-415  TELEPHONE

GAS FUND CENTURYLINK CENTURYLINK 2599 020125 02/01/2025 TELEPHONE SERVICE 136.54

GAS FUND CENTURYLINK CENTURYLINK 2599 030125 03/01/2025 MONTHLY SERVICE 157.40

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA VERIZON BUSINESS 5211 01312025 01/16/2025 Long distance serivice 6.02

GAS FUND VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 6103464454 01/12/2025 MONTHLY CHARGES 257.82

          Total 50-40-415  TELEPHONE: 557.78

50-40-430  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

GAS FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 67.29

          Total 50-40-430  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: 67.29

50-40-440  RENTALS

GAS FUND AIRGAS USA LLC AIRGAS USA LLC 1095 5514961420 02/28/2025 CYLINDER RENTAL - GAS 479.75

          Total 50-40-440  RENTALS: 479.75

50-40-470  UNIFORMS

GAS FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 UNIFORMS 570.16



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     33

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

          Total 50-40-470  UNIFORMS: 570.16

50-40-520  INSURANCE

GAS FUND AMRRP AMRRP 1728 40000749-030 03/04/2025 INSURANCE 18,861.75

          Total 50-40-520  INSURANCE: 18,861.75

50-40-590  DUES & LICENSES

GAS FUND ARIZONA BLUE STAKE INC ARIZONA BLUE STAKE INC 1297 2025-AA0105 01/01/2025 ANNUAL ASSESSMENT - PW 304.82

GAS FUND PIPELINE ASSOCIATION FOR PIPELINE ASSOCIATION FOR 5930 225045 03/06/2025 ASSOCIATION ANNUAL DUES - GAS 40.00

          Total 50-40-590  DUES & LICENSES: 344.82

50-40-602  NATURAL GAS PURCHASED

GAS FUND SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERI SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA 3078 3827271 02/14/2025 COST OF GAS PURCHASED 42,119.18

          Total 50-40-602  NATURAL GAS PURCHASED: 42,119.18

50-40-620  PRINTING & POSTAGE

GAS FUND POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST IN POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST INC 5978 13876 01/31/2025 UTILITY BILLS 424.24

GAS FUND POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST IN POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST INC 5978 13961 02/28/2025 UTILITY BILLS 432.82

          Total 50-40-620  PRINTING & POSTAGE: 857.06

50-40-630  COMPUTER SUPPLIES

GAS FUND DELL MARKETING LP DELL MARKETING LP 3333 10800637100 02/20/2025 COMPUTER - PW 328.40

          Total 50-40-630  COMPUTER SUPPLIES: 328.40

50-40-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES

GAS FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 641.68

GAS FUND BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 021425 02/14/2025 SUPPLIES 494.32

GAS FUND BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 021425 02/14/2025 SUPPLIES 13.79

GAS FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 46.87

GAS FUND BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SU BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY 2289 929893102 02/20/2025 SQUEEZE TOOLS - GAS 456.73

GAS FUND BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SU BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY 2289 929902583 02/21/2025 CREDIT SQEEZE TOOL - GAS 438.43-

GAS FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 MATS/SHOP TOWELS 66.09

GAS FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160419 02/14/2025 TIRE CHANGER/BALANCER - ALL DEP 1,174.92

GAS FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160421 02/14/2025 TWO POST LIFT - ALL DEPTS 1,521.89



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     34

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

GAS FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 IN420977 02/28/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE - TRANSIT/ 8.73

GAS FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 IN420977 02/28/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE - TRANSIT/ 12.74

GAS FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 INV423801 03/11/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE 12.74

GAS FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 INV423801 03/11/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE 37.02

GAS FUND M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES 13000 3757 03/01/2025 LOT CLEAN UP -MADISON 1,069.28

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 Shop Supplies for Water/Gas 85.68

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 Boxes for gas records 68.56

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Tractor Supply Co 12138 01312025 01/16/2025 welding supply 37.42

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Teflon Seals 6.06

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Planner 8.19

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Amazon Prime Membership 11.83

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 regulator wire welder 10.24

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Calendars and iPad screen protectors 14.81

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 O Rings and seals 12.79

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Marking Whiskers 21.29

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Welding Rod 17.62

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Bins for shop 17.71

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Marking Whiskers, iphone case, calendar 70.35

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 drill for rudy 53.95

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Grinder wheels 54.89

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Mechanic Desk, Bins, Tags 387.62

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Ebay Pay Pal 12164 01312025 01/16/2025 Seat Belt Replacements 10.49

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Ebay Pay Pal 12164 01312025 01/16/2025 Seat Belt Replacements 9.39

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HOME DEPOT 12203 01312025 01/16/2025 Band Saw Blades 25.08

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA ULINE 7398 01312025 01/16/2025 File Cabinets for Brad Hamilton Office 902.73

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA ULINE 7398 01312025 01/16/2025 Mechanic Shop Supplies 158.01

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HARPS TARPS 13575 01312025 01/16/2025 Tarp for dump truck 29.84

GAS FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CAL GAS DIRECT INC 13577 01312025 01/16/2025 Calibration Gas 209.99

GAS FUND R&R ELECTRIC LLC R&R ELECTRIC LLC 6115 18260 02/11/2025 HIGHBAY LIGHT, REPLACED BULBS -  153.10

GAS FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013417 01/30/2025 REFLECTIVE NATURAL GAS SIGNS 1,237.86

GAS FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013453 01/30/2025 BUSINESS CARDS - MOFFIT 13.32

GAS FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013468 01/30/2025 BUSINESS CARDS - PW 16.72

GAS FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013490 02/27/2025 CITY MAP POSTER - LAMINATED - G/ 33.79

GAS FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013491 02/27/2025 CITY OF BENSON CALENDARS 70.53

          Total 50-40-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES: 8,868.23

50-40-660  VEHICLE FUEL & OIL

GAS FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 CREDIT ON OIL 105.31-

GAS FUND SENERGY PETROLEUM SENERGY PETROLEUM 6564 SEN-1001744 03/06/2025 DIESEL 516.99



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     35

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

GAS FUND VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 869208801501 01/24/2025 FUEL 641.39

          Total 50-40-660  VEHICLE FUEL & OIL: 1,053.07

50-40-670  VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT

GAS FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 103.34

GAS FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 29.76

GAS FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS 1.59

GAS FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 393520 01/23/2025 BRAKE PRESSURE STOP SWITCH - D 9.00

GAS FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 VEHICLE PARTS 46.86

GAS FUND PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 61055181 01/22/2025 TIRES - G, PKS, BACK HOE 814.29

GAS FUND PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 61055181 01/22/2025 TIRES 222.84

          Total 50-40-670  VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT: 1,227.68

50-40-702  GAS TELEMETERS CIP GAS 22-1

GAS FUND DANA KEPNER COMPANY INC DANA KEPNER COMPANY INC 3210 8205376-01 02/17/2025 R275 INDEX - GAS 1,009.64

          Total 50-40-702  GAS TELEMETERS CIP GAS 22-1: 1,009.64

50-40-710  HEAVY EQUIPMENT PURCHASE

GAS FUND TUCSON TRUX & EQUIPMENT  TUCSON TRUX & EQUIPMENT SALES LLC 7387 24550 02/18/2025 1974 ASSM DUMP TRAILER - PW 2,023.42

          Total 50-40-710  HEAVY EQUIPMENT PURCHASE: 2,023.42

50-40-775  VEHICLE LEASE

GAS FUND ENTERPRISE FM TRUST ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 13059 610975-02062 02/06/2025 VEHICLE LEASE 1,121.01

GAS FUND ENTERPRISE FM TRUST ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 13059 610975-02062 02/06/2025 VEHICLE LEASE 343.66

          Total 50-40-775  VEHICLE LEASE: 1,464.67

50-40-853  CITY YARD IMPROVEMENT GAS 22-9

GAS FUND R&R ELECTRIC LLC R&R ELECTRIC LLC 6115 18272 02/19/2025 ELECTRICAL REPAIRS CITY YARD 1,258.14

GAS FUND R&R ELECTRIC LLC R&R ELECTRIC LLC 6115 18278 02/25/2025 WIRED LIMIT SWITCH FOR MECHANI 112.50

          Total 50-40-853  CITY YARD IMPROVEMENT GAS 22-9: 1,370.64

          Total GAS FUND: 120,676.1



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     36

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

WATER FUND

51-22900  METER DEPOSITS - WATER

WATER FUND UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD 13381 022425 02/24/2025 REFUND HYDRANT METER DEPOSIT 585.91

          Total 51-22900  METER DEPOSITS - WATER: 585.91

51-40-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA AQUA BACKFLOW 13399 01312025 01/16/2025 Aqua Backflow 1,083.00

WATER FUND PAT HARROLD PAT HARROLD 5740 132126 03/05/2025 BEE SERVICE - METERS ON 6TH ST -  66.67

WATER FUND TIMS WRECKER & ROAD SERVI TIMS WRECKER & ROAD SERVICE 7250 TOM031025 03/10/2025 CRANE - WATER 225.00

WATER FUND UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 8270008 03/06/2025 INSPECT FIRE EXT ANNUAL - MAINTE 547.39

          Total 51-40-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 1,922.06

51-40-301  CHEMICAL ANALYSIS

WATER FUND LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICE LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES 4907 2502962 02/21/2025 TESTING - WATER 32.00

WATER FUND LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICE LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES 4907 2502986 02/21/2025 TESTING - WATER 16.00

WATER FUND LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICE LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES 4907 2502987 02/21/2025 TESTING - WATER 128.00

WATER FUND LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICE LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES 4907 2504181 03/12/2025 TESTING - WATER 128.00

WATER FUND LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICE LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES 4907 2504295 03/14/2025 TESTING - WATER 32.00

          Total 51-40-301  CHEMICAL ANALYSIS: 336.00

51-40-340  EDUCATION & TRAINING

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA COURSES BY ZIPLINES 13582 01312025 01/16/2025 Olivia Project Management Class 750.00

          Total 51-40-340  EDUCATION & TRAINING: 750.00

51-40-350  BANK CHARGES

WATER FUND CHASE CHASE 2663 020425A 02/04/2025 MONTHLY CREDIT CARD CHARGES -  726.11

WATER FUND XPRESS BILL PAY XPRESS BILL PAY 7856 INV-XPR02041 01/31/2025 MONTHLY BILLING FOR ONLINE PAYM 401.77

          Total 51-40-350  BANK CHARGES: 1,127.88

51-40-410  UTILITIES

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities 431.94

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELEC 6970 01312025 01/16/2025 power 14.88

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELEC 6970 01312025 01/16/2025 power 8,441.65



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     37

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

          Total 51-40-410  UTILITIES: 8,888.47

51-40-415  TELEPHONE

WATER FUND CENTURYLINK CENTURYLINK 2599 020125 02/01/2025 TELEPHONE SERVICE 136.53

WATER FUND CENTURYLINK CENTURYLINK 2599 030125 03/01/2025 MONTHLY SERVICE 157.40

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA VERIZON BUSINESS 5211 01312025 01/16/2025 Long distance serivice 6.02

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA TRANSWORLD NETWORK CORP 7279 01312025 01/16/2025 Internet 40.45

WATER FUND VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 6103464454 01/12/2025 MONTHLY CHARGES 369.45

          Total 51-40-415  TELEPHONE: 709.85

51-40-430  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

WATER FUND AQUAFLOW SOLUTIONS INC AQUAFLOW SOLUTIONS INC 1238 30891 12/11/2024 HYDRANT TRAFFIC REPAIR KIT - WAT 2,207.71

WATER FUND AQUAFLOW SOLUTIONS INC AQUAFLOW SOLUTIONS INC 1238 30892 12/11/2024 SERVICE TEE - PARTS - WATER 569.60

WATER FUND AQUAFLOW SOLUTIONS INC AQUAFLOW SOLUTIONS INC 1238 30895 12/18/2024 SERVICE TEE - PARTS - WATER 624.47

WATER FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 124.97

WATER FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 67.29

WATER FUND BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 021425 02/14/2025 SUPPLIES 71.98

WATER FUND CORE & MAIN LP CORE & MAIN LP 3090 W532891 03/04/2025 WATER PARTS 991.89

WATER FUND DANA KEPNER COMPANY INC DANA KEPNER COMPANY INC 3210 8206867-00 01/16/2025 WATER PARTS 2,881.45

WATER FUND DANA KEPNER COMPANY INC DANA KEPNER COMPANY INC 3210 8207430-00 02/17/2025 WATER PARTS 696.52

          Total 51-40-430  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: 8,235.88

51-40-470  UNIFORMS

WATER FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 UNIFORMS 570.10

          Total 51-40-470  UNIFORMS: 570.10

51-40-520  INSURANCE

WATER FUND AMRRP AMRRP 1728 40000749-030 03/04/2025 INSURANCE 3,772.35

          Total 51-40-520  INSURANCE: 3,772.35

51-40-540  PUBLIC NOTICES, ADVERTISING

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Sierra Vista Herald 12237 01312025 01/16/2025 Public Notice for Whetstone LNC Water  130.57

          Total 51-40-540  PUBLIC NOTICES, ADVERTISING: 130.57



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     38

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

51-40-590  DUES & LICENSES

WATER FUND ARIZONA BLUE STAKE INC ARIZONA BLUE STAKE INC 1297 2025-AA0105 01/01/2025 ANNUAL ASSESSMENT - PW 304.82

          Total 51-40-590  DUES & LICENSES: 304.82

51-40-620  PRINTING & POSTAGE

WATER FUND POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST IN POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST INC 5978 13876 01/31/2025 UTILITY BILLS 424.24

WATER FUND POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST IN POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST INC 5978 13961 02/28/2025 UTILITY BILLS 432.82

          Total 51-40-620  PRINTING & POSTAGE: 857.06

51-40-630  COMPUTER SUPPLIES

WATER FUND DELL MARKETING LP DELL MARKETING LP 3333 10800637100 02/20/2025 COMPUTER 328.40

          Total 51-40-630  COMPUTER SUPPLIES: 328.40

51-40-640  OPERATING COSTS

WATER FUND AQUAFLOW SOLUTIONS INC AQUAFLOW SOLUTIONS INC 1238 30941 02/25/2025 QUICK CAM REPAIR CLAMP - WATER 1,349.67

WATER FUND AQUAFLOW SOLUTIONS INC AQUAFLOW SOLUTIONS INC 1238 30946 02/27/2025 QUICK CAM REPAIR CLAMP - WATER 708.81

WATER FUND AZ DEPT OF REVENUE - SALES  AZ DEPT OF REVENUE - SALES TAX 1690 01/25 01/31/2025 MUNI WATER SALES TAX 111.22

WATER FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 31.34

WATER FUND BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 021425 02/14/2025 SUPPLIES 61.76

WATER FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 46.29

WATER FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 MATS, SHOP TOWELS 66.09

WATER FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160419 02/14/2025 TIRE CHANGER/BALANCER - ALL DEP 1,174.92

WATER FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160421 02/14/2025 TWO POST LIFT - ALL DEPTS 1,521.89

WATER FUND FERGUSON WATERWORKS INC  FERGUSON WATERWORKS INC #3083 3712 0563128 02/17/2025 CHAMFER TOOL PARTS - WATER 186.51

WATER FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 IN420977 02/28/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE - TRANSIT/ 8.73

WATER FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 IN420977 02/28/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE - TRANSIT/ 12.74

WATER FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 INV423801 03/11/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE 8.73

WATER FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 INV423801 03/11/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE 8.73

WATER FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 INV423801 03/11/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE 12.74

WATER FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 INV423801 03/11/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE 192.40

WATER FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 INV423801 03/11/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE 37.02

WATER FUND M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES 13000 3757 03/01/2025 LOT CLEAN UP -MADISON 1,069.28

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA WALMART 7674 01312025 01/16/2025 Shop Supplies for Water/Gas 85.67

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 5661 01312025 01/16/2025 parts 199.64

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Tractor Supply Co 12138 01312025 01/16/2025 welding supply 37.42

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Teflon Seals 6.06

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Planner 8.18



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     39

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Amazon Prime Membership 11.83

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 regulator wire welder 10.23

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Calendars and iPad screen protectors 14.82

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 O Rings and seals 12.80

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Marking Whiskers 21.28

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Welding Rod 17.61

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Bins for shop 17.70

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Marking Whiskers, iphone case, calendar 70.34

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 drill for rudy 53.94

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Grinder wheels 54.88

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Mechanic Desk, Bins, Tags 387.50

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Ebay Pay Pal 12164 01312025 01/16/2025 Seat Belt Replacements 10.49

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Ebay Pay Pal 12164 01312025 01/16/2025 Seat Belt Replacements 9.39

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HOME DEPOT 12203 01312025 01/16/2025 Band Saw Blades 12.54

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA ULINE 7398 01312025 01/16/2025 File Cabinets for Brad Hamilton Office 902.73

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA ULINE 7398 01312025 01/16/2025 Mechanic Shop Supplies 158.01

WATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HARPS TARPS 13575 01312025 01/16/2025 Tarp for dump truck 29.84

WATER FUND R&R ELECTRIC LLC R&R ELECTRIC LLC 6115 18260 02/11/2025 HIGHBAY LIGHT, REPLACED BULBS -  153.10

WATER FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013453 01/30/2025 BUSINESS CARDS - MOFFIT 13.31

WATER FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013468 01/30/2025 BUSINESS CARDS - PW 16.72

WATER FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013490 02/27/2025 CITY MAP POSTER 33.79

WATER FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013491 02/27/2025 CITY OF BENSON CALENDARS 70.53

WATER FUND WATER-STATS LLC WATER-STATS LLC 7693 0000133 02/21/2025 SKP TANK - SOLAR POWER SCADA -  2,440.31

          Total 51-40-640  OPERATING COSTS: 11,469.53

51-40-660  FUEL & OIL

WATER FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 CREDIT ON OIL 105.30-

WATER FUND SENERGY PETROLEUM SENERGY PETROLEUM 6564 SEN-1001744 03/06/2025 DIESEL 516.99

WATER FUND VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 869208801501 01/24/2025 FUEL 843.15

          Total 51-40-660  FUEL & OIL: 1,254.84

51-40-670  VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT

WATER FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 33.68

WATER FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 103.33

WATER FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 29.75

WATER FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS 1.59

WATER FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 393520 01/23/2025 BRAKE PRESSURE STOP SWITCH - D 9.00

WATER FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 VEHICLE SUPPLIES 443.18



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     40

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

WATER FUND PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 61055181 01/22/2025 TIRES 222.84

          Total 51-40-670  VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT: 843.37

51-40-702  WATER TELEMETERS CIP WA 22-1

WATER FUND MASTER METER INC MASTER METER INC 5180 279846 01/30/2025 METERS - WATER 27,048.57

          Total 51-40-702  WATER TELEMETERS CIP WA 22-1: 27,048.57

51-40-711  HEAVY EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT

WATER FUND TUCSON TRUX & EQUIPMENT  TUCSON TRUX & EQUIPMENT SALES LLC 7387 24550 02/18/2025 1974 ASSM DUMP TRAILER - PW 2,023.42

          Total 51-40-711  HEAVY EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT: 2,023.42

51-40-719  CITY YARD IMPROVEMENT WA 22-14

WATER FUND R&R ELECTRIC LLC R&R ELECTRIC LLC 6115 18272 02/19/2025 ELECTRICAL REPAIRS CITY YARD 1,258.14

WATER FUND R&R ELECTRIC LLC R&R ELECTRIC LLC 6115 18278 02/25/2025 WIRED LIMIT SWITCH FOR MECHANI 112.50

          Total 51-40-719  CITY YARD IMPROVEMENT WA 22-14: 1,370.64

51-40-775  VEHICLE LEASE

WATER FUND ENTERPRISE FM TRUST ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 13059 610975-02062 02/06/2025 VEHICLE LEASE 343.66

          Total 51-40-775  VEHICLE LEASE: 343.66

          Total WATER FUND: 72,873.38

WASTEWATER FUND

52-40-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

WASTEWATER FUND BRENDA SMITH BRENDA SMITH 2337 2595 02/05/2025 TRANPORT SAMPLES - 1/25 - WW 510.00

WASTEWATER FUND BRENDA SMITH BRENDA SMITH 2337 2610 03/01/2025 TRANPORT SAMPLES - 2/25 - WW 480.00

WASTEWATER FUND CAROLLO ENGINEERS INC CAROLLO ENGINEERS INC 2510 FB63198 03/06/2025 WWTP PERMITTING SUPPORT PROJE 13,502.50

WASTEWATER FUND LIL DON'S DIGGIN LLC LIL DON'S DIGGIN LLC 4944 444 03/13/2025 BLADE POST ROAD - WW 1,600.00

WASTEWATER FUND OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENT OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 3151 161873357 03/05/2025 DOT PHYSICAL - RO - WW 115.00

WASTEWATER FUND UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 826720 03/03/2025 INSPECT FIRE EXT ANNUAL - WWTP 151.00

          Total 52-40-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 16,358.50

52-40-301  CHEMICAL ANALYSES

WASTEWATER FUND LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICE LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES 4907 2501428 01/29/2025 TESING - WASTEWATER 18.00



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     41

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

WASTEWATER FUND LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICE LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES 4907 2502102 01/31/2025 TESTING - WASTEWATER 352.00

WASTEWATER FUND LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICE LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES 4907 2503767 02/28/2025 TESTING - WASTEWATER 2,728.00

          Total 52-40-301  CHEMICAL ANALYSES: 3,098.00

52-40-340  EDUCATION & TRAINING

WASTEWATER FUND BRANDON GUILLIAMS BRANDON GUILLIAMS 2340 020725 02/07/2025 PER DIEM - TESTING - WW - 3/7/25 TU 27.00

WASTEWATER FUND ENRICO RODRIGUEZ ENRICO RODRIGUEZ 3623 020725 02/07/2025 PER DIEM - TESTING - WW - 3/7/25 - T 27.00

WASTEWATER FUND JAMIE JOHNSON JAMIE JOHNSON 4497 020725 02/07/2025 PER DIEM TESTING - WW - 3/7/25 - TU 27.00

WASTEWATER FUND JASON BRACAMONTES JASON BRACAMONTES 4498 020725 02/07/2025 PER DIEM TESTING - WW - 3/7/25 - TU 27.00

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA COURSES BY ZIPLINES 13582 01312025 01/16/2025 Olivia Project Management Class 750.00

WASTEWATER FUND OLIVIA BEEMER OLIVIA BEEMER 5655 020525 02/05/2025 PER DIEM - TESTING - WW - 3/7/25 -T 27.00

WASTEWATER FUND PAUL J MONCADA PAUL J MONCADA 5771 020725 02/07/2025 PER DIEM TESTING - WW - 3/7/25 - TU 27.00

WASTEWATER FUND ROGER MOFFIT ROGER MOFFIT 6280 020725 02/07/2025 PER DIEM TESTING - WW - 3/7/25 - TU 27.00

WASTEWATER FUND ROLANDO CARRILLO ROLANDO CARRILLO 6281 020725 02/07/2025 PER DIEM - TESTING - WW - 3/7/25 - T 27.00

WASTEWATER FUND RUDY PERALTA RUDY PERALTA 6320 020725 02/07/2025 PER DIEM - WW TESTING 3/7/25 TUCS 27.00

WASTEWATER FUND THOMAS CARLSON THOMAS CARLSON 7148 030725 03/07/2025 PER DIEM - WW TESTING TUCSON 3/ 27.00

WASTEWATER FUND ZACHARY TOWNE ZACHARY TOWNE 7870 020725 02/07/2025 PER DIEM WW TESTING - 3/7/25 - TUC 27.00

          Total 52-40-340  EDUCATION & TRAINING: 1,047.00

52-40-350  BANK CHARGES

WASTEWATER FUND CHASE CHASE 2663 020425A 02/04/2025 MONTHLY CREDIT CARD CHARGES -  726.11

WASTEWATER FUND XPRESS BILL PAY XPRESS BILL PAY 7856 INV-XPR02041 01/31/2025 MONTHLY BILLING FOR ONLINE PAYM 401.77

          Total 52-40-350  BANK CHARGES: 1,127.88

52-40-410  UTILITIES

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities 242.86

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELEC 6970 01312025 01/16/2025 power 6,244.29

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA TRANSWORLD NETWORK CORP 7279 01312025 01/16/2025 Internet 120.30

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA TRANSWORLD NETWORK CORP 7279 01312025 01/16/2025 Internet - WW 54.99

          Total 52-40-410  UTILITIES: 6,662.44

52-40-415  TELEPHONE

WASTEWATER FUND CENTURYLINK CENTURYLINK 2599 020125 02/01/2025 TELEPHONE SERVICE 199.78

WASTEWATER FUND CENTURYLINK CENTURYLINK 2599 030125 03/01/2025 MONTHLY SERVICE 168.52

WASTEWATER FUND VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON WIRELESS 7667 6103464454 01/12/2025 MONTHLY CHARGES 569.26



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     42

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

          Total 52-40-415  TELEPHONE: 937.56

52-40-430  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

WASTEWATER FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 67.29

WASTEWATER FUND R&R ELECTRIC LLC R&R ELECTRIC LLC 6115 18266 02/11/2025 POLE BREAKER REPAIRS - WW 206.24

          Total 52-40-430  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE: 273.53

52-40-470  UNIFORMS

WASTEWATER FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 UNIFORMS 570.10

          Total 52-40-470  UNIFORMS: 570.10

52-40-520  INSURANCE

WASTEWATER FUND AMRRP AMRRP 1728 40000749-030 03/04/2025 INSURANCE 11,317.05

          Total 52-40-520  INSURANCE: 11,317.05

52-40-590  DUES & LICENSES

WASTEWATER FUND ADEQ ADEQ 1053 0000424370X 02/28/2025 WQL WATER QUALITY - 2/1/25-2/28/25  180.00

WASTEWATER FUND ARIZONA BLUE STAKE INC ARIZONA BLUE STAKE INC 1297 2025-AA0105 01/01/2025 ANNUAL ASSESSMENT - PW 304.81

          Total 52-40-590  DUES & LICENSES: 484.81

52-40-620  PRINTING & POSTAGE

WASTEWATER FUND POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST IN POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST INC 5978 13876 01/31/2025 UTILITY BILLS 424.24

WASTEWATER FUND POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST IN POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST INC 5978 13961 02/28/2025 UTILITY BILLS 432.82

          Total 52-40-620  PRINTING & POSTAGE: 857.06

52-40-630  COMPUTER SUPPLIES

WASTEWATER FUND DELL MARKETING LP DELL MARKETING LP 3333 10800637100 02/20/2025 COMPUTER 328.40

          Total 52-40-630  COMPUTER SUPPLIES: 328.40

52-40-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES

WASTEWATER FUND BENSON ACE HARDWARE BENSON ACE HARDWARE 1950 022825 02/28/2025 SUPPLIES 887.80

WASTEWATER FUND BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LL BENSON LUMBER & SUPPLY LLC 2071 021425 02/14/2025 SUPPLIES 143.25

WASTEWATER FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 46.29



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     43

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

WASTEWATER FUND CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 CINTAS CORP. LOC. 445 2739 013124 01/31/2024 MATS 216.70

WASTEWATER FUND COCHISE COUNTY TREASURE COCHISE COUNTY TREASURER 2870 31071 01/31/2025 YARD WASTE 5.76

WASTEWATER FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160419 02/14/2025 TIRE CHANGER/BALANCER - ALL DEP 1,174.92

WASTEWATER FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 16-1160421 02/14/2025 TWO POST LIFT - ALL DEPTS 1,521.89

WASTEWATER FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 IN420977 02/28/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE - TRANSIT/ 8.73

WASTEWATER FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 INV423801 03/11/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE 8.73

WASTEWATER FUND GEOTAB USA INC GEOTAB USA INC 3973 INV423801 03/11/2025 MONTHLY TRACKING FEE 37.01

WASTEWATER FUND M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES 13000 3757 03/01/2025 LOT CLEAN UP -MADISON 1,069.28

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Tractor Supply Co 12138 01312025 01/16/2025 welding supply 37.42

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Teflon Seals 6.06

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Planner 8.18

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Amazon Prime Membership 11.83

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 regulator wire welder 10.23

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Calendars and iPad screen protectors 14.82

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 O Rings and seals 12.80

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Marking Whiskers 21.28

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Welding Rod 17.61

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Bins for shop 17.70

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Marking Whiskers, iphone case, calendar 70.34

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 External Hard drive 80.37

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Grinder wheels 54.88

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Amazon.Com 12151 01312025 01/16/2025 Mechanic Desk, Bins, Tags 387.50

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Ebay Pay Pal 12164 01312025 01/16/2025 Seat Belt Replacements 10.49

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Ebay Pay Pal 12164 01312025 01/16/2025 Seat Belt Replacements 9.39

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HOME DEPOT 12203 01312025 01/16/2025 Band Saw Blades 12.54

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA ULINE 7398 01312025 01/16/2025 File Cabinets for Brad Hamilton Office 902.72

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA ULINE 7398 01312025 01/16/2025 Mechanic Shop Supplies 158.01

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA RESTAURANTS - TRAVEL 13494 01312025 01/16/2025 travel meal 58.63

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA HARPS TARPS 13575 01312025 01/16/2025 Tarp for dump truck 29.84

WASTEWATER FUND R&R ELECTRIC LLC R&R ELECTRIC LLC 6115 18260 02/11/2025 HIGHBAY LIGHT, REPLACED BULBS -  153.11

WASTEWATER FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013453 01/30/2025 BUSINESS CARDS - MOFFIT 13.31

WASTEWATER FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013468 01/30/2025 BUSINESS CARDS - PW 16.72

WASTEWATER FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013490 02/27/2025 CITY MAP POSTER 33.78

WASTEWATER FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013491 02/27/2025 CITY OF BENSON CALENDAR 70.53

WASTEWATER FUND USA BLUEBOOK USA BLUEBOOK 7536 INV00615037 02/05/2025 SUPPLIES - WWTP 639.18

WASTEWATER FUND USA BLUEBOOK USA BLUEBOOK 7536 INV00620867 02/12/2025 PARTS - WW - 71229 759.52

          Total 52-40-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES: 8,739.15



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     44

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

52-40-660  FUEL & OIL

WASTEWATER FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 CREDIT ON OIL 105.30-

WASTEWATER FUND SENERGY PETROLEUM SENERGY PETROLEUM 6564 SEN-1001744 03/06/2025 DIESEL 516.98

WASTEWATER FUND VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS IN VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 7671 869208801501 01/24/2025 FUEL 695.14

          Total 52-40-660  FUEL & OIL: 1,106.82

52-40-670  VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT

WASTEWATER FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 103.33

WASTEWATER FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS/SUPPLIES 29.75

WASTEWATER FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 022825 02/28/2025 PARTS 1.59

WASTEWATER FUND BENSON NAPA BENSON NAPA 2075 393520 01/23/2025 BRAKE PRESSURE STOP SWITCH - D 8.99

WASTEWATER FUND FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 3682 030125 03/01/2025 VEHICLE PARTS 46.84

WASTEWATER FUND NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 5661 01312025 01/16/2025 parts 46.22

WASTEWATER FUND PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 61055015 01/14/2025 TIRES 859.00

WASTEWATER FUND PURCELL WESTERN STATES TI PURCELL WESTERN STATES TIRE 7731 61055181 01/22/2025 TIRES 222.84

          Total 52-40-670  VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT: 1,318.56

52-40-717  HEAVY EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT

WASTEWATER FUND TUCSON TRUX & EQUIPMENT  TUCSON TRUX & EQUIPMENT SALES LLC 7387 24550 02/18/2025 1974 ASSM DUMP TRAILER - PW 2,023.41

          Total 52-40-717  HEAVY EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT: 2,023.41

52-40-775  VEHICLE LEASE

WASTEWATER FUND ENTERPRISE FM TRUST ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 13059 610975-02062 02/06/2025 VEHICLE LEASE 343.66

          Total 52-40-775  VEHICLE LEASE: 343.66

          Total WASTEWATER FUND: 56,593.93

SANITATION FUND

53-40-350  BANK CHARGES

SANITATION FUND CHASE CHASE 2663 020425A 02/04/2025 MONTHLY CREDIT CARD CHARGES -  726.12

SANITATION FUND XPRESS BILL PAY XPRESS BILL PAY 7856 INV-XPR02041 01/31/2025 MONTHLY BILLING FOR ONLINE PAYM 401.77

          Total 53-40-350  BANK CHARGES: 1,127.89

53-40-620  POSTAGE & PRINTING

SANITATION FUND POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST IN POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST INC 5978 13876 01/31/2025 UTILITY BILLS 424.24



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     45

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

SANITATION FUND POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST IN POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST INC 5978 13961 02/28/2025 UTILITY BILLS 432.81

          Total 53-40-620  POSTAGE & PRINTING: 857.05

53-40-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES

SANITATION FUND SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013491 02/27/2025 CITY OF BENSON CALENDAR 70.53

          Total 53-40-640  OPERATING SUPPLIES: 70.53

53-40-665  COUNTY SOLID WASTE

SANITATION FUND COCHISE COUNTY TREASURE COCHISE COUNTY TREASURER 2870 31071 01/31/2025 TRANSFER STATION EXPENSES 20,127.36

          Total 53-40-665  COUNTY SOLID WASTE: 20,127.36

53-40-667  RESIDENTIAL SERVICE CONTRACT

SANITATION FUND SOUTHWEST DISPOSAL SOUTHWEST DISPOSAL 6774 4143002D220 02/01/2025 RESIDENTAL/COMMERCIAL PICKUP 22,384.14

SANITATION FUND SOUTHWEST DISPOSAL SOUTHWEST DISPOSAL 6774 4167300D220 02/28/2025 RESIDENTAL/COMMERCIAL PICKUP 22,395.72

          Total 53-40-667  RESIDENTIAL SERVICE CONTRACT: 44,779.86

53-40-668  COMMERCIAL SERVICE CONTRACT

SANITATION FUND SOUTHWEST DISPOSAL SOUTHWEST DISPOSAL 6774 4143002D220 02/01/2025 COMMERCIAL PICK UP 17,554.23

SANITATION FUND SOUTHWEST DISPOSAL SOUTHWEST DISPOSAL 6774 4167300D220 02/28/2025 COMMERCIAL 17,542.65

          Total 53-40-668  COMMERCIAL SERVICE CONTRACT: 35,096.88

53-40-675  NEIGHBORHOOD CLEAN UP PROGRAM

SANITATION FUND M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES 13000 3759 03/04/2025 REMOVE BURNED HOSE & CLEAN UP  6,450.00

SANITATION FUND M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES M C GOODMAN ENTERPRISES 13000 3760 03/04/2025 CLEAN UP LOT - EASY STREET 1,000.00

          Total 53-40-675  NEIGHBORHOOD CLEAN UP PROGRAM: 7,450.00

          Total SANITATION FUND: 109,509.5

SAN PEDRO GOLF COURSE

55-12501  DUE FROM MANAGEMENT COMPANY

SAN PEDRO GOLF COUR TROON GOLF LLC TROON GOLF LLC 7307 022725 02/27/2025 PAYROLL FUNDING - GOLF COURSE 35,809.76

          Total 55-12501  DUE FROM MANAGEMENT COMPANY: 35,809.76



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     46

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

55-24500  SALES TAX PAYABLE

SAN PEDRO GOLF COUR AZ DEPT OF REVENUE - SALES  AZ DEPT OF REVENUE - SALES TAX 1690 01/25 01/31/2025 RETAIL SALES TAX - GC 7,866.42

          Total 55-24500  SALES TAX PAYABLE: 7,866.42

55-40-415  TELEPHONE

SAN PEDRO GOLF COUR NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA TRANSWORLD NETWORK CORP 7279 01312025 01/16/2025 Internet 111.64

SAN PEDRO GOLF COUR NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA DAKOTAPRO 3190 01312025 01/16/2025 Internet Golf Course 158.09

          Total 55-40-415  TELEPHONE: 269.73

55-40-520  INSURANCE

SAN PEDRO GOLF COUR AMRRP AMRRP 1728 40000749-030 03/04/2025 INSURANCE 3,017.88

          Total 55-40-520  INSURANCE: 3,017.88

55-40-590  DUES & LICENSES

SAN PEDRO GOLF COUR CITY OF BENSON CITY OF BENSON 2749 070125 04/18/2024 BUSINESS LICENSE RENEWAL - GOL 25.00

SAN PEDRO GOLF COUR CITY OF BENSON CITY OF BENSON 2749 101424 10/14/2024 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL - GOLF C 150.00

          Total 55-40-590  DUES & LICENSES: 175.00

          Total SAN PEDRO GOLF COURSE: 47,138.79

AIRPORT

56-40-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

AIRPORT STAMBACK SEPTIC SERVICE STAMBACK SEPTIC SERVICE 6802 166852 02/11/2025 PORT A POTS - 2/11/25 - 3/11/25 - AIRP 207.29

AIRPORT STAMBACK SEPTIC SERVICE STAMBACK SEPTIC SERVICE 6802 169531 03/11/2025 PORT A POTS - 3/11/25 - 4/8/25 - AIRP 207.29

AIRPORT STRONGHOLD AVIATION SERVI STRONGHOLD AVIATION SERVICES LLC 6948 17 03/01/2025 AIRPORT MANAGMENT SERVICES - M 4,000.00

AIRPORT UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COM UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 7510 826744 03/03/2025 INSPECTION - AIRPORT 92.60

          Total 56-40-300  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 4,507.18

56-40-410  UTILITIES

AIRPORT NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA CITY OF BENSON - UTILITIES 2750 01312025 01/16/2025 Utilities 147.83

AIRPORT NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELEC 6970 01312025 01/16/2025 power 266.15

AIRPORT NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA STARLINK INTERNET 12955 01312025 01/16/2025 Internet - Airport 120.00

          Total 56-40-410  UTILITIES: 533.98



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     47

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

56-40-415  TELEPHONE

AIRPORT CENTURYLINK CENTURYLINK 2599 020125 02/01/2025 TELEPHONE SERVICE 180.09

AIRPORT CENTURYLINK CENTURYLINK 2599 030125 03/01/2025 MONTHLY SERVICE 199.30

          Total 56-40-415  TELEPHONE: 379.39

56-40-520  INSURANCE

AIRPORT AMRRP AMRRP 1728 40000749-030 03/04/2025 INSURANCE 6,035.76

          Total 56-40-520  INSURANCE: 6,035.76

56-40-530  AVIATION FUEL SUPPLY-JET-A

AIRPORT AVFUEL CORPORATION AVFUEL CORPORATION 1600 022137665 03/14/2025 AV FUEL JET A- AIRPORT 21,674.06

          Total 56-40-530  AVIATION FUEL SUPPLY-JET-A: 21,674.06

56-40-540  DEBT SERVICE

AIRPORT PIONEER TITLE AGENCY INC PIONEER TITLE AGENCY INC 5940 020525 02/05/2025 ACCOUNT # 20020070902994 LAND F 1,530.60

AIRPORT PIONEER TITLE AGENCY INC PIONEER TITLE AGENCY INC 5940 020525A 02/05/2024 ACCOUNT # 20020170902994 LAND - F 1,188.55

AIRPORT PIONEER TITLE AGENCY INC PIONEER TITLE AGENCY INC 5940 030525 03/05/2025 ACCOUNT # 20020170902994 LAND - F 1,188.55

AIRPORT PIONEER TITLE AGENCY INC PIONEER TITLE AGENCY INC 5940 030525A 03/05/2025 ACCOUNT # 20020070902994 LAND F 1,530.60

          Total 56-40-540  DEBT SERVICE: 5,438.30

56-40-640  SUPPLIES

AIRPORT SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SV SIERRA SOUTHWEST COOP SVCS INC 6620 90013525 02/27/2025 REFLECTIVE WASTE OIL SIGN - AIRP 75.73

          Total 56-40-640  SUPPLIES: 75.73

          Total AIRPORT: 38,644.40

FIREMEN'S PENSION FUND

70-40-660  PENSION PAYMENTS

FIREMEN'S PENSION FU ANICLETO D MALDONADO ANICLETO D MALDONADO 5551 146 03/15/2025 FIREMEN'S PENSION 100.00

FIREMEN'S PENSION FU DARRELL FOSTER DARRELL FOSTER 3240 114 03/01/2025 Pension Payment 100.00

FIREMEN'S PENSION FU DOUG VIVIAN DOUG VIVIAN 3458 030125 03/01/2025 FIRE PENSION 100.00

FIREMEN'S PENSION FU FRED TRUJILLO FRED TRUJILLO 7312 86 03/15/2025 FIRE PENSION 100.00

FIREMEN'S PENSION FU GEOFFREY MCGOFFIN GEOFFREY MCGOFFIN 3975 207 03/15/2025 FIREMEN'S  PENSION 100.00

FIREMEN'S PENSION FU JAMES HANSEN JR. JAMES HANSEN JR. 7895 207 03/15/2025 FIREMEN'S PENSION 100.00

FIREMEN'S PENSION FU JERRY FINK JERRY FINK 4505 217 03/15/2025 FIREMEN'S PENSION 100.00



CITY OF BENSON Payment Approval Report - Council Packets Page:     48

Report dates: 2/21/2025-3/25/2025 Mar 26, 2025  03:39PM

 Fund Vendor Name Merchant Name Merchant V Invoice Number Invoice Date Description Net 

Invoice A

FIREMEN'S PENSION FU JOE RODRIGUEZ JOE RODRIGUEZ 4573 120 03/01/2025 FIREMEN'S PENSION 100.00

FIREMEN'S PENSION FU JOE ROTHERMICH JOE ROTHERMICH 8914 207 03/15/2025 FIREMEN'S PENSION 100.00

FIREMEN'S PENSION FU LARRY NAPIER LARRY NAPIER 4840 190 03/15/2025 FIREMEN'S PENSION 100.00

FIREMEN'S PENSION FU PATRICK TEAGUE PATRICK TEAGUE 5786 103 03/01/2025 FIRE PENSION PAYMENT 100.00

FIREMEN'S PENSION FU RAY JOHNSON II RAY JOHNSON II 6144 204 03/15/2025 FIREPENSION 100.00

FIREMEN'S PENSION FU SHANE MERRILL SHANE MERRILL 5238 43 03/15/2025 FIRE PENSION PAYMENT 100.00

FIREMEN'S PENSION FU WILLIAM BRANDT WILLIAM BRANDT 7790 113 03/01/2025 FIRE PENSION PAYMENT 100.00

          Total 70-40-660  PENSION PAYMENTS: 1,400.00

          Total FIREMEN'S PENSION FUND: 1,400.00

          Grand Totals:  1,460,427.

Report Criteria:

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only paid invoices included.



                                                                                                                                                                                  
             

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion:  
 
The organization Serving Smiles, LLC applied for a Special Event Liquor License which “allows a charitable, 
civic, fraternal, political or religious organization to sell and serve spirituous liquor for consumption only on the 
premises where the spirituous liquor is sold, and only for the period authorized on the license.” 
 
As per ARS §4-203.02, the application is sent to the Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses & Control, where 
the director may “subject to the approval of…the governing body of a city or town...” issue the license 
temporarily. 
 
It is further stipulated that “qualifying” organizations will be granted a special event license for no more than ten 
(10) days in a calendar year.  A special event may be held for more than one (1) day, but it must be held on 
consecutive days and at the same location, or additional licenses will be required”.  If approved, this will be their 
third special event held in 2025. 
 
Serving Smiles, LLC is requesting the permit for a fundraiser to be held at the 4Evr Ranch Venue on Saturday 
and Sunday, May 24 and May 25, 2025 from 12:00 p.m. to 12:00 a.m. on both days. 
 
 
 
 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 
Approval of Resolution 13-2025 
 
 
 
 

To: Mayor and Council                          Consent Agenda Item # 1f 
                                               
From: Vicki Vivian, CMC, City Clerk   
           
 
 

 

Subject: 
 
Resolution 13-2025 of the Mayor and Council of the City of Benson, Arizona, approving a Special Event Liquor 
License for Serving Smiles, LLC for May 24 and 25, 2025 at 4Evr Ranch Venue, 714 North Madison Street, 
Benson, Arizona  
 
 

 

City of  Benson 
      City Council Communication  
 
Regular Meeting                         April 14, 2025 



Page 1 of 1 
 

RESOLUTION 13-2025 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BENSON, 
ARIZONA, APPROVING A SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR LICENSE FOR SERVING 
SMILES, LLC FOR MAY 24 AND 25, 2025 AT 4EVR RANCH VENUE, 714 NORTH 
MADISON STREET, BENSON, ARIZONA 
 

WHEREAS, Serving Smiles, LLC has applied to the City of Benson for a special event 
license to allow selling and serving spirituous liquor for consumption at 4Evr Ranch and 
Equestrian Center on May 24 and 25, 2025; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a qualifying organization may be granted a special event license for no more 
than ten (10) days in a calendar year with the Council’s approval; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the City of Benson have reviewed the Serving 
Smiles, LLC application and have determined that its approval is in the best interests of the City 
and its residents.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Benson, Arizona, as follows: 
 
Section 1. The Application for Serving Smiles, LLC is hereby approved, and the Mayor is 

authorized to execute the same on behalf of the City. 
 
Section 2. All orders or resolutions in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, 

hereby repealed, and this resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its 
adoption. 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BENSON, ARIZONA, this 14th day of April, 2025.  
 
 
      

      ______________________________ 
JOE A. KONRAD, Mayor 

 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
VICKI L. VIVIAN, CMC, City Clerk DeCONCINI McDONALD YETWIN & LACY, PC  
                                                                        By Paul A. Loucks 
      City’s Attorney 
 
 











                                                                                                                                                                                  
             

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion: 
  
SEAGO, Southeastern Arizona Governments Organization, Area Agency on Aging, Region VI had previously 
awarded the City of Benson, Benson Area Transit (BAT) $20,000 in support of the transit system, under 
subaward number: 101-25.  On March 17, 2025, SEAGO awarded an additional $12,500 for transit system 
usage and an additional $10,000 for a fixed route camera system to ensure passenger safety.  This is a total 
award of $42,500 for FY25.  
 
While the City of Benson has an excellent working relationship with SEAGO, I wanted to bring this funding 
award to your attention as well as commend Transit Supervisor Mariza Nikitas for her efforts focusing on 
community service, safety and support of those who ride the BAT.  As well, Supervisor Nikitas has gone above 
and beyond ensuring the safety of her drivers.  
 
Supervisor Nikitas is one of many examples of employees at the City of Benson who do not look at her 
employment as a job but as a calling to service others.                  

Staff Recommendation: 
 
Possible discussion and comment   
 
 
 

To: Mayor and Council                                         Agenda Item # 2  
                                               
From: Gregory Volker, City Manager/Police Chief 
           
 
 

 

Subject: 
 
Discussion regarding the SEAGO, Area Agency on Aging Subaward Amendment for FY25 for the Benson Area 
Transit 
 

City of  Benson 
      City Council Communication  
 
Regular Meeting                          April 14, 2025  
 



                                                                                                                                                                                  
             

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion:  
 
This project would resurface West Union Street from Donald Avenue (dirt road at the west end point) to 
Patagonia Street, West Cactus Street from Donald Avenue to the cul-de-sac East of Ocotillo Street, Bermuda 
Avenue and Cholla Avenue from Union Street to Cactus Street. Staff selected these streets for this project 
because it covers one high volume City Street (Union), covers one area that has not had resurfacing in over 20 
years and contiguous street for the efficiency of the project which overall lowered the cost. 
 
This project is in the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) budget (CIP CPF PW 25-1 Pavement Management). If 
approved at the April Council meeting, construction would start after the end of the current BUSD school year 
to avoid traffic on Union Street.  
 
The cost of this project did come in under staff expectations and budget. Staff is currently requesting a bid for 
more streets however at this time we would like to get this project approved and scheduled. 
 

 

Staff Recommendation: 
 
Approval of Asphalt Maintenance Services under the City of Benson JOC contact with BNR Paving for 
$209,880 
 

To: Mayor and Council                                         Agenda Item # 3 
                                               
From: Bradley J. Hamilton, P.E., Public Works Director / City Engineer 
 
 

 

Subject: 
 
Discussion and possible action to approve a job order with BNR Paving under the City of Benson JOC contract 
for Asphalt Maintenance Services for $209,880 
 
 

 

City of  Benson 
      City Council Communication  
 
Regular Meeting                        April 14, 2025 



    
                        Mailing Address: 
                        Sierra Enterprises LLC 
                        dba BNR Paving & 
                                    dba Sierra Striping 
                                                                                                  500 E. Fry Blvd. Ste L12                                                                                                                             

                                           Sierra Vista, AZ. 85635                        
(520) 456-0493          
                            

      
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

 
3/24/2025                                                                        Proposal #: H0324-25 
                                  
City of Benson   
ATTN: Drayson Harris 
101 E. 6th St.                Res Lic:   ROC253524    
Benson, Arizona 85602                                        Com Lic:  ROC253524 
Phone: (520) 586-2245                                           360  
_______________________________________________________________________________________________
We hereby propose to furnish all the materials and perform all the labor necessary for the completion of the project 
located at: City of Benson, Union Street and Ocotillo Distressed Asphalt Maintenance 
 
Patching and Crack Sealing ALL AREAS 
 

1. Clean and apply tack oil to distressed asphalt areas as necessary. 
2. Patch potholes and sunken areas with up to (8) tons of hot asphalt mix. 
3. Clean the areas to be sealcoated of dirt and debris using brooms and blowers. 
4. Fill main cracks 1/4" and wider (excluding alligators) with up to 11,250 lbs. of Deery hot rubberized crackfiller. 
5. Re-stripe any affected pavement markings. 
6. Clean up any debris resulting from the above operations. 

  
All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed in accordance with the drawings and specifications submitted for 
above work and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner:  
      
Remove & Replace Asphalt at Ocotillo/Union Intersection (Green Area) 
 

1. Saw cut, remove and haul away approximately 6,000 square feet of existing asphalt. 
2. Grade, condition and compact the existing base material. 
3. Import, condition, grade and compact up to (15) tons of Spec AB.     
4. Apply tack oil to vertical abutments as necessary. 
5. Pave approximately 6,000 square feet to an average compacted depth of 3" with PAG2 hot mix asphalt. 
6. Compact the asphalt with one or more steel drum rollers. 
7. Re-stripe any affected pavement markings. 
8. Clean up any debris resulting from the above operations. 

 
All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed in accordance with the drawings and specifications submitted for 
above work and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner:  
      
Single Shot Application of Chip Seal (Purple Area) 
 

1. Apply a 1 shot of CRS2-P oil at an average rate of .72 gallons per square yard and 3/8" PAG Spec fractured 
double washed chip to approximately 48,000 square feet. 

2. Compact the chip seal for proper adhesion. 
3. Sweep and remove excess chip. 
4. Apply a fog seal of CSS-1H 1:1 at an average application rate of .12 per square yard. 
5. Re-stripe any affected pavement markings. 

 
All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed in accordance with the drawings and specifications submitted for 
above work and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner:  
      



Double Shot Application of Chip Seal (Blue, Red, Yellow Areas) 
 

1. Apply 2 shots of CRS2-P oil at an average rate of .72 gallons per square yard and 3/8" PAG Spec fractured 
double washed chip to approximately 159,842 square feet. 

2. Compact the chip seal for proper adhesion. 
3. Sweep and remove excess chip. 
4. Apply a fog seal of CSS-1H 1:1 at an average application rate of .12 per square yard. 
5. Re-stripe any affected pavement markings. 

 
 
Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra costs, will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra 
charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. 
 
All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed in accordance with the drawings and specifications submitted for 
above work and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner:  
 
 
      
Proposal Total (Includes MRRA Tax):     $209,880.00 
 
Payment Due Upon Completion.  (A late fee of 1.5% will be applied monthly on balances past 15 days). 
 
 
This quote is valid for 30 days. However, any price change in materials will be passed on.  
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Lance Clawson, Member 
Sierra Enterprises LLC,  
dba BNR Paving & 
dba Sierra Striping 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

 

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL 
 

The prices, specifications, and conditions above and on the back side are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. 
 
 
Signature:  ___________________________________________________     Date:  _____________________________________ 
 
 

Printed Name:   _______________________________________________     Title:  ______________________________________ 
 
The signature of the owner or owner's authorized representative on this proposal constitutes understanding and acceptance of all the terms on the front and back and is a 
binding contract. 

 

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
1.  WARRANTY:  Subject to the exclusions and limitations below, BNR Paving warrants its work to be free of defects in materials and workmanship. 
BNR will repair or replace areas of pavement which are not satisfactory due to defects in material or workmanship, provided written notice of the 
claim is received by BNR within one year from completion of work.  All guaranties and/or warranties become effective as of the date BNR Paving 
receives complete contract amount, including any change order amounts. 
 
2.  EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS ON WARRANTY: This warranty shall be subject to the owner and/or contracting agent representing owner 
complying with the following conditions:  (a) The work area shall be free from water prior to commencement of work and remain water free until 
contractor has completed work and materials have cured; and (b) The work area remains closed to vehicles until contractor approves opening. 
Any responsibility under Warranty shall be limited to repair of replacement of the affected area; under no circumstances will BNR be responsible 
for any incidental or consequential damages, such as loss of use, loss of income or other claims. 
 
*BNR Paving cannot be responsible for pre or post vegetation control. 
 
3.  OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY:  Owner or its contracting agent shall be responsible to supply all water necessary for this project.  Owner shall be 
responsible for maintaining barricades and closures after BNR's employees leave jobsite and until instructed by BNR that barricades may be 
withdrawn.  Owner shall ensure that all work areas are kept dry and free of water for at least 24 hours prior to commencement of work and remain 
free of water until BNR has confirmed the project is completed. 
 
4.  SOIL CONDITIONS AND DEPTH:  Due to the inability of either the contractor or owner to anticipate the subbase conditions and asphalt depth, the 
contract price is based on reworking existing base;  that is, no replacement cost is contemplated or included in work unless otherwise stated in bid. 
Also, asphalt removal and replacement is limited to a maximum of 2 inches unless otherwise specified.  If additional work and/or materials is 
required beyond the contract price, BNR will suspend work and notify owner and negotiate price for additional labor and materials or establish that 
the work will be done on a time and materials basis. 



 
BNR is not responsible for determining the subbase conditions including type and characteristics of soil, or its stability and bearing capacity. 
Should it appear to BNR that soil conditions will not support the pavement projects, BNR will suspend work and notify the owner.  If the owner 
instructs BNR, in writing, to proceed despite such unfavorable condition, BNR at its option may withdraw the warranty for all or part of the project. 
 
5.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES:   BNR shall not be responsible for underground lines or utilities that are buried less than 18 inches below work 
surface.  Owner shall furnish plans or locations of lines or utilities if they exist.  If no such information is furnished, owner assumes responsibility 
in case of damage to lines or utilities. 
 
6.  ENVIRONMENTAL DISCOVERIES:  In the event BNR determines that the subbase or pavement to be recovered is contaminated by petroleum 
products or other hazardous materials, BNR will suspend work and notify the owner of the conditions found.  BNR will not recommence its work 
until the condition has been remediated and all contaminated materials have been removed.  BNR shall not be responsible for any soil testing 
required or for any remediation of any contamination nor for any other liability in connection therewith;  Owner agrees to indemnify and hold 
harmless BNR from any liability in connection with contamination found to exist on the property and to reimburse BNR for any costs associated 
with the suspension of the project. 
 
7.  PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS:  The plans and specifications attached hereto, if any, form a part of this contract.  In case of conflict between 
provisions stated in such plans and specifications and the terms within the contract, the terms of this contract shall prevail. 
 
8.  ELEVATIONS:  BNR assumes no responsibility or liability for damage to persons or property caused by changes to the pavement elevations. 
Owner agrees to indemnify and hold harmless BNR from any claims arising out of any changes to pavement elevations. 
 
9.  CHANGE ORDERS:  Any change orders shall be in writing and signed by BNR and the owner or owner's representative prior to the 
commencement of any additional work. 
 
10. MECHANIC'S LIEN RIGHTS:  BNR reserves the right to file a preliminary mechanic's lien notice and to retain and pursue all mechanic's lien 
rights arising out of this contract.  The filing of a preliminary notice in no way reflects on the owner. 
 
11. TIME:  Completion of the project stated in this contract is based upon optimum weather conditions and lack of any other unforeseen delays.  BNR 
undertakes to perform this contract with as little delay as possible, but BNR will not be responsible for delays beyond its control, including 
unfavorable weather conditions, vehicles parked in work areas, water sprinklers, or strikes interfering with labor or delivery of materials.  If BNR 
is unable to commence the work after notice to proceed, due to owner's instructions to cease or other fault of owner, BNR may at its option suspend 
work and recover from owner the costs of such delay, up to $500 per day. 
 
12. ATTORNEY'S FEES:  In the event it is necessary for either party to retain the services of an attorney to pursue an action to interpret or enforce 
this agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorney's fees incurred. 
 
 
Pursuant to Arizona law we are required to inform you that the you have the right to file a written complaint with the Arizona Registrar of Contractors 
for alleged violation of Arizona Revised Statues section 32-1155. Any complaints must be made within the applicable time period as set forth in section 
32-1155, subsection A.  You may contact the ROC at 602-542-1525 or www.azroc.gov. Sierra Enterprises LLC dba BNR Paving and dba Sierra Striping 
requests that if any portion of its work is unsatisfactory that it be notified prior to the filing of a complaint so that it can resolve any concerns. 
 
 
Owner/Agent Initials  ____________        Proposal #   H0324-25-360 

 



                                                                                                                                                                                  
             

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion:  
 
This grant is a 90/10 matching grant for the State of Arizona’s Airport Pavement Management System (APMS) 
for Fiscal Year 2025. The grant from the State of Arizona is to Seal Coat/Crack Reseal and Replace Pavement 
Markings for Taxiway A at the Benson Municipal Airport - Paul Kerchum Field located at 2200 W. Aviation Drive, 
Benson.  The City of Benson would be responsible for 10 percent of the cost which equates to $15,754. 
The project would be administered by Arizona Department of Transportation. 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 
Approval of Benson Municipal Airport Grant with Arizona Department of Transportation in the amount of $157,539 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Mayor and Council                            Agenda Item # 4 
                                               
From: Bradley J. Hamilton, P.E. Director of Public Works/City Engineer 
           
 
 

 

Subject: 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding Resolution 11-2025 of the Mayor and Council of the City of Benson, 
Arizona, accepting a grant from the State of Arizona Department of Transportation Aeronautics Group Airport 
Pavement Management System Program for Improvements at the Benson Municipal Airport - Paul Kerchum Field 
located at 2200 W. Aviation Drive, Benson 
 
 
 

 

City of  Benson 
      City Council Communication  
 
Regular Meeting                        April 14, 2025 
 



Page 1 of 1 
 

RESOLUTION 11-2025 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BENSON, 
ARIZONA, ACCEPTING A GRANT FROM THE STATE OF ARIZONA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AERONAUTICS GROUP AIRPORT 
PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PROGRAM FOR IMPROVEMENTS AT 
BENSON MUNICIPAL AIRPORT – PAUL KERCHUM FIELD LOCATED AT 
2200 W AVIATION DRIVE, BENSON  
 

WHEREAS, the State of Arizona, acting by and through the Arizona Department 
of Transportation, has awarded the City of Benson a grant in the amount of $157,539 for 
Pavement Management System Program on Taxiways at the Benson Municipal Airport – 
Paul Kerchum Field; and 

  
WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of Benson have determined that acceptance of 

the grant is acceptable and in the best interest of the City and its residents.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 

Benson, Arizona, hereby accepts the Arizona Department of Transportation grant MPD 
Agreement Number GRT-25-0010938-T in the amount of $157,539, and Greg Volker is 
hereby directed to execute the grant agreement on behalf of the City of Benson.   

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Benson hereby authorizes Bradley 

J. Hamilton, P.E., to execute the Authorizations for Additional Services on behalf of the 
City of Benson. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is authorized to take all 

actions necessary to comply with the conditions of the Grant agreement.   
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF BENSON, ARIZONA, this 14th day of April, 2025. 
 

               
   _______________________________ 

            JOE A. KONRAD, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST:           APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
VICKI L. VIVIAN, CMC, City Clerk   DeCONCINI McDONALD YETWIN & LACY, PC   
            By Paul A. Loucks 
            City’s Attorney 



� ���������	�
���
	���� ����������������������
�������
	���� ����������������� !�������	"�#�$���
	���� %���������
$��	����
	����  &������������������$$'$��
���('$�'
���
	���� ��
����!���%�)�(���*�+
*,�������	� ��+���'�-������.�	�
����'
��
�
���!,$��	�������	���/
'��0�����#������
����� ��1���'�-���� 2�
$�
��

'�'-�*��'�-������� ����������%%�%���2%�3%%���4%�!���%�+���� 5+�������� �6�+��2%�!+���789:�;<=>>?>@7�AB�CDECFCG�ADEH�IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII�JK�LDG�JCEMCCD�ENC�:7;7>�OP�;=9QO@;�LREADS�JK�LDG�ENFHTSN�ENC�;=9QO@;�U>V;=7?>@7�OP�7=;@:VO=7;79O@W�?TXEAYHGLX�VXLDDADS�UAZABAHDW�;CFHDLTEARB�<FHT[W�NCFCAD�FC\CFFCG�EH�LB�ENC�]:7;7>]�LDG�ENC�̂97_�OP�̀>@:O@W�L�[HXAEARLX�BTJGAZABAHD�H\�ENC�:7;7>�H\�;FAaHDLW�NCFCAD�FC\CFFCG�EH�LB�ENC�]:VO@:O=]b�7NC�:7;7>�H\�;FAaHDLW�;FAaHDL�UC[LFEYCDE�H\�7FLDB[HFELEAHD�LDG�ENC�̂97_�OP�>̀@:O@�LFC�RHXXCREAZCXK�FC\CFFCG�EH�LB�ENC�cVLFEACBdW�LDG�ADGAZAGTLXXK�LB�:7;7>W�:VO@:O=W�LDG�cVLFEKdb��9b���%� ��(!�� eb�7NC�:7;7>�AB�CY[HMCFCG�JK�;FAaHDL�=CZABCG�:ELETEC�f�ghijke�9DECFSHZCFDYCDELX�LSFCCYCDEB�EH�CDECF�ADEH�ENAB�;SFCCYCDE�LDG�NLB�GCXCSLECG�EH�ENC�TDGCFBASDCG�ENC�LTENHFAEK�EH�ClCRTEC�ENAB�;SFCCYCDE�HD�JCNLX\�H\�ENC�:7;7>b��gb�7NC�;AF[HFE�VLZCYCDE�?LDLSCYCDE�:KBECY�m;V?:n�[FHSFLY�AB�L�SFLDE�[FHSFLY�CBELJXABNCG�EH�LBBABE�AD�ENC�[FCBCFZLEAHD�H\�ENC�;FAaHDL�LAF[HFE�BKBECY�AD\FLBEFTRETFC�EH�BT[[HFE�BL\C�LAF[HFEB�\HF�ENC�RAEAaCDB�H\�;FAaHDLb�;B�L�JCDC\AE�H\�ENC�SFLDEW�[FHRTFCYCDE�H\�RHDBEFTREAHD�BCFZARCB�AB�[CF\HFYCG�JK�ENC�;FAaHDL�UC[LFEYCDE�H\�7FLDB[HFELEAHD�EH�LBBTFC�oTLXAEK�RHDEFLREHFB�LDG�RHY[XALDRC�MAEN�PCGCFLX�;ZALEAHD�;GYADABEFLEAHD�mP;;n�FCSTXLEAHDB�LDG�ENC�;V?:�SFLDE�FCoTAFCYCDEBb�7NC�\ADLX�<FLDE�\HF�ENAB�[FHpCRE�BNLXX�JC�ENC�\ADLX�RHDBEFTREAHD�RHBEB�XCBB�ENC�FCoTAFCG�YLERN�[CFRCDELSC�ekq�\FHY�ENC�:VO@:O=b�̀CRLTBC�ENC�<FLDE�[FHSFLY�FCoTAFCB�LGZLDRC�[LKYCDE�JC\HFC�L�RHDEFLREHF�RLD�FCRCAZC�DHEARC�EH�[FHRCCGW�:VO@:O=�?LERN�AB�RLXRTXLECG�HD�ENC�CDSADCCFrB�RHDBEFTREAHD�CBEAYLECW�MAEN�FCRHDRAXALEAHD�EH�LRETLXB�EH�JC�RHY[XCECG�[HBEiRHDBEFTREAHDb��sb�PTDGADS�\HF�ENAB�VFHpCRE�AB�[TFBTLDE�EH�;FAaHDL�=CZABCG�:ELETEC�f�ghihgkgbU�LDG�LTENHFAEK�EH�LRRC[E�:VO@:O=�RHDEFAJTEAHD�AB�[TFBTLDE�EH�;FAaHDL�=CZABCG�:ELETECB�f�ghihgjgb;bgmGnb��jb�7NC�:VO@:O=�AB�CY[HMCFCG�JK�;FAaHDL�=CZABCG�:ELETEC�f�ghihjesb̀bgW�EH�CDECF�ADEH�ENAB�;SFCCYCDE�LDG�NLB�LTENHFAaCG�ENC�TDGCFBASDCG�EH�ClCRTEC�ENAB�;SFCCYCDE�HD�JCNLX\�H\�ENC�:VO@:O=�AD�LRRHFGLDRC�MAEN�LD�L[[XARLJXC�FCBHXTEAHDW�̀HLFGiSFLDECG�LTENHFAEKW�HF�XHRLX�HFGADLDRCt�L�RH[K�H\�MNARN�AB�LEELRNCG�LDG�ADRHF[HFLECG�NCFCEHb��VLSC�e��

uvwxyz{|�}|~��v����u�������u����������������������u�u����������������������������������� ���¡��¢������������������������������ ���¡��¢������������������������������ ���¡��¢



�����������	�
����
������������������
�����������������
��������������
�����
��������������������
������������������ !�������
�����������������
������
��"���������
��"����#�������������
����
$�#
%�
������
�����&�
&'()�������
�����
���*���&+(����'���������
�����&����,�������
����������������
��"�����������������#
��-+�.!�/0�((�������
��������
���������1����������2�������
����
������
,���������
��"�����������������������

%���������������2�������
����
������
,��������������
����
��"�����������������������-+�!.�/�0( ��������
����
%
1����������,���,�������,��������
��������1�����������1%���������	�1����������������
������������������������#����1����������3������������������
#
�����
��
���,������������
�������
���!�������������
�����&����������������������
�����������,�������������!�������
��!�
������������!��
%�������
���%�����������������%�������������
�������
���
����
��������
��������
���������
�������,����4�33�5 �, �����%����
����,�1
�
��������
�����6��������1���������
���,�������2�������
����
������
,���������
���
�����
��
��"������������������������
���1������
����
%
1�����������������������������"���������4�33�+ �� ��������
��
��������,����������
������������
��"������������.����������	������������1�������
���
��"�������
����������������� �
��������
%��,�
���
#
����������
������ ����������,�
������������������
��"�������������	�#�����
%�
�������,�!���,�������,!��������������
��������
����!�,�
���
��������
����!�
������������������������������
��"��������������
�����7���������
������2���������#���������$����
�������
������
��"����#����1������������
��������$�������1�������������������	�
��������������������#����1��
��������������3��������������
�������
����������������������
����������
��"����
�������������	���������������$������!���������������,�����1�������������������	�
�����������������������1��
�����������!������
�����������������1����������1�������������	�����
���
��"�������������������1%���������	���������,�1��������������������
�����
�,�����
%��
�����������������������
�� ����
�������������������$��������
�������������7�������
���7�����
���������8	�	9��	!������������
����������������
��
,����������$��������������!�������
,�����
�������#�:��33��;<=>?@=ABACADA<=�� +����������	���
��:��
��E��������������,
������
�������
��!����������
����#����9����
�����
��������������
������9�� !���
��!�������
����
��
���!�����,����
��!���������
������
������������������������
��������������2��������������,�!����"�����������
����!��������������1�����,�
������������������1��3������������
�����������������2�������
����
������
,������������&����,�������
���������������������!�
�����������������
�����
%��������������������,�����������������������
�%�������������������
����3�����
���%�����������������%!�
������������������������	!���������
�������
���
������2�����������������������������
#
�����
��
���,������������
�������
���!�������������
�����&����������������������
�����������,���������������3������!�
��������������������������"��������
�%����
����,��
������2�������������1���,����
���
��������������
����������2�
���������2�������
����
������
,���������
���
�����"���������������������������� ��������������
��"����1����
���
#
�������������������,�!��������������
��������
����!�
��7���������������������
������������
��"����
����
F��
����
%������������������
������ ������
���������������
��"����
���
��������
�������&�����!�
������������������������	���

,��5��

GHIJKLMN�ONPQRHSQ�TGU�VWWXYGZY[\]]X[WWŶ[X̂__[W_Y]GXG̀ aYY\



���������	�
���
�����	�������������	�����	��
���	�����	�����	������	��	����������	�������
	�������	�	�����������
�
���
���������	�������	����	��������������
��������	�����	��
���	�����	����������	�����������������	�����������
���
�������������	�����
��������
������
�����	������������� ��������	�	�	����������	��	����	���������	��	����	��
���	������
�����	����������������������	 �		����	���������	����	���!���	������������	��"#"$�%�

�������	���	���������
�����	��	����������������������	����	�����	���
����	��	����	���������	��	����	��
���	������
�����	���������������������������������	�	�	�����������	��	����	���������	��	����	��
���	������
�����	�������������������������
	����������	���������	����	���!���	������������	��"#"$�%�

��	������	���	���������
�����!���	���!�	���������������	�	�	����������	��������������	�#�����������	
�����������	����
�	����	��"#"$����������!�	 �	��	�&���������	�������������	�������
	�����	������	���	��"#"$�
����

�����	���������������	���!���	��"#"$����
��������������
����	��������

����	�����	

����������������������	���	 �	��	�����������	�����&�����
�����&��������������
�� �	������	���	���������
�����!�������������������	 �		�	����	��	����	���������	��	����	��
���	�
���
�����	����������������������%������'(���
	�������!���
��	�	������������	��
���
�������������	�����
��������
���	�����	���������
������	����������� )��"�	������������

*������	������!�	����
����	��	����	���������	��	����	��
���	�	������	������	�����������������������������	��	�������	��	����
���
������#��		�	������������������	�������	�������	����!�	��������	�������!��
	��������������	��
������#��		�	�������������	��	�	��	���!���	��"#"$��	
��	������	��������		��
����������������%�

��	�����	�����
������������������%���	�����������	������	������	������	�������
���	�	���	���+
�	
��������	������
��������������������������������	�����	�������������������!����	����	
!���������������	�!�������	���	����������
�������������	������������

��	�����������������,���-).-�.���#�!��	����������
���	��
��������/�������������������
������	��	����	���������	��	����	��
���	������
�����
�����	������������������������

��	���	�������!��
	����������
	������
���	�����	�����		�,���-0.-�.�
���
���
�������������	�����
��������
���	�����	�����������������	��
	�����������	��������1	��#����������	���
�����	��"#"$����	��"#"$2���	��	�	������	-�.��������	�����������-�.�
�����	�������	���
���	��������	������
����������	��
���������
�����	�����	�������������������	�����	������������	�������	���������������
���	�����	��������
���
���
�����	������������ 3��������	�%������	��"#"$�������������������1	���������
������
	�!��
������	�����!��
��������������
�������������������������	��
	����	���	���!���	��"#"$������3��������	�%��������������	��������	�������	���	�#�����������	���"#���-�����	����#���	�.�����	����	�������������	���	�����������������������������������������		�	����	��4��������
	������������	�����	��
���	�����	����!���	��"#"$��������	����&���	����	������	����	��
���	�#�������������	�	����
������	�����	�������	�'��

56789:;<�=<>?@6A?�B5C�DEEFG5HGIJKKFIEEGLIFLMMIEMGK5F5NOGGJ



���� �������	�
�������
�������������������

����������������������������������������
	��
���
�
���������
������������
�
�	�
�������
 �����
��������
�!��
����
��������������
��������������
�"���������
����
������!������������#���$���# �������
�"����
���������������
������ �
����%��
����������������
���������������
�������
#�
���
��� ��������
�"����
���
���������������
��
�	��&#�����'�����(������#
�����������������������������������
��������������������������
����# �����(����������������
��#����� �����
�����
���������������
�
  ��
�"��������������

����	�������������� �������������� ������������
��������
�������
�����
�������������
�����&#������#
�����������
�'����� �
���'����

���
����)))*�+,-.+-/�0++1/0.23+����������������
��	������
����
���
�
�������������������
����  ���4��5�������
�"�����������������������# 
���6�&�������
��������������
##
��
 ���������
�"���7�������������
����
�8����	��������������# 
����
��������� �#������������

�
�������������������
�"�����&�������9����������������  ���
�������������������
���!�

��
�
���

���� ����������
  �
�
�

����
�������������
#�
������������������
������
  �������������������#����&������������������
���������
������
�"�����
�
�	�#�
��������
���(��
����	�����������
�����
  ������������
�#

�����������
��������������
����
�����
  �
��
��������  ���
���
������������
������������ ��������������
���������:�������������������������
��
� �������������#
�#�
�	��
�#
�#�
��������������������
#�
����� ��
����
�����
������ �
�����


��������
���������������
����  �����
� �������������������#
�#�
�	���
��������� ��������������
��������)���������������
��

����
��������
�
#�
������
���#��
����
��
�
#�
�� �
�����
�������� ��������������
������(�
��#������ ����������
��������
���������
  �����

����

������������������
��
� ������
��#

�������
��



��������
�������#

����������������



����������
  ��������
�
�!���������������������
������������
�������
��������

	�����

����
�
��#������ ��	����������������
��
� ��������;�����
���
��������������� 
��(�
�"
���������
��������������
����������	����������
#�
�(����
����������
���#�
#��������#
��� ���������
�
 ���
#�
���#�

������
�������
<��
##
�#
�
���
��������� ����������
��#��������
##
�#
�
���8������ 
�����=�����#
�������
���
�
#�
���#�

�������	�� �

����
���#
�������������
##
�
��������������
#�
���	�
�������(� ���
���(�
� ��
����(��

<����
��'�
� ���������&�������
�
#�
���
8

���
������#
�����(���������&�����#����� �(����
� ���������
��
�
������������
��
�
#�
���
8

�����>������#�

���������
#�
����
���������
������������������#�� ���
������<��#�������
#�
���#������
  ��	#��(�<�����
���� 
��������
�
��
����
 �����������������
����
�������������������	#��(�<�����
���� 
����%�
������
� ����������
�
(��!�
 �
����������
����
��
	�����������������������	�
  ����
�����������
#�
��
���
	����������

	���
������
���
��������������#�

��������������
#�
�%�
���#
���������
���
(�
���#
�������
�	��������	#�(�<�����
�� 
������
�
��
����
 ��������������
#�
����������������� ���
�
������
�������������(�����
��
���������
�
 ��#�

��������
�
�

��(��
��
�����
�
����
� �
�������������
��

������������
���
	��
�����
���
#�
���
�� ���������
���:��

?@ABCDEF�GFHIJ@KI�L?M�NOOPQ?RQSTUUPSOOQVSPVWWSOWQU?P?XYQQT



���������	
��
�����
	��
����
��	
���	���������	�
���
����
����	����	����������������	���	������	��������
���������
�
�����������	����������
���	���������	�
�
�
�	���	
�	���������������������	���������	���	����������
����
�	��
�����������
���	������
	�������	�
���
����	�������������������	�����	�����
�	�������������	
���������������
�����
��	��
������	�����
�
��
����	
�	��
������������	���������	�����������	�
	���	��������	
��������������
����������	�����	����������	�
	�	���������	��������
	���
����
��	
���������
����
�	��
��������������	�����
�
������������������������������	��������
	��������	�������	�����������	
�	�
��
���	�����������
	����
����
��	��
����������������
����������	��������	��
�
�	�
��
�	������������������������	���� !"�!#����
�
����	�������	��
����������������
�
�	����������
�
����
������	��������
�	���
�������������������
������	�
��
�	����	��������
	����	����������
�������������
�	�����
��������
�
��	����
����
����������	��
����������������
	�����
����
�����	����������
�	����	
�
������
���
������������	���
��
���	�����������
	������
�������
��
��
������	�����
��������
�
�����	��������
	�������	���������	��
�
��
����
������������	����	�
��	���� !"�!#��	���� !"�!#�����������������������	��������
���
�	����	
�	���������	�
	�	���������	�������������
	���
����
��	
��������
�����
������	��	����������
�	����$%������
��	
���
�������	�������	�&

��	� �
��'�& (����	���������	�����������������������
��
��
����
������
��
��������
	����������	�
�����
���������������	�
���	����������	�������)�
�����
	����& ����	���������	�
����
�����
����
�����*+,�-./012234156/�7859./.54/�� $���������������	�������������
���������	��	����
������	�������)�������:��
��������	����	
	�	������������
����;���	������������
��������������	������	������������	�
�����������
	����
�����������
��
��
�	����	������������	����<���������������	���
���������������	�������������
	�����
�	��� 
�	����
�����
������
������������
��������	���	���	���=��
�� ��	�>�����	����*�����	����>��	����
	���������������
����;��
	��
�����'$(�
�
��
�	��� ��?��	�������	�����������������������	�
	�	������������	��

�����
�������
	�
�
�	����������	��	��������������	�����������
����������	������������	�������	���	
�'@%(��

�����		�����	����	��	����	���� 
�	
���*��	�������	�	�������)��
������	������������	�������	�������������	�����������
�����	�������)���
�������������	���� !"�!#�
�
�����		���
��
�������	����	�����	���
����	��������������������������	���#���	
�'�(����	������������	���@���������������	��

�����
����������
�����
������	�����:��
�#��������	
	�	���A�@�BC$$���D��*��	���� !"�!#��
����	�������
���	��
�
����	�������	������������	��	�������)���
����		�����	����	��	���� !"�!#���

����������
�	����
	������	���
�������
	��������	����
�	�����
�������	
E����
�	���� !"�!#���C����������)����������	�������	�	��	�����
	��	������������	�����������������
�	�����	���
���������	���� !"�!#�	���
��
���	�
�
�	��������������
����
�������������	�������	�����������	����������)������������
����		�����	����	��� !"�!#������
������	��
����
	��
����������������	����������
��������	�������)�	����������	�
	�	���� !"�!#��
���	�����������	�
����
	��
���������	�������������	�����	�����������	��*��� !"�!#��������	������	�
�>�����	������	���� �
��	��	����
	���
�	�������	�������)���	����
�	���'$%(��

��������
�	���������	�������		�����	�������������)��	����	�������)����
����		�����	����	��	���� !"�!#���

�	�����
	��	�����������	�����������������
�	��������	�������	�����
	������������	
��� 
���C��

FGHIJKLM�NMOPQGRP�SFT�UVVWXFYXZ[\\WZVVX]ZW]̂ ẐV̂X\FWF_̀ XX[



���������	��
��������	����	
������

�����������
��������	���������������������	����	
��	���
��	��	��	��������������������������	������
�������������	�����������	��������
��������������������������� �����������!�����������"�#��	���������	��������������������������
������	����	
�������������������������	������
�������������	���������
���������������
��	���	���������������	����������
�����������������������������
�	���	�������������������$��%��	�������	��	�����	��
������������������	�����������!�	�
�������������������	����������������
��������&��	��������
�
�	��
�������	�
�	�������	�������������������������������	�
������������	���
�������"�#����������	���������"������	�����'�������������
��	����	�����	
����������	������������&���������	������"������	��������!����������!���	��
��!����	����
�������"�#����������������
����
��������������
�������������
���
�������������	�������������	��	������	���
�������������	
�	����������������������	�!����	��	������������������(��"����������������������������������������!���
������
������
����	��
�������
��	������������
������
����������	�
��	��������	�����	��������	���������������!�����������	���
�������)*�+"���	��������	��������,�������-�.�/�������"������	�"���	��������	
�0�������	���
����	���������	1��	��������*2�+3	�������"�#��0�������	���
����	���������	1��	���������������!���,������
�/������� ��������	���������	�����	�������	����2��-	��������	���
��	����	������������������������������
������"������	�
������������������������������!����!����!�������	��������!���������������������
�����
�����!������������	��������	�"��4�	�� ����������������5�)67)8)(���)9�������"������	������!�����	�������	���������������	���
�����������������	����������	��	�����!�����	��������
�������"�#���������� ���))��#����������	���!�������	��
�������"�#��	���������"������	�������	�����	������	�����������!�������
�
�	�����������������������������
������������	���
�������!�������	���-
�
�	�������	��������������	��������!���
���������	��	��	����
������"������	�
������"������	������!�������	�����!��������"�#�����	���������������!����������������������������"�#��	��������	���������������	�����&�������
��	��������"�#�������	���!���!��������������!���
����	��
�����������	������
����	�����������������������
������	����	��	��������������������� )6���-	��������	��������"�#���	������	��	7���������������������������������������	���������	��
������
����������� ��������"- �� �
�������"�#���������������������������
�	��������	��	������	��������	����������!����	�������	�--�)�����):��"����������������������	���������
�!������	����������������������	����������"������	��
�������������
�
�����������
�������������	��
�����"������	����"�����������������!����!���������	�������	��	��������!��������"�#���������	�!����������������
������	�"��4�	�� ���������������5�:876)*���)*�������"������	�������!�������������������!�����������	���
�����"������	�������0���!��������"���+"��1�+��!����;���)9)7::$
�*6�3�,��)6)9)7)66):1��	�������������!���/����������������	���	��������"��
��	�����	��6(�,/ �������:*��	��:$��������� �������	�����������	��������	����	���������������������	��
�����������	���	���������	��
�/�������#&��������������))6*$�������	���
�"��4�	����"�#�#&��������������6992792
�������	����!�����	����!����"�#�#&���������������696:79)��	��696:792��������!�����������$��

<=>?@ABC�DCEFG=HF�I<J�KLLMN<ONPQRRMPLLNSPMSTTPLTNR<M<UVNNQ



������������	
���	�	�����
��������������������	���
��������������������������������������������	���������
����������������	�	�	���  �!"#"!$"�	
����
�"!$%�������&&��	
������&����&���'
'(�����������&����&�����	�&�)�����&�����������&�	����*��"%*�'
���
�������	�������+��	�	��	
����������������'�	&��,-����	
��.���&����
	��
�	�����	
���(.-/-(�'����
��������	������������
*�
&&����	���	����	)����
�0'������	�����	���	������������&�	����	
��)��1��������	������	
���
�������	�)�&&����&����	
����&&�)�����	�	����	��������	����	��
������2�
�����
������2�(�����	��
�0'� ������� '�	&�� ,-� 
����������� ����&��&�� �	�344567889:;<4=><?8@A6BCD668EB?BFGHB>346DI4DHC9FGDD<GE<C4H9E4<HGE<J5FB9CED84B4FDG?BGC<C;B6EHBJBC94B<CG5H<>H9J84B4FDG?B7��KLM�NOPQRST�UVWTOXYVSX�RZ�[OTS\WROXTXPRS]�̂_�̀aabcd̀_aM�êfL�fLM�gcbĥîb_i�bj�K̂fkM�lm�bj�fLM�n̂ĥk�ôpLfi�qaf�bj�rstu�vwx�yf̀fz�{|{zu{�}zyznz�~~�{���d�u���fLM�q�Mĉà_i�êfL��̂ì�̂k̂f̂Mi�qaf�vq�q��̀_d�fLM�oMp�k̀f̂b_i��LMcM���_bf̂ĵMi�̀kk��̂ddMci�fL̀f�̂f�êkk�̀jĵc�̀ f̂hMk��M_i�cM�fL̀f�̀_��ab_fc̀af�M_fMcMd�_̂fb�g�ci�̀_f�fb�fL̂i�̀dhMcf̂iM�M_f��d̂ìdh̀_f̀pMd���î_Mii�M_fMcgĉiMi�êkk��M�̀jjbcdMd�j�kk�̀_d�j̀̂c�bggbcf�_̂f��fb�i���̂f��̂di�̂_�cMigb_iM�fb�fL̂i�̂_ĥf̀f̂b_�̀_d�êkk�_bf��M�d̂iaĉ�̂_̀fMd�̀p̀ _̂if�b_�fLM�pcb�_di�bj�c̀aM��abkbc��_̀f̂b_̀k�bĉp̂_�̂_�ab_îdMc̀f̂b_�jbc�̀_�̀ècdz���"$*�'��	
���2	��	����&����&��������
����������������	�	�	��� �!"�!!�"�����
�/��	�������	�����	���	��������������	���	����)�����	������&������)�	
��&&�������&��������	����&�)����������&�	�����	
�	���&�	��	��	
�������&����������	
��������&������)�	
�	
��(������������������	��������
����������������	�	�	��� �����"!�
�*��
������
����	
�����������	������)�����	���������/��	������	�����	���	��������������	���	�����
�&&���������������	����&������
����	
���
�������	�������������&	����	
��	������	�������	
���
�������	����	
�����������
����/��	���*��(��
�/��	����	�����	
��&���&����
	�	��������&��������	�	
������������������������	
���	
���/��	��������	�����	���	���������������	���	��������&������)
��)��1����	
���
�������	�	���������	
�	�	
��/��	��������	�����	���	��������������	���	������������&�����)�	
�	
�����������	������)�����	�*��"�*�(�	
���/��	��
���	
�����
	�	��	������	��	
��
�������	�����)
�&�����������	��	�����	�����)
������	
�����	���	����	�����	
���'
'(���������/0��0�*��
��&��	
���/0��0���&��	�	��	������	��	
���
�������	��	
���/0��0��)�&&�������������&��	������������	
���'
'(�����"��������&&����	�������������������2�������������	
����	�����	
���/0��0��������	���	������	���*��"�*�
&&���	�������������������������/��	��	��	
���
�������	��
�&&�������)��	���������
�&&������&��������&��	������&&���������������������	�������&����������������&&�)���� �������������������� �¡���¢���������� £¤¡¥�¦§�̈©ª«¦ª���&&��¬*�/�&����.��	���	��/�������­������� .������­*�������/*(*��	�	��
�����	�(�������� ®���&���¬*�̄���&	��������	������/��&���°��1��.�	��(��������­�&	�����&�/&����������������­��&�������"�®���$��*�"�	
�
������/
����2��
±��%���� ­�&	�����&�/&����������������
		���
/­��­��&������!�$­�"���°*�¬����������	���	�/
����2��
±��%���� .�	�����®�������
		���/��&���°��1��²³́³�µ¶·�̧̧ ¹̧��º»¼½¾¼¿�ÀÁ�ÂÃÄÅÆ�$����"��$���� $����%"�%�Ç%�� %�������$��%����&���È����	*���� �����È����	*���� �
���&	��È��������*�����/�������

ÉÊËÌÍÎÏÐ�ÑÐÒÓÔÊÕÓ�ÖÉ×�ØÙÙÚÛÉÜÛÝÞßßÚÝÙÙÛàÝÚàááÝÙáÛßÉÚÉâãÛÛÞ



���������	
��	
�
�
��������
��
���
��	
�
�������	
������
���
�
�������
��
��
��	����������
�����
���
���	����	
�������������	
���
�����
���	
������
���	����������
�
��
�����
��	������

�
��������	����	
����

�
�����������
�
���
����� � ��!"#$%&'()�*"+,%+-�./(�0)12%((),���	
���34�35����

���	����������
�
�6
��7
�
��������������
���	
�7
�
������
��
����8����
�
�����
����97�8�:�
���	�
��	�������;�	�
��	�
�������	�
��	��	
�5
<
�����������
���=�����
��5
��
��������
��
�������������
����>�
������
�	
��7
�
������
���>�
����������
���
�

����
�������
���
��
������
?
�������6��������
6
���
�������������
���	������

�
��>��	
�5�@A�A�4���	������
6��
������
���
��������
���
��	
������>������
��<���
��	
��������
������7
�
�����	��
��	�����������
������������
6��
��<��7�8�>���
�	
��7
�
������
���>�
�������������
��
������������BC1')$�D/E&/((�./(�0)12%((),F��	
���34�35�����������	����������
��
����
�������<
��
���
��A���
������
���
���������
���5
6��
��������
��G�HI;H�H�
���
J�������*/1&),�K'L/1�/M�N(O+%&�PE-O"1C�D'+F�����������
�����
���5
6��
��������
��G�HI;H�Q>��	
���34�35��������������<�����������	������

�
����
��
�����
���	�������

���
������
����>��������

���
���	
�������
��
���	
��
��������	������������
����
��	
��
��
����<
��
��
�	����R��	��������	
��

��
���5
��<����
��@	���>������

���
���
�6��
����
���
��<���	
��
��
����<
��
��
�	����R��	��������	
��

��
���5
��<����
��@	���>�
�������
������
��>���<�
������
���
��������
����	�����
��	
��
��
����<
��
�������

���
���
�6��
����
���
��<���	
��
��
����<
��
��
�	����R��	��������	
��

��
���5
��<����
��@	�����A���	
���34�35�<
�
�
������
���������	
��
���
���	������

�
����	����	
���34�35�����
������
�������
����	��	����
���������
�>��	
���34�35��	�����
������=3�����	�����6
�<����
�����������
��<
�
���������
�
���	
��
��
�������
>��������	����S ���������
���
���
>���
6��
������
���
���������
���	����	
���34�35�	����
�
��
���	
��
��
�������
���	�����
���

���
���������
��
�;�
�;��
����
���������
���
��
���������
������	��
�
���	����
��9� :�����;���
�
���
�

����A4�TA�4����TU�5�37>��	
������
��	�6
�
V
���
���	������

�
����	
����������
����������<
6
������
���� ��
���
�S��

WBXY�Z*�DN.[Z.� [X\XN�Z*�\]B̂Z.\�� \1%_/+'�!)#'1(2)+(�/M�X1'+C#/1('(%/+�� �� �DE� DE�� �� 8�����
�������������=�6���
��� �� �=��
�����
�� =��
�����
��

àbcdefg�hgijkalj�m̀n�oppqr̀ srtuvvqtpprwtqwxxtpxrv̀ q̀ yzrru

{|}~�������}������ ������������������������������



������������	
���
�����������

�������������������������������������� !��"�#$	
��%�"�&��
��'()*����+,  $�&�-./�	"0�%�

1234567893�:39;;5;<� =945>�?7@@AB�C�%��'���D>;;5E>F�G74HB��(��I	����JF><�KLF>AB���M�	N��(��I	���O�����-'PM��	-	(�'Q�	-	���'0('����:923�:949;>B������(��I	�������R�SN�T *�� �U�����"�V�-/�W-X(S	�'���YS(I�Z��[P��(��I	���\(	N��O�V�'P�'��#! ��"�W�-I
�I-��"�"�V�)����T�V�'P�'*����+,! �����Y]�I	���������(�M��	����O-I�����-	X�'	����0�-X�� �,�V�'P�'���'(I(M-S��(�M��	�̂��_N�����I	(�'�# �_(	
��̀! +���-S�\�-	Q\�-I[���P�-S�-'/��-%�X�'	��-�[('0P����-����"�W-X(S	�'������������̂�����'-�	(IP�C���M�
-P�I�XMS�	�/�	
��MS-''('0�-'/�M��0�-X�/�%�S�MX�'	�M
-P���O�	
���	-	�aP��(�M��	��-%�X�'	����P��%-	(�'����0�-X�O���O(PI-S�N�-��� �,"���
(P�(P�-�M��0�-X�	
-	����������'-�	(IP�Y�0-'�	
��0���'/_��[�O���('��   �-'/��M/-	�P��%��N�	
����	��O����N�-�P�_
�'�	
�N�I�'	�-I	�	��
-%��M-%�X�'	P�-	�-SS�	
���	-	�aP�M�YS(I�-(�M��	P��%-S�-	�/�-'/��-	�/�-P�	��	
�(��M-%�X�'	�I�'/(	(�'�('/�)�b�\�c"��
����P�S	P��O�	
��I����'	�P	�/N�P
�_�	
��M-%�X�'	�X-('	�'-'I����I�XX�'/-	(�'P�O���	
��-(�M��	�M-%�X�'	P�	
-	�P	(SS�
-%���P�-YS��S(O����X-('('0"���-I
�-(�M��	�('�	
��P	�/N�_(SS���I�(%��-�I�XMS�	����M��	�PM�I(O(I�	��	
�(����PM�I	(%��-(�M��	P"���-('	�'-'I���M	(�'P�P�I
�-P�I�-I[�P�-SP*�P�-S�I�-	P*�	
('��%��S-NP*�-'/��\\��]�('	���M-(�P�-���PI
�/�S�/�O���('/(%(/�-S���'_-NP*�	-)(_-NP*�-'/�-M��'P�-	�%-�(��P�-(�M��	P�O����-I
��O�	
��N�-�P�('�-�O(%�̀N�-��M��(�/"����]�I	P�-���	�'	-	(%�SN�PI
�/�S�/�Y-P�/��'��\��M�(��(	(�P�-'/�	
��M��0�-XaP�O�'/('0�Y�/0�	"�V�'P�'���'(I(M-S��(�M��	�(P�('IS�/�/�('�O(PI-S�N�-��� �,��O�	
��M��0�-X�O����-)(_-N�����I	(�'�# �_(	
��̀! +���-S�\�-	Q\�-I[���P�-S�-'/��-%�X�'	��-�[('0P�_(	
�I�'P	��I	(�'��P	(X-	���O�d#,$*,Te"��f'/���	
(P�M��0�-X*�����aP����0�-X��-'-0���_(SS�/�P(0'*�P�MM��	�	
��Y(//('0�M��I�PP*�-'/�-/X('(P	���	
��I�'P	��I	(�'��O�	
��X-('	�'-'I��M��]�I	P"�������_(SS�M-N�#  g��O�	
��/�P(0'�-'/�I�'P	��I	(�'�-/X('(P	�-	(�'�I�P	P"������_(SS�	
�'�M-N�	
��O�SS�I�'P	��I	(�'�I�P	P�	��	
��I�'	�-I	��"���
���M�'P���_(SS�M-N*�/(��I	SN�	������*�	
�(��# �M��I�'	�P
-����O�	
��I�'P	��I	(�'�I�P	�b-MM��)"�d#,*$,U�O���V�'P�'���'(I(M-S��(�M��	c"���O	�����%(�_��O�	
��I����'	���I�XX�'/-	(�'P*�_��
-%��('IS�/�/�	
��O�SS�_('0�	��-	X�'	P���̀! +���-S�\�-	Q\�-I[���P�-S�-'/��-%�X�'	��-�[('0P"�Z��
-%��('IS�/�/�	
��M��S(X('-�N�M��0�-X�O���V�'P�'���'(I(M-S��(�M��	�I�'P(P	('0��O�-'�-��(-S�PI
�X-	(I��)
(Y(	�-'/�-�M��S(X('-�N��M('(�'��O�M��Y-YS��I�P	"���(���	��O('-S(.('0�	
��M��0�-X�-'/�M��I��/('0�_(	
�	
��/�P(0'�-'/�I�'P	��I	(�'�_��'��/�	��%��(ON�	
���M�'P��aP�('	�'	(�'P�O���M-�	(I(M-	(�'�('�	
(P�M��0�-X"��	�(P��)M�I	�/�	
-	�-I	�-S�I�'P	��I	(�'�_(SS�Y�0('�'��P��'���	
-'��-�I
�� �,"���S�-P����	��'�YN��X-(S�	��\-�X�'���P��-	�I��P�h-./�	"0�%�-'/��-XXN��-�	�SS�*�i(XS�ǸW��'�-'/��PP�I(-	�P�-	�	-XXN"X-�	�SS�h[(XS�Ǹ
��'"I�X�-�I�MN��O�	
���)�I�	�/�S�		���('/(I-	('0�N����M�P(	(�'��'�	
(P�X-		���9A�A77;�9A�j7AA5@3>B�@24�;7�394>F�4H9;�k>j4>6@>F�lmB�nmno"�fM�'���I�(M	��O�N����-I['�_S�/0�X�'	�	��M-�	(I(M-	��('�	
(P�M��0�-X*�-�C�-'	��0���X�'	�_(	
�	
���	-	��-'/�	
��('%�(I��O���N����# �M��I�'	�b# gc�P
-����O�	
��I�'P	��I	(�'�I�P	�_(SS�Y��P�YX(		�/��S�I	��'(I-SSN�	��N���%(-���I��(0'"���'P	��I	(�'P�_(SS�Y��M��%(/�/�O���

pqrstuvw�xwyz{q|z�}p~�����x�������������������x����������x���������������������������� �¡��¢£¡¤¤�¥¡����¡¦§¢��¤̈���¦¤©ª«¬­®̄°�±°²³́ªµ³�¶©·�̧¹¹º»©¼»½¾¿¿º½¹¹»À½ºÀÁÁ½¹Á»¿©º©ÂÃ»»¾



�

���������	
����	����
������
����������������������������
������������ ������!"#���$���

%�&'����(&������)�����*'!����$'��+����&,��$���(&��$���
!%+�����)�%�&'������(��)�'�%�&'���-�,�!'���)�����(��,�'&(�����(�,�,�+&,��.��'�(����#�.%������.�)�'��(��,�'&(�����(!��(�++��(�����%�&'�/'�0�(���
1�!,�������!1��'�,�$������*'!����$'��+�������(�+/1��������,�$�!�&'��/'�(�,,�.�)�'��/'�(�,,��$�/!%+�����)����������(�������&���'�"��$���,�1&������2�!'#3*'!���#��&���'��%���'�4�(!1��'#��!�(��5�11�.����(�,,!'%����!��!(���������*'!����$'��+����6,������!���(&��$�7���!��5�11�.���,,&�#�.%������!��!�1!��'�#!������
!%+�����)���-��)������,��+!��#�
'�0�(��(��,�'&(�����(�,���,�#&��!�#�/!%!.1��&/���,�$���$�����*'!����$'��+����!�#�+&,��.��'�(����#�.%���������	�.�)�'������(�����
'�(��#�)�'�(��,�'&(�����5�11�.���,,&�#���)�(��,�'&(������,�!5!'#�#�!��!���$��'�/'�(����!���,��+!��#���'��)����'��!'����3)��1#��'�����'�+�#�)�(!����,�#&'��$�(��,�'&(��������������	��!����,��/������+!%������(������!##�����!1�+!�(��!�#������
������,�!11�'�+�������!##�����!1�+!�(��&/���'�(��/���)������(����8/���(�+/1�������)�����
'�0�(��������5�11�/'�#&(��!�)��!1�!((�&����$�'�(��(�1�!������)�����(��,�'&(�����(�,�,�����������������!(�&!1�(��,�'&(�����(�,����(��#,������,��+!������������	�5�11������(�������
������)�'�����'�+!����$�(���'�.&�����'�9&�'�#�����9&!1���-��)�����!(�&!1�(��,�'&(�����(�,���������������������!(�&!1�(��,�'&(�����(�,���,�1�,,���!�������,��+!������������	�5�11�'��+.&',�������
������)�'�!�%����'/!%+�������1,���!�,�/!'!����+!�1�5�11�.��,����5��������:;<=>=;?@�AB?@C<@�D?EBFGC@=B?���!�����#,����.��)�11�#��&��!�#�'��&'��#����+������,���)�'+!������,���(�,,!'%�)�'�����*'!����$'��+�������.��,����)�'�,�$�!�&'�,��DE�@H;F;�=I�C�<HC?J;�B?�@H=I�EBFG�K;EBF;�LBM�F;<;=N;�@H;�OFC?@�PJF;;G;?@Q�>R;CI;�<B?@C<@�SCGGL�TCF@;RR;�C@�U=GR;LVWBF?�X=@H�M>YC@;Y�=?EBFGC@=B?�CI�IBB?�CI�>BII=KR;Z���)�%�&��!���!�%�9&�,����,��'�#�,�'��!�%�!##�����!1���)�'+!������/1�!,��#��������,��!������(���!(��+��!��6���7�� �3 �[ ������(�'�1%���������
��\��	����8��]��*��8
���]!'+�����,���
�	����!�����'/�'��	�$����'��((̂��2'!�#�����.��,����_�+1�%3̀�'��a��,,�(�!��,�� ��!(b��51�#$����!������/'�0�(�,���(1&#�#�)�'��&'���'/�'��&�#�'������������'/�'��
!��+����
'�,�'�!�����
'�$'!+�)�'���� ��,��������.�,������'�,��)�'��&'���'/�'��
!(�1��%�!�#�5�,�����/!'��(�/!���������,�/'�$'!+���� � � � � � � � � � � � ��� � � � � ccccccccccccccc� � � c�����������������cccc�������������������������������6��$�!�&'�7� ������ � � ���!����������� � � � � � � � � � � � ����������������������� � � � �6
'�����!+��!�#����1�7��

defghijk�lkmnoepn�qdr�stuvlwuxystzvy{zx|yuu{}ylw}~ux~u�{|l����������������������������������������������������������

��� �� �¡¢£¤¥¦§̈�©ª�«¤¬­¦®̄°±�²ª³ª�²́µ¦­¶�·̄ £̧¹�º­£§¶®̄£�»­®̈�³°¼­°§§£

½¾¿ÀÁÂÃÄ�ÅÄÆÇÈ¾ÉÇ�Ê½Ë�ÌÍÍÎÏ½ÐÏÑÒÓÓÎÑÍÍÏÔÑÎÔÕÕÑÍÕÏÓ½Î½Ö×ÏÏÒ



�

���������	
����	����
������
����������������������������
������������ ������!"#���$���

%&%'�()*+�,-./0.�*1.232456�(274078�9�:48;<.�9��)7-62=2.57>�:42.20.�0?�)70@5@6-�A0/8�)5B-=-.8� +-3820.�C-/3724820.� D/82=58-��EF��� ��� 
G������!H�I�!�JIK!LM���N�!H� O� �� PQ�� � R0856� O� �� PQ�� � S&T�U0356�+V57-� WS'XY'Z���EF�����L��������

������

[\]̂_̀ab�cbdef\ge�h[i�jklmcnlopjkqmprqospllrtpcntuloulvrscwxyz{|}~��~���x����w�����������w�����������������w����������������������� ��¡�¢�£¤¤¥¦�§¦̈©ªª¥̈¤¤¦«̈¥«¬¬̈¤¬¦ª�¥�­®¦¦©



����������	���
��������
�������������������	����������������������� !"��#$!�#��%�#���&"��#�#���'()�&�*+#,��-!$��. ��"�'(/0��1�234��56",�!��7��������89((+ :46����1��3�� ;<=>;?@:�#A��%�0!�&��:46����1��4�B�1 �2C��5���4�B�1 �2C��5�� 3���-(((((*(9/8 $"!'9*(D/8 (EF(*F'9�� �G�H0"��  4�� 3�� #��$"(/( (EF(*F'90�II����:�#A��%�0!�&��*'(�J�)#,�&#0!�&��������89)(' ���42�� 4� ���42��!25I�6�KL*9M+9/ND("3O��2��$��P�K������:P�5Q $�2�O��1K�1"I�36��5P�5Q��R�3KK1�66�P36�5P32S�KNJ1����5�11�5�3KK1�66��2�B35Q��R�6�4B�32K�3��35P�T��P�G3O��2� "I�36��T1�����2C��5������2�R1�2���R�5P�5Q��1�$�2�O��1K�1N� ����#�$��.�:�&,� "I�36��K��35P��P��3B�C��6�4B�32K�1��412�T��P�O�41�1�����325�N �� �#UVWXWYZ[:46����1��4�B�1 �1�S�23I��2C��5�� 3�� �1�S�23I� 4�� 3���-(((((*(9/8 (EF(*F'9 (EF(*F'9:46����1��3�� �2C��5���4�B�1 �2C��5�� 3��:�#A��%�0!�&�� $"!'9*(D/8 (EF(*F'9\]̂ _̀ab�cdefgbhibj�k̀]bl_m nbhaf̀op̀_] q̀rr̀]g�nepb l_m�sj�t]̀ph t]̀p�_jubehvfb t]̀p�wf̀ab cdefgbhxcfbỳph* �"$&�#3z�T3O�"1�6�1C3���2�F�"F)(8��GGI�53���2�3��#J�0�F*(N (EF(*F'9 � � � L*9M+9/ND({|}~�����|������~����� L*9M+9/ND(spdbf�cdefgbhnbhaf̀op̀_] nepb cdefgbh� � ��_per�spdbf�cdefgbh� �cfbỳp�we��b]ph��oor̀by L(N((�_per���_v]p�nvb L*9M+9/ND(�yỳp̀_]er�l_pbh��"$&�#3z�T3O�"1�6�1C3���2�F��"F)(8��GGI�53���2�3��#J�0�F*(\]hpfvap̀_]h�:�2�35��$" �F���1�234��56 �)('��+*'F+)E+ $" :�2�135�6�3�K��NS�C

��������������� ��¡�¢�£¤¤¥¦�§¦̈©ªª¥̈¤¤¦«̈¥«¬¬̈¤¬¦ª�¥�­®¦¦©



                                                                                                                                                                                  
             

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion:  
 
Staff requests Mayor and Council approval to move forward with the renovation of the fire station restrooms. 
The current restrooms do not provide shower facilities. This project will remodel the current restrooms into two 
unisex restrooms. One will contain a code compliant shower. This project will also replace the aging hot water 
heater in the fire station. 
 
Staff contacted 3 JOC contractors and requested bids. Two contractors submitted bids, with Core Construction 
providing the lowest bid. The other bid came in at $217,214. 
 
This project will be funded by Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) CPF PD 25-2 and (CIP) CPF FD 25-1. 
   
 
 

Staff Recommendation:   
 
Approval of procurement of Construction Services from CORE Construction under the City of Peoria Job order 
Contract No. P19-0034 for Fire Station Restrooms Renovation for $193,697   

To: Mayor and Council                            Agenda Item # 5 
                                               
From: Bradley J. Hamilton, P.E.,  

Public Works Director / City Engineer 
           
 
 

 

Subject:   
 
Discussion and possible action to approve a contract with CORE Construction for Fire Station Restrooms 
Renovation for $193,697 
 
 

 

City of  Benson 
      City Council Communication  
 
Regular Meeting                        April 14, 2025 





�������������	
����
 ����������������	
����������� !!�"��!#$%#"��&���'�����
�(��� )*��!)�$����
����	�
���+�%,��!% ���-�./0���1����23$!����+�%,��!% ���������)4$*!!�56
�����	27#�*$5
�(����	�82+ $5
9� �:
����;������
."</�. =>?>@AB�@>CDE@>F>?GH IJKJJL. MN ;�#�����!�# ���� IJKJJL. O>FPBEGEP?Q�PMMRHEG>�E?M@AHG@DNGD@> IJSKSTT. J 6!7%����%# ��6�6!7%����%# IJSKSTT. U '�V� W%3$����! �����X��!7!#� 2	����	���	�����5 IT. HEG>�YP@Z�[@PD=\] IT. HEG>�YP@Z�[ME?EH\] IT. HG@DNGD@> IT. ^̂ �%3_*��� ̀!#� + 2������	��-<<5 IT. >?NBPHD@> IaKbTb. ĉ �#$3����%# ��#4! ISJd. da �!7X �#!��%%,�#_ � %_ !$$�e!��%%,�#_ ÎKSbL. LU �4+��_*�$�f��%���3X!$ �4+�6!$�_#��%#)!̀�$ ÎKSTT. E?G>@EP@�ME?EH\>H IdSKLUb. LL ;�#�$*!W��� ̀!#� +�f�����g% 4 ����g% 4�X+�6!$�_# ILKddT. LS '��; �7!$"�6%% $"�f�'� Wg� ! h!��!+�� %$ IaKbUS. Lb �!������3W$�f�6 +g������)4�_! �!#��!+�6 +g����6!$�_#$ IJTKTTT. ST ;�� �� ����%#$�f��))!$$% �!$ IbSc. SJ ���#��#_ ��%3W�� !�4����#��#_ ÎKaLT. Sd ���!���)4�_! �V�!)�;�%% �#_ IcKbSJ. SL ;�%% �#_���)4�_! �V�!)�;�%% �#_ IbKdcd. Hi>NEABGE>H IdK̂Ŝ. â ��_#�_!���)4�_! 2������	��-j<5 IT. aL �%��!���� ����%#$�f��))!$$% �!$ �� ����%#$�f��))!$$% �$��% IdK̂Ŝ. >CDEiF>?G IT. bU ;;f� 2	����	���	�����5 IT. F>i�HkHG>FH IdbKJTL. ba ;� !��̀ �#4�! ��+$�!7$ ����;� !�� %�!)��%# IdKUTT. bc ��37X�#_��+$�!7$ �%$$��!)*�#�)�� IJcKaTT. bb 'l����+$�!7$ �%$$��!)*�#�)�� IUKcTT. JTT 'l����%#� %�$ 2������	��-//5 IT. JTJ �!$��f�����#)! �!#! ����� ��%#� %� ISLT. JTU ��!)� �)����+$�!7$ �%77%#g!���*���!)� �) IJLKĉT. JT̂ ;� !���� 7��+$�!7$ �%*#$%#��%#� %�$ ISKbUL. Hi>NEAB�HkHG>FH IT. NP?GE?=>?NE>H�m�ABBPYA?N>H [?PG�E?�NP?G@ANG] IT. =>?>@AB�@>CDE@>F>?GH�m�=>?>@AB�NP?OEGEP?H ÎLKdcS��������������� >nopqros�Aqtuvo>nopqros�Gtorw
Huxotorw IJSJKJTaHuxotorw�[ypoz�=N{n�m�Evnu|rv}s] IJSLKaJLHuxotorw�[=N{nK�Evnu|rv}sK�Gr~K�m�Mss] IJb̂KSbaHuxotorw�[ypoz�=N{nK�Evnu|rv}sK�m�Gr~]

Osn}|p�optv� �rns�i|p}sHD�NP?G@ANGP@
�%�!#$%#�;� !������%#�����!#%e���%#�����������������

IJacKUTJIJb̂KSba





















































































































































                                                                                                                                                                                  
             

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion: 
 
The Public Works Department would like to purchase a bulk water fill station to be placed behind the City Yard 
off Harvest Way. This is one of the projects listed in the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) (WATER 25-7). Staff 
have obtained three competitive bids for the purchase of the bulk fill station, with EleMech, Franklin Miller Inc. 
and AquaFlow offering competitive pricing at approximately $46,500 to $56,154. After reviewing the bids 
EleMech has been identified as the most suitable vendor based on pricing, reliability, and compatibility with our 
needs.  
 
Background: 
 
Currently, bulk water is sold to the public at a rate of $7.10 per 1,000 gallons, with customers purchasing water 
at the front counter before filling their tanks at the City Yard.  However, this system relies on an honor system, 
as the yard is not consistently monitored to ensure proper payment and water usage logging. To enhance 
security and accountability, we propose locating the new bulk fill station behind the impound lot on property 
already owned by the City of Benson, with access from Harvest Way.  
 
Justification for Special Procurement: 
 
We are requesting the use of a special procurement process for the following reasons: 

1. After reviewing three competitive quotes, EleMech, Franklin Miller Inc. and AquaFlow have been 
identified as the most suitable vendors based on pricing, reliability, and compatibility with our needs. 

2. Given the operational necessity and security concerns at the City Yard, this project needs to be 
completed efficiently to ensure proper revenue tracking and mitigate potential risks. 

3. Since July 24, the City has recorded $2,478.22 in bulk water sales, representing only customers who 
have paid at the front counter.  Implementing an automated system will increase accountability and 
maximize revenue collection. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Mayor and Council                                         Agenda Item # 6  
                                               
From: Bradley J. Hamilton, P.E. Director of Public Works/City Engineer  
           
 
 

 

Subject: 
 
Discussion and possible action to approve a contract with EleMech regarding a bulk fill water station for public 
use at the City Yard in the amount of $46,500 
 

City of  Benson 
      City Council Communication  
 
Regular Meeting                                            April 14, 2025 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 
Approval of procurement from EleMech for purchase of the bulk fill station in the amount of $46,500 
 
 
 

 









EleMech Inc. | CONFIDENTIAL Copyright © 2023

Portalogic Fill Stations
PRODUCT MODEL OVERVIEW

INTEGRATED 
SOFTWARE

FS-72



2

Portalogic products provide facility administrators the means to dispense and sell 

bulk water responsibly. Since 2000, facilities have trusted us to build stations that 

meet their unique needs.

Portalogic Fill Station Models and integrated software offer a simple, streamlined 

solution for bulk water filling and operations management. FS Models are 

customizable and can be designed to interface with your existing infrastructure. 

They combine the security of a steel panel enclosure with the technology of 

integrated equipment and software to increase accountability between haulers 

and stations. 

Portalogic fill stations prevent the threat of water contamination, misuse of fire 

hydrants, and allow the convenience of 24/7 accessibility. Built-in features 

allow user access, simplified payment, and accurate metering. EleMech’s goal 

is to assist you in identifying the FS best suited to your needs, enabling you to 

improve operations, reduce costs, and increase benefits to customers.

EleMech Inc. | CONFIDENTIAL Copyright © 2022

Product Overview

FS-43

FS-72

FS-20

FS-22

FS-63



3

EleMech Inc. | CONFIDENTIAL Copyright © 2022

Product Features

Secure Hauler Access

A facility assigned access code and 
PIN permits haulers in good 
standing to use the station.

Durable & Tamper-Proof

HD metal plate enclosure with 
lockable doors secure the 

equipment.

Simple to Use

Guided step-by-step instruction 
allow users to a dispense water 

without supervision.

Temperature Controlled

Climate controlled options 
available. Portalogic stations 
function reliably in extreme 

conditions.

Integration

Stations can be customizable to 
integrate with existing equipment 
such as flow meters and valves.

Fill Point Options

Multiple fill point options are 
available and can be selected to 

direct water flow to the connected 
outlet.

Payment & Access Options

Use Portapay portal to add funds 
automatically. Many options 

available to make selling water 
effortless and profitable.

Portalogic Management Software

View graphs of station revenue and 
totals in real-time from smart 

phone or office. Features make user 
and station management a breeze.

Automated Records

Date/time, customer, volume, cost 
and more are instantly recorded to 
server and sent to user email after 

each transaction.

Sunlight Visible Display

Management Software

Over-Hydrant Connection Option

Secure Enclosure

Multiple Payment Options



4

EleMech Inc. | CONFIDENTIAL Copyright © 2022

Station Operation: 3 Simple Steps To Get Water

Notes:

• All registered users are assigned Access Codes and PINs

• Receipt of transaction is automatically recorded and emailed to user.

• Payment is completed automatically using online account.  

Additional payment methods are available.

STEP 1 Use Keypad to Enter access code and PIN

STEP 3 Press STOP to manually end transaction.  If AUTO mode, 
flow will stop and transaction ends automatically.

STEP 2 Select AUTO or MANUAL fill mode



5

EleMech Inc. | CONFIDENTIAL Copyright © 2022

Portapay: 3 Simple Steps for Online Payments

 Simple, web-based platform

 Customers can self-manage funds via their personal device

 Instant fund transfer allows for 24/7 unattended station access

 Transactions are encrypted and secure

STEP 1 Log-in using existing access code and PIN 

STEP 3 Funds will be automatically applied to next transaction

STEP 2 Upload funds to account via credit/debit card

* Portapay service is included with Portalogic! Simply activate Portapay from your Portalogic software and send invites to your haulers.
** Additional payment methods (credit/debit cards, bills, and coins) can be added upon request 



6

Portalogic Fill Stations: Model Summary

EleMech Inc. | CONFIDENTIAL Copyright © 2023

FS-10 FS-20 FS-22 FS-43 FS-63 FS-72

Smart Controller

Enclosed Meter & Valve

Enclosed Backflow Protection

Extreme Temperature Resistant

Full Software Package Included

2” Piping / Filling Outlet

3” Piping / Filling Outlet

4” Piping / Filling Outlet



7

EleMech Inc. | CONFIDENTIAL Copyright © 2022

Portalogic Fill Stations: Model Descriptions

FS-10

FS-43

Our smallest model, the FS-10 is a basic controller for 
retrofitting a station with a pre-existing enclosure. The 

station is constructed with painted steel, is outdoor 
rated, and resembles a surface mounted plate which 

can be installed to any external wall. 

The FS-43 is a secure, over-hydrant enclosure and 
contains a backflow preventer, metered valve, and 

automatic drainage. This model is compatible with 2”-3” 
water supply pipes and a solar panel can be attached 

directly to the roof of the painted steel enclosure.

FS-20

FS-63

The FS-20 is ideal for locations that want a smart 
controller equipped with a stainless steel enclosure to 

retrofit their preexisting system of backflow preventer(s) 
and valves. The external enclosure includes a lockable 

door for added security and weather resistance. 

The FS-63 has all the features of the FS-43, including 
the ability to include multiple fill outlets and an attached 

solar panel, but is built with a larger painted steel 
enclosure to house additional piping such as strainers 

and pressure reducing valves. 

FS-22

FS-72

The FS-22 is ideal for reuse water and for locations that 
require a metered valve but not necessarily a backflow 

preventer. The FS-22 is freestanding and consists of the 
FS-20 model and a stainless steel enclosure to house 

additional valves. 

The FS-72 has all the features of the FS-43 and 63 
models and additionally allows for greater customization 

for fill outlets (ie a bottom and overhead fill) for hauler 
trucks. It is compatible with up to 4” water supply pipes.

*User access is enabled by access code and PIN. All models include Portalogic management software.



8

Portalogic Fill Stations: Specs & Features

STATION REQUIREMENTS FS-10 FS-20 FS-22 FS-43 FS-63 FS-72

Base Price RFQ RFQ RFQ RFQ RFQ RFQ

Enclosure Size 15.75” L, 19.5” H 24” L, 14” W, 24” H 24” L, 24” W, 68” H 48“ L, 36“ W, 75“ H 66” L, 36” W, 75” H 82” L, 51.5” W, 67.5” H

Enclosure Style Wall Mounted Wall Mounted Freestanding Freestanding, Walk-in Freestanding, Walk-in Freestanding, Walk-in

Steel Type
Painted Steel Stainless 304SS included

(316SS optional)
Stainless 304SS included

(316SS optional) Painted Galvanized Steel
(316SS optional)

Painted Galvanized Steel
(316SS optional)

Painted Galvanized Steel
(Stainless 304SS or 316SS 

optional)

Retrofitting Existing System

Over-hydrant Connection

Water Outlet Size 2” – 4” 2” 2” – 3” 2 – 4”

Backflow Prevention

Automatic Drainage

Portalogic Management Software

Portapay Online Payments

OPTIONS*

Solar Powered Stations can be powered by solar energy for remote installations

Cold Climate Package Heaters, insulation, and heat tracing can be added to protect the station in cold climates

Hot Climate Package Air conditioners and sunshields can be added to protect the station in hot climates

Cellular Modem Configurable with cellular connection

Cloud Hosting Cloud hosting options also available

Receipt Printer Durable non-jamming paper receipt dispenser for haulers

Alternative Payment Options Configurable to accept credit/debit cards, bills, and coins

Multiple Fill Points All models configurable with multiple fill points

Additional Piping Addition of strainers and/or pressure reducing valves (available for the FS-63 and 72 models only) *All optionality can be included for an additional cost



9

Why Incorporate a Management Software?

WATER METERING

RECORD KEEPING 
& INVOICING

MAINTENANCE 
& OPERATIONAL 
OVERSIGHT

CURRENT PROCESS PROCESS USING SOFTWARE
Manually recorded transaction details ‘honor system’ and 
frequent gallon cheating. A difference in what is recorded 
versus actual distribution can mean tens of thousands of 
dollars per month in lost revenue.

Accurate metering of volume output and capture of 
customer data for every transaction. Automatic storage of 
data that can be accessed remotely in real time via your 
smartphone, tablet, or computer.

Transactions manually transcribed, tracked, and invoiced; 
Invoices processed manually with no detailed history of 
records.

Completely automated process from hauler station access 
to receipt of funds with the ability to efficiently invoice 
customers and reference past records.

Manual maintenance of multiple stations, providing in-
person support and troubleshooting for users.

Remote control and monitoring of stations in real time:
• 24/7 remote user access
• Allow authorized haulers into your facility or deny access as 

needed
• Receive notifications and respond remotely

Portalogic Software 
Streamlines Your Current 

Processes

*Portalogic software is included with every Fill Station. There are no software licensing costs or hidden fees– software can support an unlimited number of transactions and user accounts. Any 
future updates made to software are complimentary, and software support is included for 2yrs after FS purchase. 



10

EleMech Inc. | CONFIDENTIAL Copyright © 2022

Proven Return on Investment as Told By Our Customers:

Customer Feedback

Accurate WATER METERING can mean thousands of 
dollars in reclaimed revenue. Portalogic helped one client 
reclaim thousands of $ in revenue per month: 

“40,000 gallons were manually recorded by haulers on a 
station clipboard; Actual total usage for that month was 
1.8 million gallons.”

Automated RECORD KEEPING & INVOICING means less 
time spent managing customer transactions. 

“By using Portapay, 20-40% of customers will switch to 
online payments, reducing our staff’s effort to manually 
collect and exchange $18,750 in quarters (937lbs!) every 
month.”

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONAL OVERSIGHT is 
enabled via remote monitoring and real-time response; 

“Billing and collections went uninterrupted during COVID 
due to our self managing system, even with buildings 
and offices closed. ”

ROI

Investment

 Improve Operations

 Reduce Costs

 Increase Benefits to Customers

Cheaper competitor 

offerings meet short term 

budgets but not long term 

goals

“Portalogic stations pay 

for themselves in a 

matter of months.”

$9k – $45k+



11

EleMech Inc. | CONFIDENTIAL Copyright © 2022

Frequently Asked Questions
Are there any additional licensing costs or fees?

• We try to keep things simple – by purchasing any FS you receive: the station, software, one year parts warranty, and two years support (for both the 
station and software). There are no additional licensing costs or fees for Portalogic software. 

How does the software work and what do we need to set it up?
• If you are interested in previewing our software, we can host a demo for you and your team free of charge.
• Software installation and a remote training session is included with every purchase. Trainings which require travelling to the customer site will be billed 

at cost. 
• An internet connection (hard wired or via a cellular modem) is highly recommended at the physical FS site. Additional operating system and network 

requirements can be provided upon request. See page 11 for more details.
How do I set up user accounts?

• Our support team will assist you with migrating your existing customers to the new system. Training will also be provided so that software admin can 
easily create new user accounts. 

How do I use the software to charge clients and complete sales?
• When using a payment terminal directly at the FS site (credit/debit/coin) - payment will be processed automatically
• When only entering access code and PIN into station - transaction details are captured via software in real time. Station admin can then utilize the 

‘customer statements’ functionality to generate a complete invoice to assist in billing customers.
• When using ‘Portapay’ functionality - customers preload funds to their account. Funds are automatically applied at the time of the transaction.

What is the difference between ‘Cloud Hosting’ and local software installation?
• We recommend the Cloud Hosting option for software installation as it streamlines future support efforts and enables our team to more quickly address 

IT issues. Cloud Hosting is an additional cost of $1600/year. Software must be cloud hosted if adding the cellular modem option for internet connectivity. 
Local software installation is included, but will require us to work with your site’s IT team in order to gain access to the system. 

My site has specific requirements not included in your standard models, can FS models be customized?
• All FS models are customizable and can be built to facilitate multiple payment options, function under extreme temperatures, and be configured to fit 

infrastructure needs (fill point location, size, type, etc).



12

EleMech Inc. | CONFIDENTIAL Copyright © 2022

Setting up your Internet Connection – Recommended Options

Cloud Hosted Software Cost

Hard-wired internet connection to FS $1600/yr + Install by Owner

Cellular Modem in FS
$750 to supply Cellular Modem; Sim 
Card & monthly data cost covered 
by Owner; $1600/yr for Cloud.

Locally Hosted Software Cost

Hard-wired connection from Local PC to 
FS Install by Owner

Wifi antennas from Local PC to FS Antennas + Install by Owner

Hard wired internet at FS site w/ VPN 
tunnel to Local PC Install by Owner



13

EleMech Inc. | CONFIDENTIAL Copyright © 2022

FS-20 Installation Examples

FS-20 - Faribault, MN
• Keypad and RFID user access
• RFID cards provided
• Credit/Debit Card Reader
• Receipt Printer
• 2” Bottom/Side Fill Point

FS-20 - Austin, MN
• Account Number & PIN user access
• 2” Overhead Fill Arm

FS-20 - Valparaiso, IN
• Account Number & PIN user access
• Credit/Debit Card Reader
• Bill Acceptor
• Portapay Online Payments
• 2” Bottom/Side Fill Point



14

EleMech Inc. | CONFIDENTIAL Copyright © 2022

FS-22 Installation Examples

FS-22 - Dripping Springs, TX
• Account Number & PIN user access
• Receipt Printer
• Dual Outlet – 2” & 3” Flanged 

Connection

FS-22 - Gail, TX
• Account Number & PIN user access
• 2” Overhead Fill Arm
• Automatic Drain

FS-22 - Port Orchard, WA
• Account Number & PIN user access
• 3” Side Outlet
• 304 Stainless Steel Sunshield



15

EleMech Inc. | CONFIDENTIAL Copyright © 2022

FS-43 Installation Examples

FS-43 – Midland County, MI
• Painted Galvanized Steel
• Account Number & PIN user access
• 2” Bottom/Side Fill Point
• Portapay Online Payments
• Cold Climate Package

FS-43 – Marshfield, WI
• Painted Galvanized Steel
• Account Number & PIN user access
• Credit/Debit Card Reader
• 2” Bottom/Side Fill Point
• Cold Climate Package



16

EleMech Inc. | CONFIDENTIAL Copyright © 2022

FS-63 Installation Examples

FS-63 - Little Rock Creek, CA
• Account Number & PIN user access
• 304 Stainless Steel
• Drain Solenoid
• 3” Side Fill Line
• Wifi Communication Antennas

FS-63 - Wauwatosa, WI
• Account Number & PIN user access
• 316 Stainless Steel
• Cold Climate Package – Enclosed 

Heater, Thermostat
• Low temperature alarm and email 

indication
• Interior and exterior LED lights
• 3” Side Fill Line

FS-63 in Newtown, PA
• Account Number & PIN user access
• Credit Card Reader
• Cold Climate Package – Enclosed 

Heater, Thermostat, Fan
• 3” Side Fill Line
• Cellular Modem



17

EleMech Inc. | CONFIDENTIAL Copyright © 2022

FS-72 Installation Examples

FS-72Thin - Liberty Hill, TX
• Account Number & PIN user access
• Credit/Debit Card Reader
• 3” Piping with Side and Top Filling 

with 2.5” Reducers
• Warm Climate Package –

Ventialtion

FS-72 in Napa, CA
• Account Number & PIN user access
• (2) Solenoid actuated valves for 

dual outlets
• 3” and 4” Side Fill Line
• Cellular Modem, Cloud Hosted
• Enclosure Mounted Solar Panels

FS-72 - North Liberty, IN
• Account Number & PIN user access
• Credit/Debit Card Reader
• Cold Climate Package – Enclosed 

Heater, Insulation, Drain Solenoid
• 3” Side Fill Line
• Wifi Communication Antennas



18

CONTACT US

• EleMech, Inc,
• 2275 White Oak Circle
• Aurora, IL 60502

• Phone: 630.499.7080
• Fax: 630.499.7760

• Hours:
• Monday-Friday
• 8:00am – 4:30pm CST



MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE

Buy Now – Call EleMech, Inc. at 630-499-7080 to order a station for your site

Receiving waste into your facility or dispensing water out to 

haulers can be filled with challenges. It can become clogged by 

data entry, or slowed by monitoring hauler loads—and tracking 

accounts and billing can be time-consuming. Portalogic is the 

solution you need.

Portalogic management software was built by EleMech, Inc., 

and pairs with our automated stations to help facilities like yours 

manage water and waste responsibly while decreasing costs. 

Since 1987, facilities have looked to EleMech for custom solutions 

that meet their unique needs. Partner with us and find your solution.

	 	� Windows 7 or later/Windows Server 
2008 R2 or later 

• Microsoft .NET Framework 4.6 

• Microsoft ASP .NET 4.0 

• Windows Internet Information                                                                                                                                      

   Services (IIS) Feature 

• Microsoft SQL Server 2008 R2 or later

	 CPU	� Intel Core i5, 2 GHz

	 RAM	� 4 GB

	 HARD DRIVE	 15 GB free space

	 NETWORK	� 1 Gbps/100 Mbps Ethernet Connection

	 CLOUD	� (if used) Public Static IP Address and 
10 Mbps or higher internet bandwidth

Minimum  System Requirements

OPERATING 
SYSTEM



Copyright © 1987–2018 EleMech, Inc. All rights reserved. Made in the U.S.A.

EleMech, Inc.  |  2275 White Oak Circle, Aurora, IL 60502  |  630-499-7080  |  elemechinc.com

For more information about Portalogic, please visit www.portalogic.info, or contact an EleMech engineer at:

SOFTWARE FOR WATER AND WASTE

HOW IT  
WORKS

Portalogic management software can be installed 
on any number of the facility’s PCs. An EleMech 
Technical Specialist will help you with the 
software installation over the phone and provide 
an introductory software webinar.

Installation

Management software updates and phone support 
is provided for two years from date of shipment.

Warranty

LAN,
WIRELESS,
CELLULAR

MULTIPLE CONNECTION METHODS

SERVER

SQL

Specifications

DATA COLLECTED		� Stores customer, truck, date, time, receipt number, volume, 
cost, balance, water/waste type, pH, alarms, and more

	 DATA STORAGE	� Data is automatically uploaded into a secure SQL database. 
Database is easily backed-up and restored

	 USERS	 Unlimited number of software users

	 INTEGRATION	� Manage multiple Portalogic Water and Waste Stations at 
separate locations with one centralized database

	 REPORTS	� Preformatted reports can be exported as PDF, Excel document 
or data can be easily imported into accounting software

	 NETWORKING	� Ethernet or cell modem provides real-time access to data

Portalogic seamlessly communicates with Portalogic water or waste stations. It manages waste receiving and water dispensing through automated 

record keeping and reporting. Users can see when a truck is connected, what customer is using the station, the volume, cost, and more.



                                                                                                                                                                                  
             

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion:  
 
The current Fee structure for the Recreation Dept has not been revised since 2021. Consequently, we are losing 
money in some of the current fees. 
 
The minor adjustments in the proposed Fee structure reflect capturing real costs of operation and providing these 
essential services that the public has come to expect and appreciate from the City of Benson.  The list of fees 
contained in the Recreation Fee Schedule have been revised and simplified for ease of understanding and 
application. The Recreation Departments Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) #6 and #9 have been revised 
to reflect the proposed new Fees. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Mayor and Council                                          Agenda Item # 7  
                                               
From: Jay Howe, Deputy City Manager 
           
 
 

 

Subject: 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding Resolution 12-2025 of the Mayor and Council of the City of Benson, 
Arizona, approving a schedule for fees relating to Recreation Services Fees 
 
 

City of  Benson 
      City Council Communication  
 
Regular Meeting                                           April 14, 2025 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 
Approval of Resolution 12-2025 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION 12-2025 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BENSON, 
ARIZONA, APPROVING A SCHEDULE FOR FEES RELATING TO 
RECREATION SERVICES 
 
 WHEREAS, the City provides certain Recreation services to users of these 
services; and  
 
 WHEREAS, it is appropriate that users of these services cover the cost of such 
services via fees for permits and other services; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Article 16-2 of the City Code directs that the City Council via 
Resolution 12-2025 adopt appropriate fee schedules for Recreation services. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City 
of Benson, Arizona, that the proposed fee schedule for Recreation services, attached hereto 
as Exhibit “A”, is hereby approved, effective immediately. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BENSON, ARIZONA, this 14th day of April, 2025. 
 
            
                 ____________________________ 
           JOE A. KONRAD, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
VICKI L. VIVIAN, CMC, City Clerk DeCONCINI McDONALD YETWIN & 

LACY, PC   
       By Paul A. Loucks 
       City’s Attorney 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 
 

 
EXHIBIT “A” 

 
FEE SCHEDULE  

 



(All vendors are required to have a current City of Benson Business License.)

Food 10 x 20 -  $50.00                                  
Non-electric 10 x 10 - $25.00    Electric 

10 x 10 - $30.00
Community Center Rentals/per day                                                        

(Refundable cleaning deposit required.)

 13 years and older - $ 25.00                                   
12 and under - $15.00                                       

Family - $60.00 - 2 Adults/2 Children 
(each additional child same family $10.00)

Vendor Fee by Type, per day of event.                                                                 

Summer camps/programs                                                                                                 

Program fees are subject to adjustment to match individual program expenses.

(Excludes law enforcement, EMS & City sponsored floats.)

$75.00/hour                                                
$ 100.00 refundable cleaning deposit

C.

Refunds: Cancellations made 14 or more days prior to the  reservation date will receive 
a full refund. Cancellations made 2-13 days prior to the reservation date will receive a 
refund of 50% of the rental rate. Refunds will not be given for cancellations made less 

than 2 days prior to the reservation date. The same refund policy also applies to 
rescheduling a reservation date.

Inclement Weather: Reservations canceled by City staff prior to start time of the 
reservation will be refunded at 100% of the rental fee. Reservations canceled by City 

staff after start time of the reservation will be refunded at a pro-rated rate.

D.

Pool Rental Rate - Private group and private non-profit use. Minimum two hour rental, 
plus refundable cleaning deposit.  Mandatory lifeguard coverage included.

Season Swim Passes                                                                                     

(Summer season only, from opening day through closing day.)

Recreation Fees
A. Swimming General Admission (includes wading pool) 13 and up $2.00                                         

12 and under $1.00

Non-Profit Organization -$20.00                                            
Private/Individual Use- $75.00                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Refundable Cleaning deposit $100.00
F.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

Refunds - Cancellations made more than 14 or more days prior to the  reservation date 
will receive a full refund. Cancellations made 2-13 days prior to the reservation date will 

Refund policy also applies to rescheduling a reservation date.

Parade - $5.00

Program/Camp - $10.00
(per child, per camp)

B. Swim Lessons per participant, per two week session                                                   $40.00

E Parade Entry Fee

G.
Lions Park Ramada 1 - $25.00                   

Lions Park Ramadas 2, 3, 4 - $15.00                                                                                                
All other Ramadas - $ 5.00                               

Tournaments and private use of ball fields/per day; per field.                                                                                                                                            
Refunds - Cancellations made more than 14 or more days prior to the  reservation date 

will receive a full refund. Cancellations made 2-13 days prior to the reservation date will 
receive a refund of 50% of the rental rate. Refunds will not be given for cancellations 

made less than 2 days prior to the reservation date.        

Ramada Fees                                                                                                          Ramadas 
rentals are scheduled in predetermined 4-hour time blocks. Setup and takedown/cleanup 

must be done within the parameter of each 4-hour time block and are the sole 
responsibility of the renter. Any reservation or use less than four hours will still be 

charged for the entire time block.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

Fees include use of electric and water at designated Ramadas.    

Refunds: Cancellations made more than 14 or more days prior to the  reservation date 
will receive a full refund. Cancellations made 2-13 days prior to the reservation date will 

receive a refund of 50% of the rental rate. Refunds will not be given for cancellations 
made less than 2 days prior to the reservation date.

Refund policy also applies to rescheduling a reservation date.          

Little League Field - $45.00                                                                       
Sand Lot - $40.00                                  

Soccer Field $65.00                        
Softball Field - $45.00                     

Union Street Park- $25.00            
Apache Street Park - $25.00

H.

Refund policy also applies to rescheduling a reservation date. 

(Must be indicated on rental application during reservation.)

HR = Hourly Rate per Field                                                                                                         
PR = Percent Recovered by City                                                                                                         

RL = Hourly Rate Allocated to League

I. The City Council may adjust the rate-of-recovery as recommended by City manager. 
Light fees are to be paid in the Recreation Department prior to the beginning of a new 

league season. The Recreation Department will determine the City's recovery cost from 
the leagues using the following formula:

Little League Field
$ 4.45 x 60% = $2.67

$ 9.98 x 60% = $ 5.99

City light costs are allocated to leagues at a Council-determined rate. The current 
allocation is sixty percent of the league's prior season's light usage (by field). The 

allocation rate percentage is subject to annual updates.                                                                                                             

Field = HR x PR = RL

Softball Field
$ 6.75 x 60% = $ 4.05

Soccer FieldEach league will be allowed one day of tournament play during the league's regular 
season as established in Chapter 11. Leagues requiring more than one tournament play 

during the season will be charged the daily field rental rate per additional day.



                                                                                                               Revised: 01/17/2025 

CITY OF BENSON 
  

Standard Operating Procedures, Recreation Department #6 
 
Recreation Supervisor:       Date:   01/17/2025  
                       Melanie Hernandez         
 
 
SOP REC # 06 Pool Fees   
   
 
General Swim: 

• 13 years and older $ 2.00 
• 12 years and younger $1.00 

 
Season Swim Pass (Summer Season only: from opening to closing day): 

• 13 years and older: $25.00 
• 12 years and younger: $15.00 
• Family: $60.00 (includes 2 Adults/2 Children, additional children same family $10.00) 

 
Swim Lessons: 

• Per participant, per two-week session $40 
o Additional children from same family will receive $5 discount 

 



Recreation Department Bulletin #03-2014 Revised: 01/17/2025             SOP Revised 01/17/2025 
20T4571-Benson Pool Rental Agreement Revised: 01/17/2025                    

CITY OF BENSON 
  

Standard Operating Procedures, Recreation Department/City Pool #09 
 
Recreation Supervisor:    ______        Date: 01/17/2025  
              Melanie Hernandez 
 
SOP REC/CP #09 Pool Rentals    
   
The City Pool is available for private parties during the regular season of operation, 
which is typically Memorial Day to Labor Day. The maximum pool capacity is 100.  
Reservations: 

• Reservations must be made at least two weeks in advance (in the Recreation 
Office) with payment in full and completed rental agreement at the time of rental.  

• Fee is $75.00 an hour; plus a refundable $100.00 cleaning deposit. 
• Minimum of two hour rental.  
• Check availability of pool for requested reservation date (allow 30 minutes 

transition time between regularly scheduled pool closing time and reservation start 
time). Record renter’s name, phone number and transaction number on the Pool’s 
Outlook calendar. 

• Record the date, method and amount of rental fee and cleaning deposit 
payment(s) and the transaction number on completed Rental Agreement form. 
Refer to Cash Handling SOP #10 to complete payment.  

• Notify Head Guard of reservation for scheduling purposes. Lifeguards are 
mandatory and included in the fee.  

• Patron to Lifeguard ratio is 22:1 If renting party requests use of wading pool, a 
Lifeguard MUST monitor that pool when in use.  

Insurance: 
• Insurance may be required as determined by Recreation Coordinator.  
• When insurance is required, the Responsible Party/Organization must provide the 

City with a Certificate of Insurance (COI) naming the City of Benson as an 
Additional Insured for one million dollars per occurrence. The COI must be 
accompanied by an Endorsement (proof the insurers affording coverage have 
been notified).  

• Refer to Recreation Department SOP #03 for additional COI information.  
Renter Responsibilities:  

• Verbally inform the Responsible Party of the following: 
o Reserving party is responsible for all clean-up associated with event. 
o Alcohol is prohibited.  
o Intoxicated attendees are not permitted.  
o No glass containers of any kind.  
o All food must remain in designated area.  
o Barbeques/grills are not allowed within pool fence.  
o Large floating devices are not permitted in the pool.  
o Personal flotation devices must be Coast Guard Approved.  

 
Attachment: Recreation Department Bulletin 03-14 and Pool Rental Agreement 
  



Recreation Department Bulletin #03-2014 Revised: 01/17/2025             SOP Revised 01/17/2025 
20T4571-Benson Pool Rental Agreement Revised: 01/17/2025                    

                                                                                   
Topic: Pool Rentals 
 
The City Pool is available for private parties during the regular season of operation, which is 
typically Memorial Day to Labor Day. Length of season is subject to availability of funds and staff. 
Be sure to check with the Recreation Department for pool availability prior to making plans. The 
maximum pool capacity is 100. The rental fee includes the cost of Lifeguards.  
 

Renter Responsibilities:  
• No smoking in the pool area.  
• No alcoholic beverages; no glass containers. 
• Intoxicated attendees are not permitted.  
• Food is prohibited on the pool deck. There are picnic tables available for eating.   
• Barbeques/grills are not permitted within the pool fence. Barbeque grills are available 

outside the pool area.  
• Large floating devices are not permitted in the pool; no exceptions.  
• Personal floatation devices must be Coast Guard approved.  

Reservations: 
• Reservations must be made a minimum of two (2) weeks in advance.  
• Check availability of pool for requested reservation date 
• Renter is required to submit payment and paperwork at the time of rental to ensure 

completion of reservation and scheduling of lifeguards. 
• A Certificate of Insurance and Endorsement may be required as determined by the 

Recreation Coordinator.  
Fees: 

• Rental is $75.00 an hour; minimum two hour rental  
• $100.00 refundable cleaning deposit.  

o Checks not retrieved within seven business days after rental will be shredded.  
 

• Refunds 
o Cancellations made more than 14 or more days prior to the reservation date will 

receive a full refund. Cancellations made 2-13 days prior to the reservation date 
will receive a refund of 50% of the rental rate. Refunds will not be given for 
cancellations made less than 2 days prior to the reservation date. The same refund 
policy also applies to rescheduling a reservation date. 

o Inclement Weather:  Reservations canceled by City staff prior to start time of the 
reservation will be refunded at 100% of the rental fee. Reservations canceled by  
City staff after start time of the reservation will be refunded at a pro-rated rate. 
 

• The City of Benson reserves the right to cancel a reservation at any time without prior 
notice due to mechanical failure, or for chemical levels that do not comply with the State 
of Arizona’s regulations.   

 

Recreation Department Bulletin 
03-2014 



Recreation Department Bulletin #03-2014 Revised: 01/17/2025             SOP Revised 01/17/2025 
20T4571-Benson Pool Rental Agreement Revised: 01/17/2025                    

Pool Rental Agreement 

 
 
 
 
 

Reservations must be made and payment received at least 14 days in advance. 
 

 
Contact Name__________________________________________________________ 
 
Organization (if applicable)________________________________________________ 
 
Address_______________________________________________________________ 
 
Phone (home) ______________(work)__________________(cell)_________________ 
 
Rental Date: ___________________________________________________________  
 
Rental Time: ___________________________________________________________ 
 
Type of Event: _________________________________________________________ 
 
Will food be served? (circle one)    YES         NO 
 
Anticipated Number of Guests: _______________________ (max capacity 100) 
● Cost is $75/hour, additional refundable $100 cleaning deposit required. 
● Minimum 2 hour rental. 
● Lifeguards are mandatory & included in rental cost. 
● Insurance may be required for certain event types. 
● Renter is responsible for clean-up. (Non-compliance will result in forfeit of cleaning deposit) 
● No alcohol will be permitted. 
● No intoxicated attendees will be permitted. 
● No glass containers of any kind. 
● All food must remain in designated area. 
● Barbeques/grills are not permitted within pool fence. (Grills may be used outside fence.) 
   
WAIVER, RELEASE, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT: 
In consideration of the rental of the facility and pool complex, I, as the renter, hereby agree to fully indemnify, 
defend, save and hold harmless the City of Benson, its officers, employees, agents and representatives, 
individually and collectively; from all losses, suits, payments, judgments, demands, expenses, attorney 
fees, defense costs, or actions of any kind or nature arising out of or related to this agreement or use of the 
premises being rented and/or swimming pool complex, except any injury or damages arising out of the sole 
negligence of the City, its officers, agents or employees. 
Renter acknowledges that renter has read, understands and agrees to comply and ensure compliance with 
the terms of this agreement and all pool rules, which are incorporated herein by reference. 
 
________________________________          _________________________________ 
Renter’s Signature                              Date             Recreation Dept. Signature                  Date
   



                                                                                                                                                                                  
             

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Discussion:  
 
City Council approved CIP LIB 23-1 Library Carpet and funded it in the FY24/25 adopted Budget.  This Capital 
Improvement project was to remove and replace the aging carpet in the library for the budgeted amount of 
$70,000.00 based on quotes received in 2024. 
 
We solicited new quotes because of the time that had elapsed since we received the old quotes.  Based on the 
new solicitation and expansion of solicited vendors, we were able to save a significant amount over the old quotes.  
Because of the savings reflected in the new quotes and the other necessary repairs / improvements needed in 
the library, we were able to get new carpet throughout the library and back room, replace all ceiling tiles, and put 
new ceramic tile in the hallway to the back room, pay for the new office cubicles, and the labor to pack, move, 
and unpack books, and move shelves.  We now do not have to include an extra CIP project in the FY25/26 budget 
for the Library as we had planned to do for these other necessary improvements. 
 
Includes Two extra projects (Ceiling and Ceramic tile), plus the cost of office cubicles, and all extra labor, staying 
under original carpet only budget. ($4,542.60 under). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Mayor and Council                                          Agenda Item # 8  
                                               
From: Jay Howe, Deputy City Manager 
           
 
 

 

Subject: 
 
Discussion and possible action to approve a contract with Cochise Floor Coverings for Carpet and Tile 
replacement for the Benson Library in the amount of $41,609.40 
 
 

City of  Benson 
      City Council Communication  
 
Regular Meeting                                           April 14, 2025 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 
Approve and award Library carpet project CIP LIB 23-1 to Cochise Floor Coverings in the amount of $41,609.40  
 
 



Library Project quoted cost analysis  3-14-2025 
Main Library Carpet, Back-Room Carpet, Hallway Ceramic Tile, and Ceiling Tile 

 
                                    Sierra Flooring        Cochise            Farnsworth   RG Interiors          Valdez         System 4 
                                                                           Flooring                    Tile              Ceiling                      Ceiling 
 
 
Main Rooms           $31,461.10     $26,123.10   $52,697.68 
Carpet plus office 

 
Back room               $8,671.05       $9,208.36     $13,990.90 
Carpet 
 
Hallway  
Ceramic Tile               NO BID          $6,277.94     $10,949.26 
 
Ceiling Tile NO BID NO BID NO BID       $16,585.00     $48,837.00          NO BID 

 Complete  
  Carpet  BID             $40,132.15           $35,331.46       $66,688.58 
 

Hallway  
Ceramic tile NO BID $6,277.94        $10,949.26 
 
Ceiling Tile 
Remove and                                                                                                               $16,585.00     $48,837.00    NO BID 
replace 
 

Recommended award 
 Carpet and Ceramic Tile to Cochise Flooring total          $41,609.40  
Ceiling tile to RG Interiors total                                                 $16,585.00  
Cost of new office cubicles                                                            $3,258.00  
plus truck rental, PW Labor, and storage unit                           ??? 
Piano move                                                                                                   $205.00 
Labor to pack, unpack, and move books and shelves      $1,300.00 (Jaybirds)   
                                                                                                                          $2,500.00 (Janiserve) 
                                                                                        Project total    $65,457.40 
                                                               Carpet Only Budget    $70,000.00 
This project will get new Carpet throughout the library and Back room, replace all ceiling 
tiles, and put new ceramic tile in the Hallway to the back room, pay for the new office 
cubicles, and the labor to pack, move, and unpack books, and move shelves. Includes 
Two extra projects (Ceiling and Ceramic tile), plus the cost of office cubicles, and all extra 
labor, staying under original carpet only budget. ($4,542.60 under) 





























































































                                                                                                                                                                                  
             

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion:  
 
Listed below are some updates to items on the strategic plan.   
 
 

Action Item Status 
Utility Rate Study The Utility Rate Study process has begun and an RFP is being completed.  There are 

statutory requirements the city will be required to follow.  Expect a 60-90 process.
Evaluate the Golf Course Management Gary Groff has been hired by Troon as the new GM at the Golf Course.

Implement out of area rescue and fire response Undergoing a review of the process and hiring of a firm to handle the fees

Regular Audits and Complaince Checks
The FY 23-24 Audit is completed.  Report was sent to Council and will be reported at the 
May 2025 Council Meeting. Excellent work by the Finance Department.

Action Item Status
Leadership Development The City Manager has begun leadership development strategies and instruction with 

Department Heads.  Performance Reports will begin in May 2025 
Action Item Status

Lions Park Phase I Improvements
Lions Park Phase I improvements for the State Parks Grant and CBDG Grants are 
underway, with a projected completion this summer.    

Action Item Status

Lions Park Field Light Replacement
Lights for the project are now up.  Work still being completed on the irrigation and switch 
controls.  Good progress and improvements at the park are seen everyday.     

New City Hall Continued work being completed on the RFP.  Engineering processes will begin soon.  

Evaluate Airport Improvements
FAA and ADOT should have funding in 2026 to support the Airport Master Plan, Terminal 
Building and some tarmac improvements in 2026.  

Staff Recommendation: 
 
Informational and possible discussion 
 
 
 

To: Mayor and Council                                         Agenda Item # 9  
                                               
From: Gregory Volker, City Manager/Police Chief 
           
 
 

 

Subject: 
 
Update and possible discussion on the Strategic Plan Projects 
 

 

City of  Benson 
      City Council Communication  
 
Regular Meeting                 April 14, 2025  
 



                                                                                                                                                                                  
             

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion: 
 
Staff will present the attached PowerPoint slideshows to summarize the results of City operations and the City’s 
financial position on February 28, 2025. It should be noted that these results are unaudited and are subject to 
change based on the auditor’s findings. 
   
 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 
Information only  
 
 
 
 

To: Mayor and Council                                       Agenda Item # 10 
                                               
From: Megan Moreno, Finance Director   
           
 
 

 

Subject: 
 
Discussion during and/or after presentation by City staff of City Finances, with emphasis on February 28, 2025; 
and the City’s financial position on February 28, 2025. All revenues and expenses of the City may be discussed 
 
 

 

City of  Benson 
      City Council Communication  
 
Regular Meeting                         April 14, 2025 
 



City of 
Benson
Financial 
Presentation
FISCAL YEAR 2025

MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 2025



Overview

City’s financial position at February 28, 2025

Compare FY 24 &  FY 25

Figures are unaudited and subject to 
change



Citywide Financial State - Revenue
YEAR-TO-DATE

FY 2024– $13,123,490

FY 2025– $13,318,885
◦ Increase of $195,395

February
• February 2024– $1,806,950

• February 2025– $1,206,479

• Decrease of $600,471



Citywide Financial State - Expenses
YEAR-TO-DATE

FY 2024– $10,435,691

FY 2025– $11,143,726
◦ Increase of $708,036

February
• February 2024– $1,458,277

• February 2025– $1,259,296

• Decrease of $198,981



Citywide Financial State – Net Position
YEAR-TO-DATE

FY 2024– $2,687,800

FY 2025– $2,175,159
◦ Decrease of $512,641

February
• February 2024– $348,673

• February 2025– ($52,817)

• Decrease of $401,490



Sales Tax by Category

Bed Tax
1%

Construction 
8%

Food Tax
24%

Retail
48%

Restaurant/Bar
9%

Other
10%

FEBRUARY TPT

Bed Tax

Construction

Food Tax

Retail

Restaurant/Bar

Other

Bed Tax
1%

Construction 
14%

Food Tax
21%

Retail
45%

Restaurant/Bar
8%

Other
11%

FY25 TPT

Bed Tax

Construction

Food Tax

Retail

Restaurant/Bar

Other



Sales Tax Charts
TOTAL MONTHLY SALES TAX COLLECTIONS

 -

 100,000

 200,000

 300,000

 400,000

 500,000

 600,000

 700,000

 800,000

 900,000

 1,000,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Total TPT

Total Sales Tax Collections FY25 Total Sales Tax Collections FY24 Total Sales Tax Collections FY23 Total Sales Tax Collections FY22 Total Sales Tax Collections FY21



Sales Tax Charts
TOTAL MONTHLY BED TAX COLLECTIONS

 -

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

 30,000

 35,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Bed Tax Collections

Bed Tax Collections FY25 Bed Tax Collections FY24 Bed Tax Collections FY23 Bed Tax Collections FY22 Bed Tax Collections FY21



Sales Tax Charts
TOTAL MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION TAX COLLECTIONS

 -

 20,000

 40,000

 60,000

 80,000

 100,000

 120,000

 140,000

 160,000

 180,000

 200,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Construction Sales Tax

Construction Sales Tax Collections FY25 Construction Sales Tax Collections FY24 Construction Sales Tax Collections FY23 Construction Sales Tax Collections FY22 Construction Sales Tax Collections FY21



Sales Tax Charts
TOTAL MONTHLY FOOD TAX COLLECTIONS

 -

 20,000

 40,000

 60,000

 80,000

 100,000

 120,000

 140,000

 160,000

 180,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Food Tax Collections

Food Tax Collections FY25 Food Tax Collections FY24 Food Tax Collections FY23 Food Tax Collections FY22 Food Tax Collections FY21



Sales Tax Charts
TOTAL RETAIL  AND USE TAX COLLECTIONS

 -

 50,000

 100,000

 150,000

 200,000

 250,000

 300,000

 350,000

 400,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Retail and Use Tax Collections

Retail and Use Tax Collections FY25 Retail and Use Tax Collections FY24 Retail and Use Tax Collections FY23 Retail and Use Tax Collections FY22 Retail and Use Tax Collections FY21



Sales Tax Charts
TOTAL RESTAURANT AND BAR TAX COLLECTIONS

 -

 10,000

 20,000

 30,000

 40,000

 50,000

 60,000

 70,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Restaurant and Bar Collections

Restaurant and Bar Collections FY25 Restaurant and Bar Collections FY24 Restaurant and Bar Collections FY23 Restaurant and Bar Collections FY22 Restaurant and Bar Collections FY21



Questions



  Updated April 7, 2025 
 

CITY OF BENSON FINANCE DEPARTMENT  P a g e  | 1 

CITY OF BENSON MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT AND BUDGET COMPARISON 
FEBRUARY 2025 
 
I am pleased to present to you the February Financial Report and Budget Comparison. The 
purpose of this report is to give the Mayor and Council a summary of revenues and 
expenditures to date, and to report if there are any financial concerns for the fiscal year. The 
tables in this report will show a comparison of the current year to the prior year. Additionally, 
the tables will compare fiscal year actuals to budget amounts.  All figures are unaudited and 
subject to change.  

As of February, 67% of the fiscal year has elapsed.  

Citywide Analysis by Fund 
 
A fund is a separate accounting entity used to track the financial activities for a specific 
purpose. Each fund has its own set of accounts and all revenues and expenditures are tracked 
separately from other funds.  The City of Benson financials consist of twelve funds including- 
the General Fund, Capital Projects Fund, Special Revenue Funds, and Proprietary Funds.   All 
financial activities recorded in these funds are summarized in the charts below to show the 
overall financial position of the City of Benson.  
 
With eight months of the fiscal year completed, the City showed increased revenues and 
expenditures over the prior year. Citywide revenues through February represented 40% of our 
budgeted revenues. City-wide expenditures through February represented 30% of budgeted 
expenditures. The charts below reflect citywide revenues and expenditures by Fund for the 
month of February and year-to-date.  

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fund Name Feb FY24 YTD FY24 Feb FY25 YTD FY25 FY25 Budget Remaining % of Budget
General 982,033 7,824,659 443,731 7,579,158 14,720,142 7,140,984 51%
Transit 13,239 132,682 13,268 138,603 433,341 294,738 32%
Capital Projects 11,516 383,791 49,975 732,233 1,663,000 930,767 44%
Senior Meals 0 0 1,322 10,422 0 (10,422) #DIV/0!
Streets (HURF) 42,952 353,851 43,712 357,061 1,026,430 669,369 35%
Grants 42,784 201,811 0 183,693 4,737,589 4,553,896 4%
Gas 274,251 980,678 249,690 972,340 2,316,416 1,344,076 42%
Water 100,232 924,501 95,901 895,034 1,936,275 1,041,241 46%
Wastewater 128,831 1,014,118 129,678 1,028,822 2,990,920 1,962,098 34%
Sanitation 57,668 452,929 60,220 468,323 807,318 338,995 58%
Golf Course 97,479 629,092 96,075 677,681 2,046,941 1,369,260 33%
Airport 55,964 225,378 22,908 275,515 707,390 431,875 39%

1,806,950 13,123,490 1,206,479 13,318,885 33,385,762 20,066,877 40%

City-wide Revenues



  Updated April 7, 2025 
 

CITY OF BENSON FINANCE DEPARTMENT  P a g e  | 2 

 
 
City-Wide Net Position 
 
The Citywide increase to net position through February was $2,175,159     
 

 

 
 
General Fund Analysis 
 
The General Fund contains the financial activities of many of the city’s day-to-day operations. 
The General Fund revenues can be categorized into the following: Local Taxes, 
Intergovernmental, Interest/Dividends, License and Permits, Charges for Services, Fines and 
Forfeitures, and Other. Below is a summarized chart of the City’s General Fund Revenues 
through February.  
 

Fund Name Feb FY24 YTD FY24 Feb FY25 YTD FY25 FY25 Budget Remaining % of Budget
General 639,384 4,474,305 655,615 5,582,529 15,352,450 9,769,921 36%
Transit 17,064 174,002 17,629 184,626 433,341 248,715 43%
Capital Projects 227,053 1,314,403 9,630 257,600 1,663,000 1,405,400 15%
Senior Meals 0 0 645 645 0 (645) #DIV/0!
Streets (HURF) 72,277 313,913 35,534 305,831 1,026,430 720,599 30%
Grants 2,295 357,174 266 1,010,673 6,402,355 5,391,682 16%
Gas 126,877 737,299 112,951 633,061 2,316,416 1,683,355 27%
Water 50,192 590,859 124,077 582,812 1,936,275 1,353,463 30%
Wastewater 56,109 664,841 97,394 602,946 4,990,920 4,387,974 12%
Sanitation 62,675 436,110 65,148 462,483 807,318 344,835 57%
Golf Course 129,779 1,056,815 132,464 1,213,336 2,046,941 833,605 59%
Airport 74,573 315,970 7,944 307,184 707,390 400,206 43%

1,458,277          10,435,691         1,259,296            11,143,726         37,682,836          26,539,109          30%

City-wide Expenses

Feb FY24 YTD FY24 Feb FY25 YTD FY25
Revenue 1,806,950 13,123,490 1,206,479 13,318,885
Expenses 1,458,277 10,435,691 1,259,296 11,143,726
Net Position 348,673 2,687,800 (52,817) 2,175,159

City-wide Net Position 



  Updated April 7, 2025 
 

CITY OF BENSON FINANCE DEPARTMENT  P a g e  | 3 

 
 

 
Top Ten Revenues 
 
The City’s top ten revenues account for over 90% of total General Fund revenues. These ten 
revenues are shown in the chart below. 
 
 

4,545,885 

1,606,775 

1,065,351 

194,201 

128,029 

21,871 

17,046 

4,925,925 

1,755,224 

871,214 

209,565 

38,959 

6,455 

17,316 

0 1,000,000 2,000,000 3,000,000 4,000,000 5,000,000 6,000,000

Local Taxes

Intergovernmental

Interest

License and Permits

Other

Fines and Forfeitures

Charges for Services

General Fund Revenue by Category

FY 2024

FY 2025

Account Name Revenue Type FY 24 FY 25 FY 25 Budget
CITY SALES TAX Local Taxes 4,461,141 4,117,905 6,500,000
URBAN REVENUE SHARING Intergovernmental 945,490 756,886 1,149,401
STATE SALES TAX Intergovernmental 535,552 556,054 816,582
INTEREST INCOME Interest 787,133 923,517 700,000
GENERAL PROPERTY TAX Local Taxes 255,151 258,688 403,949
BUILDING PERMITS & FEES License and Permits 154,551 128,353 400,000
AUTO LIEU TAX Intergovernmental 208,809 208,174 337,586
FRANCHISE TAX Local Taxes 143,862 131,603 255,000
BED TAX COLLECTED Local Taxes 65,770 37,688 108,000
DIVIDENDS Interest 84,081 141,835 0



  Updated April 7, 2025 
 

CITY OF BENSON FINANCE DEPARTMENT  P a g e  | 4 

General Fund Expenditures 
 
General Fund Expenditures are categorized by department. For the seven months of the fiscal 
year, expenditures showed an increase over the prior fiscal year. The chart below shows 
expenditures by department compared to the prior year, and compared to current year budget.  
 
 

 
 
General Fund Net Position 
 
The General Fund increase to net position through February was $1,996,629.     
 

 

Department FY 24 FY 25 FY 25 Budget Remaining % Budget
Total Administration 571,505           547,172           779,226                  232,054           70%
Total Council 56,868              63,601              92,449                    28,848              69%
Total Building 135,650           151,079           432,466                  281,387           35%
Total Police 2,182,601        2,743,054        4,271,940              1,528,886        64%
Total Fire Department 248,721           387,498           831,584                  444,086           47%
Total Magistrate 43,671              19,436              59,875                    40,439              32%
Total Library 193,011           174,485           405,426                  230,941           43%
Total Parks 160,409           285,204           762,533                  477,329           37%
Total Finance 208,541           345,982           433,540                  87,558              80%
Total Recreation 126,605           195,926           382,716                  186,790           51%
Total Community Enrichment 54,848              106,961           136,300                  29,339              78%
Total Tourism 139,238           170,467           353,941                  183,474           48%
Total City Attorney 147,260           161,032           294,619                  133,587           55%
Total City Clerk 109,358           110,705           200,489                  89,784              55%
Total Planning & Zoning 44,383              39,814              279,845                  240,031           14%
Total Public Works 50,535              79,014              410,867                  331,853           19%
Total Misc Expenses 1,100                1,100                6,053,545              6,052,445        0%

4,474,305        5,582,529        16,181,361            10,598,832     34%

General Fund Expenditures

Feb FY24 YTD FY24 Feb FY25 YTD FY25
Revenue 982,033 7,824,659 443,731 7,579,158
Expenses 639,384 4,474,305 655,615 5,582,529
Net Position 342,650 3,350,353 (211,884) 1,996,629

General Fund Net Position



  Updated April 7, 2025 
 

CITY OF BENSON FINANCE DEPARTMENT  P a g e  | 5 

Capital Projects Fund 
 
The Capital Projects Fund is a separate fund used to track the financial activities of the City’s 
major capital improvements. It is mainly funded by Construction Sales Tax. Construction Sales 
Tax for the month of February was $49,975.  For the fiscal year, the City has collected more 
than budgeted! The Capital Projects budget for this fiscal year totals $1,663,000 and focuses on 
projects for pavement management and street sign upgrades, slum and blight, Lions Park 
upgrades, police/fire building improvements, and city hall demo/construction. Spending on 
these projects thru February totaled $257,600.  
 

 
 
 

Senior Meals Fund 
 
The Senior Meals Fund is a brand-new fund that houses the financial activities of the Lunchtime 
Connect program. This program is primarily funded through community sponsorships and 
donations. Donations received through February total $10,422.  
 
 

 
 

Account Name FY 24 FY 25 FY 25 Budget Remaining % of Budget
MISC. PROJECT DONATION 500                  61                    -                     (61)                     
CONSTRUCTION SALES TAX 383,291          732,172          500,000            (232,172)          146%
GENERAL FUND TRANSFER -                   -                   763,000            763,000            0%
SERIES 2010 BOND PROCEEDS -                   -                   400,000            400,000            0%
TOTAL REVENUES 383,791          732,233          1,663,000        930,767            44%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,314,403      257,600          1,663,000        1,405,400        15%
NET POSITION (930,612) 474,633

CIP Fund Revenue & Expense 

Account Name FY 24 FY 25 FY 25 Budget Remaining % of Budget
SENIOR MEAL DONATIONS -                   72                    -                     (72)                     
SENIOR MEAL SPONSORSHIPS -                   10,350            -                     (10,350)             
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME -                   -                   -                     -                     
CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND -                   -                   -                     -                     
GRANT REVENUE -                   -                   -                     -                     
CARRYFORWARD BALANCE -                   -                   -                     -                     
TOTAL REVENUES -                   10,422            -                     (10,422)             
TOTAL EXPENSES -                   645                  -                     (645)                   
NET POSITION 0 9,777

Senior Meals Fund Revenue & Expense 



  Updated April 7, 2025 
 

CITY OF BENSON FINANCE DEPARTMENT  P a g e  | 6 

Streets (HURF) 
 
We are required to account for Highway User Revenue Funds (HURF) in a separate fund. We 
refer to these revenues as gasoline tax. In February, the City collected $43,712 in Gasoline Tax.  
 

 
 
 
Utility Funds 
 
The City operates four utility funds: Gas, Water, Wastewater, and Sanitation. Utility funds are 
proprietary funds, which means that they operate like a business. Instead of taxes, their main 
source of revenue comes from charges for the services provided. Each fund should be self-
sufficient.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Account Name FY 24 FY 25 FY 25 Budget Remaining % of Budget
GASOLINE TAX 353,851       357,061       541,278             184,217        66%
MISCELLANEOUS  INCOME -                -                -                      -                 0%
CARRY FORWARD BALANCE -                -                485,152             485,152        0%
TOTAL REVENUES 353,851       357,061       1,026,430         669,369        35%
TOTAL EXPENSES 313,913       305,831       1,026,430         720,599        30%
NET POSITION 39,938 51,230

Streets Fund Revenue & Expense

Account Name FY 24 FY 25 FY 25 Budget Remaining % of Budget
RESIDENTIAL GAS REVENUE 670,701       672,417       1,500,000              827,583             45%
MULTI-USER GAS REVENUE 9,884            9,375            18,113                    8,738                  52%
COMMERCIAL GAS REVENUE 284,521       277,023       455,400                  178,377             61%
UTILITY SERVICE CHARGES 7,865            5,375            15,000                    9,625                  36%
NEW GAS HOOKUPS 3,712            4,334            5,000                       666                     87%
PENALTY AND INTEREST FEES 3,996            3,816            6,000                       2,184                  64%
CARRY FORWARD BALANCE -                -                316,903                  316,903             100%
TOTAL REVENUES 980,678       972,340       2,316,416              1,344,076         42.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 737,299       633,061       2,316,416              1,683,355         27.3%
NET POSITION 243,379 339,279

Gas Fund Revenue & Expense



  Updated April 7, 2025 
 

CITY OF BENSON FINANCE DEPARTMENT  P a g e  | 7 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Account Name FY 24 FY 25 FY 25 Budget Remaining % of Budget
RESIDENTIAL WATER REVENUE 450,722        447,574              684,250                  236,676          65%
COMMERCIAL WATER REVENUE 384,043        377,791              661,250                  283,459          57%
NEW WATER HOOKUPS 51,296          32,761                 100,000                  67,239            33%
WATER TANK RENTAL 25,271          25,598                 26,000                    402                  98%
WATER ACCOMODATION FEES 9,095            11,310                 18,000                    6,690               63%
OTHER INCOME 4,075            -                       -                           -                   
CARRY FOWARD BALANCE -                 -                       446,775                  446,775          0%
TOTAL REVENUES 924,501        895,034              1,936,275              1,041,241      46.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 590,859        582,812              1,936,275              1,353,463      30%
NET POSITION 333,642        312,222              

Water Fund Revenue & Expense

Account Name FY 24 FY 25 FY 25 Budget Remaining % of Budget
RESIDENTIAL WASTEWATER FEES 607,218           639,988           964,600                 324,612        66%
MULTI-USER WASTEWATER FEES 7,768                8,104                14,840                   6,736             55%
COMMERCIAL WASTEWATER FEES 367,058           358,786           593,600                 234,814        60%
NEW WASTEWATER HOOKUPS 32,074              21,943              50,000                   28,057           44%
CARRY FORWARD BALANCE -                    -                    1,367,880             1,367,880     0%

TOTAL REVENUES 1,014,118        1,028,822        2,990,920             1,962,098     34.4%
TOTAL EXPENSES 664,841           602,946           4,990,920             4,387,974     12.1%
NET POSITION 349,277           425,876           

Wastewater Fund Revenue & Expense

Account Name FY 24 FY 25 FY 25 Budget Remaining % of Budget
RESIDENTIAL SANITATION FEES 244,458       254,184       424,259                  170,075           60%
COMMERCIAL SANITATION FEES 208,471       214,139       383,059                  168,920           56%
TOTAL REVENUES 452,929       468,323       807,318                  338,995           58.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 436,110       462,483       807,318                  344,835           57.3%
NET POSITION 16,819          5,840

Sanitation Fund Revenue & Expense



  Updated April 7, 2025 
 

CITY OF BENSON FINANCE DEPARTMENT  P a g e  | 8 

Airport 
 
The Airport fund houses the financial activities of the Benson Municipal Airport/ Paul Kerchum 
Field. The airport brings in revenue from land/hangar leases, tie down fees, and fuel sales. The 
airport is not self-sustaining with these revenue sources only. It relies on the General Fund to 
contribute as well. For FY25, the City budgeted a contribution of $274,890. As of February, the 
airport has a net position of ($31,669). 
 

 
 
 
Transit 
 
Our transit fund houses the financial activities of the Benson Area Transit (BAT) System. The 
BAT is mostly grant funded through ADOT, with a portion of the cost covered through a transfer 
from our General Fund. For FY25, the City budgeted a transfer of $150,485 from the General 
Fund. As of February, the BAT has a net position of ($46,023). Reimbursement requests through 
February have been submitted and are included in the figures below.  
 

 
 
 

Account Name FY 24 FY 25 FY 25 Budget Remaining % of Budget
CONTRIBUTION GENERAL FUND -                    -                   274,890.00       274,890.00  0%
AVIATION FUEL - JET-A 102,859.46     125,119.43    200,000.00       74,880.57     63%
AVIATION FUEL - AVGAS 106,107.71     129,070.84    200,000.00       70,929.16     65%
JET FUEL USE TAX 553.32             1,166.18         1,000.00           (166.18)         117%
BUSINESS REVENUE 840.00             2,586.45         2,000.00           (586.45)         129%
LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 14,075.46       12,322.33      25,000.00         12,677.67     49%
TIE DOWN REVENUE 942.00             5,250.00         4,000.00           (1,250.00)     131%
FLOWAGE REVENUE -                    -                   500.00               500.00           0%
TOTAL REVENUES 225,377.95     275,515.23    707,390.00       431,874.77  39%
TOTAL EXPENSES 315,970.17     307,184.39    707,390.00       400,205.61  43%
NET POSITION ($90,592) ($31,669)

Airport Fund Revenue & Expense

Account Name FY 24 FY 25 FY 25 Budget Remaining % of Budget
FTA 5311- CAPITAL 6,305            11,586          20,000               8,414             58%
FTA 5311- OPERATING 66,001          50,359          125,689             75,330           40%
FTA 5311- ADMIN 41,808          53,024          86,567               33,543           61%
SEAGO AAA 16,290          23,098          25,000               1,902             92%
FARE REVENUE 591                536                1,000                 464                 54%
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1,688            -                2,000                 2,000             0%
CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND -                -                150,485             150,485        200%
GRANT REVENUE -                -                17,600               17,600           100%
RTAP -                -                5,000                 5,000             0%
TOTAL REVENUES 132,682       138,603       433,341             294,738        32%
TOTAL EXPENSES 174,002       184,626       433,341             248,715        43%
NET POSITION (41,319) (46,023)

Transit Fund Revenue & Expense 



  Updated April 7, 2025 
 

CITY OF BENSON FINANCE DEPARTMENT  P a g e  | 9 

Golf Course 
 
The Golf Course fund houses the financial activities of the San Pedro Golf Course and City Grille, 
The golf course and restaurant are managed by Troon. Information presented in the chart 
below is summarized from Troon’s monthly financial statements. The Golf Course fund is not 
considered self-sustaining and relies on a contribution from the General Fund. For FY25, the 
City budgeted a transfer of $763,364. As of February, the golf course has a net position of 
($535,655). 
 
 

 
 

 
 
Sales Tax Collections 
The summarized information presented in the chart on the next page comes directly from the 
Arizona Department of Revenue.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Account Name FY 24 FY 25  FY 25 Budget Remaining % of Budget
OUTSIDE EVENTS 70,947             97,162             67,000               (30,162)         145%
COURSE SERVICES 298,819          258,891          685,488            426,597        38%
FOOD & BEVERAGE 247,327          309,447          500,053            190,606        62%
GOLF SHOP 11,999             12,181             31,036               18,855           39%
OTHER INCOME -                     -                 0%
CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND 763,364            763,364        0%
TOTAL REVENUES 629,092          677,681          2,046,941         1,369,260     33%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,056,815       1,213,336       2,046,941         530,662        59%
NET POSITION (427,723) (535,655) 0 838,598

Golf Course Revenues and Expenses

GOLF OPERATIONS Jan 24 Jan 25 FY24 FY25
REVENUES 56,538             46,861             381,765            368,234        
EXPENSES 90,189             86,029             758,049            883,646        

NET POSITION (33,651) (39,168) (376,284) (515,412)

FOOD AND BEVERAGE Jan 24 Jan 25 FY24 FY25
REVENUES 40,941 49,214 247,327 309,447
EXPENSES 39,590 46,435 298,766 329,690

NET POSITION 1,351 2,779 (51,439) (20,243)

CONSOLIDATED Jan 24 Jan 25 FY24 FY25
REVENUES 97,479 96,075 629,092 677,681
EXPENSES 129,779 132,464 1,056,815 1,213,336

NET POSITION (32,300) (36,389) (427,723) (535,655)

Golf Course Revenues and Expenses Golf Operations vs Grille



  Updated April 7, 2025 
 

CITY OF BENSON FINANCE DEPARTMENT  P a g e  | 10 

 

 

FY
25

FY
24

Va
ria

nc
e

FY
25

FY
24

Va
ria

nc
e

FY
25

FY
24

Va
ri

an
ce

FY
25

FY
24

Va
ria

nc
e

FY
25

FY
24

Va
ria

nc
e

FY
25

FY
24

V
ar

ia
nc

e

Ju
ly

63
6,

27
2

   
62

7,
70

0
   

8,
57

1
5,

19
8

    
   

4,
56

5
   

    
63

3
85

,9
57

    
 

87
,5

05
    

 
(1

,5
48

)
13

3,
03

0
   

12
7,

52
2

   
5,

50
8

29
5,

07
5

   
28

6,
23

3
   

8,
84

2
50

,2
22

   
  

52
,6

37
    

 
(2

,4
15

)
Au

gu
st

69
4,

60
4

   
57

7,
40

9
   

11
7,

19
5

4,
76

3
    

   
4,

21
9

   
    

54
4

14
4,

71
6

   
35

,9
81

    
 

10
8,

73
5

14
4,

11
7

   
13

1,
82

2
   

12
,2

94
28

3,
55

0
   

28
6,

36
4

   
(2

,8
14

)
51

,5
85

   
  

51
,4

26
    

 
15

9
Se

pt
em

be
r

71
6,

03
6

   
58

2,
19

4
   

13
3,

84
2

4,
24

0
    

   
3,

35
7

   
    

88
3

17
8,

91
1

   
56

,7
99

    
 

12
2,

11
2

13
3,

52
4

   
13

5,
96

0
   

(2
,4

36
)

27
9,

77
7

   
26

9,
90

2
   

9,
87

4
48

,1
65

   
  

44
,7

25
    

 
3,

44
0

O
ct

ob
er

56
0,

80
0

   
60

3,
57

8
   

(4
2,

77
8)

4,
48

0
    

   
4,

34
2

   
    

13
8

20
,5

34
    

 
73

,0
18

    
 

(5
2,

48
4)

13
2,

71
9

   
12

7,
41

2
   

5,
30

7
28

4,
08

8
   

27
4,

48
2

   
9,

60
5

51
,6

86
   

  
44

,3
02

    
 

7,
38

4
N

ov
em

be
r

62
4,

70
2

   
57

8,
75

9
   

45
,9

43
5,

35
5

    
   

4,
31

9
   

    
1,

03
6

68
,5

11
    

 
33

,7
80

    
 

34
,7

31
15

0,
44

6
   

12
9,

38
4

   
21

,0
62

28
6,

94
8

   
27

8,
62

6
   

8,
32

3
51

,8
82

   
  

66
,1

63
    

 
(1

4,
28

1)
De

ce
m

be
r

65
4,

81
9

   
64

4,
74

7
   

10
,0

72
6,

37
9

    
   

5,
54

5
   

    
83

4
50

,9
33

    
 

41
,8

33
    

 
9,

10
0

14
9,

46
5

   
15

8,
33

5
   

(8
,8

70
)

31
9,

54
2

   
32

2,
10

2
   

(2
,5

60
)

48
,8

04
   

  
49

,5
92

    
 

(7
89

)
Ja

nu
ar

y
87

1,
22

7
   

72
4,

11
8

   
14

7,
11

0
31

,2
31

    
 

32
,5

23
   

  
(1

,2
92

)
13

2,
63

0
   

38
,3

43
    

 
94

,2
87

16
1,

44
0

   
15

2,
24

1
   

9,
19

9
37

0,
74

2
   

32
4,

51
7

   
46

,2
26

56
,1

65
   

  
53

,2
43

    
 

2,
92

2
Fe

br
ua

ry
65

0,
51

3
   

57
6,

10
8

   
74

,4
05

7,
27

2
    

   
6,

90
0

   
    

37
3

49
,9

75
    

 
11

,5
16

    
 

38
,4

59
15

8,
28

9
   

14
8,

79
9

   
9,

49
0

31
0,

30
2

   
28

2,
03

5
   

28
,2

67
56

,0
66

   
  

51
,1

49
    

 
4,

91
7

M
ar

ch
62

3,
85

8
   

9,
51

1
   

    
35

,7
83

    
 

13
8,

95
0

   
27

9,
28

1
   

61
,0

27
    

 
Ap

ril
68

7,
61

4
   

9,
11

9
   

    
60

,4
81

    
 

15
3,

15
9

   
32

2,
58

3
   

59
,0

42
    

 
M

ay
66

7,
86

4
   

7,
07

7
   

    
10

3,
88

3
   

13
5,

70
7

   
29

2,
37

4
   

55
,8

77
    

 
Ju

ne
67

4,
72

2
   

4,
29

3
   

    
79

,8
28

    
 

14
7,

48
5

   
32

8,
55

0
   

50
,1

53
    

 

To
ta

l 
5,

40
8,

97
3

7,
56

8,
67

1
49

4,
36

0
68

,9
20

95
,7

69
3,

15
0

73
2,

16
7

65
8,

75
1

35
3,

39
1

1,
16

3,
03

0
1,

68
6,

77
6

51
,5

55
2,

43
0,

02
4

3,
54

7,
04

9
10

5,
76

3
41

4,
57

5
63

9,
33

6
1,

33
8

Sa
le

s 
Ta

x 
Co

lle
ct

io
n 

by
 M

on
th

Re
st

au
ra

nt
/B

ar
 T

ax
To

ta
l T

PT
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
Be

d 
Ta

x
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
Sa

le
s 

Ta
x

Fo
od

 T
ax

Re
ta

il/
 U

se
 T

ax



Stronghold Aviation Services, LLC 
2625 S. Mario Ranch Lane 

Tucson, AZ 85730 
 

1                                                                                                                                                                     Mar-25 
 

AIRPORT STATUS REPORT – March 2025 

Daniel Mosier, Airport Manager 

 

Airport OperaƟons 
 

 

BrandQuery was back on March 4 for promoƟonal filming at night of two Kenworth Trucks with a UAV.  
The airport was open during the operaƟon however none parƟcipaƟng aircraŌ operaƟons took place 
during the operaƟon.  The operaƟon concluded to their saƟsfacƟon with no adverse occurrences to 
airport property.   Subsequent inspecƟons of the runway indicated an elevated level of surface wear to 
the runway in the form of pebbles released from the pavement.  While the vehicles were empty and did 
not put a overload on the pavement, the dual wheel Ɵres created higher than typical fricƟons 
parƟcularly where the vehicles would turn around.   Photos of the operaƟons will be available in April or 
May aŌer their promoƟonal video is released. 

 

Airport OperaƟons 2/1/25 – 2/28/25 

Analysis of MoƟon Info AircraŌ Tracking data shows the following for air operaƟons: 

 

Total:  1,429 (down 6% from prior month) 

Composed of- 
Single Engine: 1,148  (down 4%) 
MulƟ engine: 170  (up 10%) 
Helicopter: 89  (own 33%) 
Jet: 0 
Unknown: 22 
 

Past 12 months (Mar 1, 2024 – Feb 28, 2025)   total operaƟons: 18,170  



Stronghold Aviation Services, LLC 
2625 S. Mario Ranch Lane 

Tucson, AZ 85730 
 

2                                                                                                                                                                     Mar-25 
 

 

  

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

Airport Operations

Total Single Multi Helo Jet



Stronghold Aviation Services, LLC 
2625 S. Mario Ranch Lane 

Tucson, AZ 85730 
 

3                                                                                                                                                                     Mar-25 
 

 

Tie Down, Gate Card & Special OperaƟon Fees 
 

Tie-down/Ramp fee payments of $260 were collected of a total owed of $525 of which $455 was due in 
March and the remainder was prior months.    

No gate cards  were issued in March. 

Fee of $900 was received for the UAV operaƟon on February 17,19.   

The Fee for the March UAV/Filming operaƟon by BrandQuery was prepaid in February. 

 

 Note-  the above fee numbers are an esƟmate, do not rely on this report for accounƟng or audiƟng of 
airport fees. 

 

Maintenance / FOD 
 

The overfill alarms on both fuel tanks require baƩery replacement.  The baƩery assembly is a proprietary 
design and has been ordered from the manufacturer with delivery expected in April.  The overfill alarms 
are funcƟonal, but show a low baƩery warning.   

The grounding cable reel for the avgas pump has a broken spring.  A replacement reel has been ordered.  
The cable is funcƟonal, providing proper grounding, but the cable is prone to tangling due to the broken 
return spring. 

No preventaƟve maintenance has been done for the past 16 months on gates, fuel system, security 
cameras, runway lighƟng, or weed control.  A significant fire hazard exists due to tumble weed 
accumulaƟon parƟcularly south of the row hangars.  Vehicle and man gates are in desperate need of 
lubricaƟon and adjustment. 

 

  



Stronghold Aviation Services, LLC 
2625 S. Mario Ranch Lane 

Tucson, AZ 85730 
 

4                                                                                                                                                                     Mar-25 
 

Fuel Sales   -   February 2025 
 

Avgas sales slumped in February at 2,997 gallons.  This is less than same month, prior year.   Adverse 
weather this February is likely the driver in lower sales.  Jef fuel sales were off as well at 2036 gallons.   

Several industry fuel cards were added to the credit card terminal last month with one sale to a non-
VISA/Mastercard recorded in March. 

A 8,000 gallon Jet Fuel load was received on March 13 allowing a price reducƟon to $4.50 from $4.53.  
No Avgas fuel deliveries were taken in March as of the preparaƟon of this report, but a load of 8,500 
gallons is scheduled for March 28.  Wholesale price of Avgas is trending back up aŌer market price 
reducƟons in February so a price increase is probable upon delivery. 

Avgas pricing at Benson is compeƟƟve in the local market at $5.07 which is higher than adverƟsed at 
Tombstone (Southwest AviaƟon $4.75), but lower than all other markets within 50 mile radius.  Wilcox 
has the next lowest price at $5.50.   Tuscon and Ryan lowest prices are at $7.35 and $6.95 respecƟvely.  
The broader Avgas market has lower prices in the Casa Grande area with Ak Chin at $4.85 and Coolidge 
at $4.90.   

Jet Fuel pricing at Benson is second lowest in the 50 mile radius with Tombstone adverƟsing lower 
(Southwest AviaƟon $4.39).   Tucson InternaƟonal is next closest in price (ExecuƟve $5.00).   

 

  



Stronghold Aviation Services, LLC 
2625 S. Mario Ranch Lane 

Tucson, AZ 85730 
 

5                                                                                                                                                                     Mar-25 
 

 

Fuel Sales Metrics 

Month Ending 2/28/2025  

Product Total Sales Total Gallons #sales 
100LL  $   15,194.56  2,996.96 112 
Jet A  $     9,223.08  2,036.00 39 
Total  $   24,417.64  5,032.96 151 

 

Vs. Prior month sales    -  Total Fuel sales DOWN 29%  
     100 LL Sales UP DOWN 29%  
    100 LL Flowage DOWN 30% 
    Jet A Sales DOWN 31% 
    Jet A Flowage DOWN 31% 
    TransacƟon Count DOWN 23% 
 

Prior Month Ending 1/31/2025  

Product Total Sales Total Gallons #sales 
100LL  $   21,288.33  4,269.04 142 
Jet A  $   13,273.52  2,930.13 53 
Total  $   34,559.85  7,199.17 195 

 
Vs. Prior Year same month sales    - Total Fuel sales DOWN 58% 
     100 LL Sales DOWN 10%  
    100 LL Flowage DOWN 8% 
    Jet A Sales DOWN 78%  
    Jet A Flowage DOWN 75% 
    TransacƟon Count DOWN 16% 
 

Prior Year same Month Ending 2/28/2024  

Product Total Sales Total Gallons #sales 
100LL  $   16,816.59  3,255.72 115 
Jet A  $   41,733.56  8,193.27 64 
Total  $   58,550.15  11,448.99 179 

 

 

 



Stronghold Aviation Services, LLC 
2625 S. Mario Ranch Lane 

Tucson, AZ 85730 
 

6                                                                                                                                                                     Mar-25 
 

Fiscal year to date -  7/1/2024 –2/28/2025 

Product Total Sales Total Gallons #sales 
100LL  $ 112,384.69  21,582.20 826 
Jet A  $ 142,960.03  32,705.24 309 
Total  $ 255,344.72  54,287.44 1135 

 

Vs Prior Fiscal Year to date - Total Fuel Sales up 22% 
    100 LL Sales up 10% 
    100 LL Flowage up 18% 
    Jet A Sales up 33% 
    Jet A Flowage up 57% 

TransacƟons up 24% 
 

Prior Fiscal year to date -  7/1/2023 -2/28/2024   

Product Total Sales Total Gallons #sales 
100LL  $ 102,340.41  18,352.84 648 
Jet A  $ 107,481.60  20,788.68 268 
Total  $ 209,822.01  39,141.52 916 

 

 

Calendar Year Sales to date 1/1/2025 – 2/28/2025     

Product Total Sales Total Gallons #sales 
100LL  $   36,482.89  7,266.00 254 
Jet A  $   22,496.60  4,966.13 92 
Total  $   58,979.49  12,232.13 346 

 

Vs. Prior year same period  Total Fuel sales DOWN 42% 
     100 LL Sales UP 2%  
    100 LL Flowage UP 4% 
    Jet A Sales DOWN 66%  
    Jet A Flowage DOWN 61% 
    TransacƟon Count DOWN 4% 
 
Prior year Sales to date 1/1/2024 – 1/31/2024 

Product Total Sales Total Gallons #sales 
100LL  $   35,850.16  6,958.75 237 
Jet A  $   65,408.84  12,728.76 122 
Total  $ 101,259.00  19,687.51 359 



Stronghold Aviation Services, LLC 
2625 S. Mario Ranch Lane 

Tucson, AZ 85730 
 

7                                                                                                                                                                     Mar-25 
 

 



Stronghold Aviation Services, LLC 
2625 S. Mario Ranch Lane 

Tucson, AZ 85730 
 

8                                                                                                                                                                     Mar-25 
 

 

 

Tank Inventory CorrelaƟon - February  

 

Deliveries 
100LL:   0 
Jet A:     0 
 

 

EsƟmated Flowage: 

100LL: 

 2/1 sƟck reading:       7,407 
 Jan sales:    -2,960  
Delivery:             0 
   ______ 
Est. inventory:     4,447 
3/1 sƟck reading   -4,421 
   ______ 
Discrepancy          26  gallons (~ 1/4”) 
 

Jet A: 
2/1 sƟck reading:              5,412  
Jan Sales:  -1,969 
Delivery:            0  
   _____ 
Est. inventory    3,443 
3/1 sƟck reading:  -3,484 
   ______ 
Discrepancy        41  gallons ( 3/8”) 
 



CITY OF BENSON 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
 
DATE: April 3, 2025 
 
TO:   Greg Volker, City Manager/Police Chief 
   
FROM:  Vicki Vivian, CMC, City Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Monthly Department Report 

 
 
I am happy to announce the Deputy Clerk position has been filled.  Please join me in 
welcoming Jackie Kiernan, who started with us on March 31.  We are working together 
on the duties of the Deputy Clerk as well as the duties of the City Clerk.  Jackie will also 
attend the AMCA Institute in June to further her training and put her on track to receive 
her CMC (Certified Municipal Clerk) designation.  Once our in-house training is 
completed, I will review Clerk operations and seek ways to improve services provided 
by the City Clerk’s office.  
 
The organization of records in the Clerk’s office continues with scanning and indexing 
all current and previous Council action in the form of Ordinances, Resolutions, 
Contracts, Deeds & Easements and Declared Public Documents.  Compliance 
violations will be added to the recordkeeping; working with our part-time Compliance 
Officer to organize violations as well recorded liens and lien releases.   
 
Preparation of the Clerk’s budget has been completed with meetings with both the 
Finance Director and the City Manager.   
 
The Clerk’s office also continues to work closely with the City Manager and other 
departments concerning public records requests, documentation for research purposes 
and the drafting of documentation, including public hearing notices, ordinances, 
resolutions, etc. for upcoming items requiring Council action.    
 



 CITY OF BENSON 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
 
DATE:   March 31, 2025 
 
TO: Mayor and Council 
 
FROM: Abbie Johnson, Permit Technician/Engineering Aide 
 
SUBJECT: Development Services Department Report 
 
Total number of permits issued MARCH 2025: 24 as of 03/31/2025 with a construction value of 
$576,263.00  
 
 Residential Total: 3 

Total New Residential Dwelling Units: 3 
   SFR: 3 
   Multi-Family DU: 0 
   Manufactured Homes: 0 
 
 Residential Demolition Total: 1 
 
 Commercial Total: 0 
  New Commercial Structures: 1 (Coffee Truck) 
  Commercial Remodel: 0 
  Commercial Demolition: 0 
 

Infrastructure Total: 0 
 
Number of Permits Under Review This Month: 9 
Number of Permit that are Approved but Waiting on Payment: 1 
 
Total Inspection Stops Performed MARCH 2025: 66 as of 03/31/2025 
 

Construction Inspections: 54 
            Courtesy Fire (includes inspections and re-inspections):0 
            Courtesy Gas (includes inspections and re-inspections): 0 
            Business (includes inspections and re-inspections): 8 
 Final SFR Inspections: 4 
 
 
 
Total number of permits issued YEAR TO DATE: 47 as of 02/25/2025 with a construction 
value of $2,336,638.00 
 Residential Total: 14 



  Total New Residential Dwelling Units: 14 
SFR: 8 

   Multi-Family DU: 0 
   Manufactured Homes: 6 
 
 Residential Demolitions :3 
 
 Commercial Total: 1 
  New Commercial Structures: 1 
  Commercial Remodel: 0 
  Demolition: 0 
 
Infrastructure Permits: 2 
 
Total Inspection Stops Performed YEAR TO DATE: 243 as of 03/31/2025 
 

Construction Inspections: 195 
 Courtesy Fire (includes inspections and re-inspections): 2 
 Courtesy Gas (includes inspections and re-inspections): 5 
 Business (includes inspections and re-inspections): 23 
 Final SFR Inspections: 18 
 
 

Category 2024 2025 Reason for 
Difference 

Number of 
Permits 45 24  

Construction 
Value $3,163,293.00 $576,263.00 More SFRs in 2024 

New Residential 
Total 16 3  

New Commercial 
Total 0 1  

Inspection Stops 85 66  
 
 
Martin Romero Opened 13 cases and closed 9 cases in March 2025. 
 
Issued 8 Certificates of Occupancies. 
 
SEABHS change of use apartments at 590 S Ocotillo has been finalized and issued their certificate 
of occupancy. 
 
 



CITY OF BENSON 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
 
DATE: April 2, 2025 
 
TO:  Greg Volker, City Manager/Police Chief 
 
FROM: Megan Moreno, Finance Director 
 
CC:  Benson City Council Members 
 
SUBJECT: Finance Department Monthly Report for March 2025 
               
 

Past and Current Department Projects: 
 FY24 audit has been completed and added to the website. The City is now on 

track to issue all future audits timely. Finance is working with our auditors on 
recommendations for improvement this fiscal year.  

 Budget preparations are underway. We have met with department heads on their 
individual budgets and all information is being compiled into the master budget 
spreadsheet. We are on track to distribute the CIP plan to Council on April 7th 
and the Recommended budget on April 28th.  

 Finance is cross training on Wednesday mornings to ensure we have adequate 
coverage for positions when people are out of the office or on vacation.  

 Julie is working with PJ on a special project for implementing Electronic Work 
Orders in Caselle. We are very excited to roll out this new process in the next few 
months.   

Finance Department Statistics for March 2025 vs March 2024: 
 2025 2024 
Payments   

Utility Payments Processed  3059 2918 
Other Payments Processed 379 453 

Xpress Bill Pay Customer Information   
New Customers Enrolled 25 26 
Accounts Enrolled in Paperless Billing 800 872 
Accounts Enrolled in Autopay 1103 867 
Customers Paying by Text  6 4 

Other Statistics   
Accounts Payable Checks Issued 160 117 
Payroll Checks Issued 195 238* 
New Business Licenses 5 17 
   

 
 
 
 
*March 2024 was a 3-payroll month  



CITY OF BENSON 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
 
DATE:  03/01/2025 
  
TO:   Greg Volker, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Keith Spangler, Fire Chief 
 
SUBJECT:  March 2025 Department Head Report 
 
Operations 
During the month of March, Benson Fire Department received 170 calls for service. The 
average number of Firefighters responding to the calls for the year was 04. The lowest 
number was 01 and the highest number was 10. The average response time from page 
to on scene was 08 minutes. The average time from page to en-route was 02 minutes 
and the average time from en-route to on scene was 06 minutes. The average time on 
scene was 28 minutes. The breakdown of calls is listed below. 
 
Type          This Year                Last Year  
Structure Fire        03     01            
Vehicle Fire        03                              00 
Brush Fire         08                                          02   
EMS         80                62 
Rescue        00     00  
Haz-Mat        05     03                        
Service Calls        00                            00 
Good Intent Calls       69               42  
False Alarms        01     08 
Miscellaneous Calls       01     02 
 
Meetings and Trainings- 
Benson Fire Department held 2 training meetings 
 
Vehicle Maintenance- 
Ladder 71 is out for annual maintenance and testing 
Resue 71 is currently out of service and is receiving a new engine. 
 
Miscellaneous- 
BFD Hosted a wildland refresher class on 3/1/25 as well as provide standby with 
Benson PD for the Cochise Country Music Festival. 
   











 
 
Honorable Mayor and Council, 
 
 
Greetings to you all. 
 
This month saw Officer N. Swanberg’s completion and graduation from the Field Training process, whereas he has moved 
into solo officer status. Officer Swanberg has been assigned to the midnight shift and has adjusted to this shift well. He is 
showing proactivity in the areas of pedestrian contacts/vehicle stops and has made a number of on-view drug possession 
related arrests, as well as on-view arrests for outstanding misdemeanor or felony warrants. The Benson Police Department 
believes strongly in the concept of community policing, which includes contacting pedestrians and those passing through as 
transients. It is often quite difficult to obtain a person’s identity during these types of contacts given there is often no lawful 
reason to detain the subjects we approach. They often decline to speak with officers or become insulting or accusatory 
while refusing to interact with police. However, if the correct tact is employed, our officers can obtain information that leads 
to continued investigations which can result in arrests for drugs or outstanding warrants.  
 
Officer T. Hamilton has also completed nearly all of her FTO process and will be on solo officer status as of the end of her 
shift on 04-04-2025. She will enter into solo officer status and begin that venture at the conclusion of her regularly 
scheduled days off. We wish her well and are here to do our best to ensure she has a safe, successful career as a peace 
officer for our city. 
 
The Benson Police Department has assigned Corporal J. Williams to an inter-agency county drug task force. Cpl Williams’ 
work on this task force often takes him out of our immediate area to investigate, track and surveil drug distributors who sell 
their contraband to smaller distributors or users in our area.  These investigations often lead to the acquisition of trackers 
placed on vehicles for surveillance purposes, coordinated surveillance efforts involving boots on the ground, and eventually 
to search warrants being drafted and executed on suspect residences or product storage locations with the intent of seizing 
and preventing these drugs from arriving onto the streets of our community. That said, and as a result of their efforts during 
the month of March, Cpl Williams and his team seized over 74 pounds of methamphetamine, 1.15 pounds of cocaine, 12.97 
ounces of heroin, and $5,259.00 in cash from a single supplier. Outstanding job, but there is much more work to do. 
 
Over the past several months, the Benson Police Department has fielded a number of complaints regarding the theft of 
credit cards and their subsequent usage online, at businesses in other cities, and at businesses right here in our own 
community. CSO1 Prescott, along with our investigations unit, set out to investigate these thefts-by-fraud, and have 
identified a local female as the offender in these crimes. This female only recently moved to the Benson area from 
Washington, which made identifying her difficult. However, she has been arrested and charged after multiple search 
warrants were executed on her residence and evidence collected supporting her involvement.  
 
Last year’s Lantern Festival was enjoyed by many residents and visitors from around the area. It was, unfortunately, also 
the evening of the last homicide committed in our city for over 15 years. On March 28th, and as a result of an exceptional 
and immediate investigation that included efforts from nearly every member of our department, Austin Kyes accepted a 19-

BENSON POLICE DEPARTMENT 
  360 S. Gila, P. O. BOX 2287 

Benson, AZ 85602-2287 
Ph. (520) 586-2211 Fax (520) 586-2520 



year plea agreement for the murder of Christian Bennett. The prosecutor of this case made a point to contact our 
department and commend them on an exceptionally executed investigation that left no doubt as to the guilt of the accused. 
My thanks to all Benson PD staff.  
 
The Benson PD hosted a DUI saturation detail on the 15th due to the music festival that took place over that weekend. 
Officers converged on the city from agencies around the county to assist our officers in hopes of deterring, and hopefully 
preventing, by visible presence, anyone from arriving at the decision to drive while under the influence. Over 70 traffic stops 
were affected, and one DUI suspect was arrested. As long as there are events such as this that take place in our 
community, and particularly those that include the consumption of intoxicating beverages, we will continue to request the 
assistance of our neighboring agencies in a proactive effort to keep the members of our community, as well as those who 
visit it, safe. The purpose of this is not to intimidate, but to attempt to influence attendees to make positive, lawful decisions 
by visible officer presence. 
 
Our department family, as a whole, was saddened to learn of a loss in the family of one of our veteran employees. Debrah 
Ray lost her father during the month of March. I knew Mark Simmerman personally and can tell you he was a good man 
who loved his wife, children and grandchildren, and would gladly relieve himself of the shirt from his back for a friend in 
need. He will be missed by all who knew him. If you see Deborah in passing, please extend to her your thoughts, as she 
would greatly appreciate your kind words. 
 
During the month of March 2025, the Benson Police Department fielded a total of 2,484 calls for service, with 445 of those 
calls being 911 emergency related calls.  
 
 
 
 
From all of us here at the Benson Police Department, we thank you for your service and wish you the best. 
 
 
 
 
Sgt B. Williams-#125 
Interim Chief of Police 
Benson Police Department 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF BENSON 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE: March 28, 2024 
 
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  
 
FROM: Ann P. Roberts, City Prosecutor 
CC:  Vicki Vivian, City Manager  
 
SUBJECT: Prosecutorial Statistics for March, 2024. 
 
Statistics for prosecutorial activity in the Benson Magistrate/Justice of the Peace, Precinct No. III: 
 
TRIALS: 
 City Ordinance       00 
 Criminal Traffic Trials:       00 
 Commercial Vehicle Traffic Trials:    00 
 General Crime Trials:      01 
 Drug Related Trials:      00 
 Domestic Violence Trials:      01 
 D.U.I. Jury Trials:       00 
 Animal Control/Game and Fish Trials/Registrar of Contractors:  00 
 Total Trials        02 
        
PRETRIAL CONFERENCES: 
 City Ordinance       00 
 Criminal Traffic Pretrial Conference Hearings:   16 
 Commercial Motor Vehicle Violations    04 
 General Crime Pretrial Conference Hearings:    20 
 Drug Related Pretrial Conference Hearings:    05 
 Domestic Violence Pretrial Conference Hearings:  07 
 D.U.I. Pretrial Conference Hearings:     18 
 Contracting without a License     00 
 Animal Control/Game and Fish Pretrial Conference Hearings: 02 
 Total Pretrials                   72 
  
HEARINGS: 
 
 Restitution/OSC and Sentencing Hearings:   00 
 Probation Revocation Hearings:     00 
 Bond Forfeiture/Bail Review Hearings/Conditions of Release: 00 
 Rule Eleven (Incompetency) Hearings:     00 
 DUI Status/Suppression/Evidentiary Hearing/Status  00 
 Change of Plea Hearing/Extradition Hearing   00 
 Vicious Dog Hearing      00   
 Planning and Zoning Violations/Health Code Hearings  00 
 Total Hearings       00 
  
 PROSECUTORIAL TIME SPENT IN COURT  18.00 HRS 
 PROSECUTORIAL TIME SPENT OUTSIDE OF COURT* 72.00 HRS 
 
*TIME SPENT DEALING WITH DEFENSE COUNCIL, VICTIMS, DEFENDANTS AND ON OTHER 
MATTERS SUCH AS ISSUING WARRANTS, CASE PREPARATION, LEGAL RESEARCH AND REVIEW OF 
PENDING CRIMINAL CHARGES. 
 
 



CITY OF BENSON 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE: April 7, 2025 
 
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  
 
FROM: Ann P. Roberts, City Prosecutor 
CC:  Greg Volker, Interim City Manager  
 
SUBJECT: Prosecutorial Statistics for March, 2025. 
 
Statistics for prosecutorial activity in the Benson Magistrate/Justice of the Peace, Precinct No. III: 
 
TRIALS: 
 City Ordinance       00 
 Criminal Traffic Trials:       00 
 Commercial Vehicle Traffic Trials:    00 
 General Crime Trials:      02 
 Drug Related Trials:      00 
 Domestic Violence Trials:      00 
 D.U.I. Jury Trials:       00 
 Animal Control/Game and Fish Trials/Registrar of Contractors:  00 
 Total Trials        02 
        
PRETRIAL CONFERENCES: 
 City Ordinance       00 
 Criminal Traffic Pretrial Conference Hearings:   38 
 Commercial Motor Vehicle Violations    00 
 General Crime Pretrial Conference Hearings:    22 
 Drug Related Pretrial Conference Hearings:    07 
 Domestic Violence Pretrial Conference Hearings:  08 
 D.U.I. Pretrial Conference Hearings:     03 
 Contracting without a License     00 
 Animal Control/Game and Fish Pretrial Conference Hearings: 01 
 Total Pretrials                   79 
  
HEARINGS: 
 
 Restitution/OSC and Sentencing Hearings:   01 
 Sentencing Set Aside Hearings:     00 
 Bond Forfeiture/Bail Review Hearings/Conditions of Release: 01 
 Rule Eleven (Incompetency) Hearings:     00 
 DUI Status/Suppression/Evidentiary Hearing/Status  00 
 Change of Plea Hearing/Extradition Hearing   00 
 Vicious Dog Hearing      00   
 Planning and Zoning Violations/Health Code Hearings  00 
 Total Hearings       02 
  
 PROSECUTORIAL TIME SPENT IN COURT  17.00 HRS 
 PROSECUTORIAL TIME SPENT OUTSIDE OF COURT* 75.00 HRS 
 
*TIME SPENT DEALING WITH DEFENSE COUNCIL, VICTIMS, DEFENDANTS AND ON OTHER 
MATTERS SUCH AS ISSUING WARRANTS, CASE PREPARATION, LEGAL RESEARCH AND REVIEW OF 
PENDING CRIMINAL CHARGES. 
 
 



 
CITY OF BENSON 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: March 31, 2024 
 
TO:  Greg Volker, Interim City Manager  
 
FROM: Olivia Beemer, Compliance Officer 

   
SUBJECT:    Department Report for Public Works  
 
 
Gas Department    

                                                                                                                                                                             
• Performed regular maintenance and compliance matters on the gas system as required by the Arizona 

Corporation Commission (ACC) and PHMSA.  
• Cut weeds and shrubs around meters. Painted over meters. Replaced line markers.  
• Meter readers are performing upgrades to gas meters. 
• Attended to multiple gas odor calls 
• Continued the evaluation of Operator Qualifications 0 
• ACC Audit completed 3/31/25 – Findings to be sent within 30 days 

Water Department 
• Continued daily monitoring and maintenance on wells/tanks sites including painting and meter/valve 

maintenance. 
• General maintenance and repairs on meters and hydrants. 
• Monthly water sampling of the water quality as required by Arizona Department of Environmental Quality. 
• No new meters for Canyons/Turquoise Hills/Cottonwood Bluffs & RL Workman 
• Installed irrigation at Parks 
• Worked with finance department on new Work Order System  

 
 
 Wastewater Department 

 
• Continued maintenance and repair at the treatment plant. 
• Staff continues the “vault and haul” activity at the Whetstone Ranch Water Reclamation Facility.  
• Daily and monthly monitoring samples as required by ADEQ permits.  Monthly submittal of reports to 

Arizona Department of Environmental Quality.  
• Wastewater Department continues the scheduled sewer main and manhole maintenance including spraying 

for roaches and cleaning. 
• Continued to haul from perk plant up to 15 loads per week 
• Utilities Dept tested for ADEQ Waste Water Certifications 

 
Streets Department 
 

Street department continues to regularly maintain the streets by filling the potholes, weed control, sign 
maintenance, tree trimming and maintain curbing. 

• Patched potholes through town 
• Started on wash project at Lion’s Park 
• Cut trees for Taco Bell 
• Marked Graves 

 
 
 
 



Parks Department 
 

Parks Department continues maintenance of fields, parks, landscaping along 4th Street and the area around 
the overpass of Highway 80. 

• Lined fields for Little League  
• Ordered new mower 
• Lighting for Fields in on going 

 
 



 

 

 

 The increase in “City Use” is due to the implementation of 
Crochet for a Cause, Tai Chi, and Lunchtime Connect. 

 The decrease in non-profit use is because a church was 
renting the facility weekly last year during this time. 

 CITY OF BENSON 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:           March 31, 2025 
TO:        Chief Volker, City Manager      
FROM:   Melanie Hernandez, Recreation Supervisor  

SUBJECT:  Recreation Department Activity Report – Month Ending 03/31 
 

Adult Activities: 
The current offering of adult programs at the Community Center is as follows: 
Monday – Bingo: 1:00 pm (doors open at noon) 
Tuesday – Crochet for a Cause: 10:00 am – 12:00 pm 
Wednesday – Tai Chi: 3:45 – 4:45 pm 
Friday – Lunchtime Connect: 11:00 am – 1:00 pm 
 

Lunchtime Connect: 
 

A total of 228 patrons were served lunch during March, 30 of which 
are Veterans. The average age of patrons for this month was 72.6, 
with the youngest attendee being 17 years old and the oldest being 
90. A record number of 80 attendees were served at March’s last 
Lunchtime Connect.  

 

  
Bingo Activity:   
  

Park usage increased from the previous year due to SPVLL  
and Benson Middle School baseball booking fields most days  
of the week.  
 
 

 
 

 

March  2025 2024 
Attendance  119 92 
Cards Sold 571 463 
 
 
Park Activity: 
 

 

 

 March 2025 2024 
Ramadas  8 8 
League Usage 120 42 
Apache Park 0 0 
Union Street Park    0 0 
Totals:   128 8 

Community Center Rentals:                  Community Center Revenue:           
The  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 2025 2024 
Male 62 - 
Female 166 - 
Total Meals: 228 - 

 March 2025 2024 
Private Party $375 $150 
Non-Profit $100 $220 
Totals: $475 $370 

March 2025 2024 
Private Party 5 2 
Non-Profit 5 11 
City Use 20 11 
No Charge 17 14 

Deposits Kept: 0 0 
Totals: 47 38 

Bingo attendance is up from last year. A number of factors 
influence Bingo numbers, including the arrival/departure of 
winter visitors, appointments, illness, and death. The 
Center continues to attract new attendees in general as it 
adds additional programs to the weekly schedule. 



 

 

 
Other Activities: 
 
The Recreation Department, in partnership with the Benson Chamber, hosted a Winter Visitor 
Appreciation Luncheon at the Benson City Grille on March 13. The lunch consisted of a free meal, sponsor 
giveaways, and door prizes. There were approximately 45 people in attendance. 
 
The Recreation Department processed two special event permit applications during the month of March. 
Both applications were approved. 
 
Approved:  
First Baptist Church Picnic – April 19 @ Lions Park 
Mentoring Cochise Kids Softball Tournament – July 12 (subject to change) @ Lions Park  
 
 
 



                                  CITY OF BENSON 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
 
DATE:   1 April 2025  
 
TO:   Greg Volker, City Manager/Police Chief     
 
FROM:  Heather Zook, Tourism Supervisor    
 
SUBJECT: Tourism Report for March 2025   
 
  

• Our Visitor count in March 2025 was 624. 
 

• We gave out 73 Benson Train Operator Certificates for the month of March. 
 

• I am pleased to announce that the Benson Visitor Center has been recognized 
on the Autism Travel Facebook page as an Autism Destination for families, 
following their completion of the autism-specific training and certification 
program. 
 

• The Visitor Center has been collaborating with various non-profit organizations, 
including the Veterans of Foreign Wars, The Eagles Club, the Benson 
Community Center, and others, to support our city by providing information on 
community fundraisers. In March we focused our efforts on the Golf Course, the 
Rotary Club, the Elementary School, and the Benson Women’s Club. 
 

• We have been focused on restructuring our brochures to ensure a more intuitive 
flow that aligns with the various regions of Arizona. Additionally, we have been 
working on expanding the storage capacity of the room that houses our 
pamphlets. These improvements have significantly enhanced both our 
operational efficiency and the overall experience for our visitors. 

• Tiffany collaborated with the Forever Home Donkey Rescue and Mayor Konrad to 
promote the upcoming fundraising event, Spring Fling. On the day of the event, 
Tiffany provided coverage and produced a video, which was subsequently shared 
across our social media platforms to raise awareness.  

• Tiffany has been focusing on increasing our social media presence by adding more 
of a human-interest angle to our posts. This approach has started to resonate with 
the community, and we’re seeing more engagement. Our daily posts have been 
paying off, with an increase in followers happening consistently. 

• On Saturday, March 29th, Tiffany and I had the privilege of joining Gerald Arnault, 
a renowned expert on the Butterfield Trail that passes through Benson, for an 



insightful discussion on both the Butterfield Trail and the Dragoon Springs 
Massacre. The Butterfield Trail, now being recognized for its historical significance. 
The trail has already attracted numerous visitors to the Benson Visitor Center and 
is poised to draw many more in the years ahead. 

• I collaborated with the management team at the Benson KOA RV to deliver a 
presentation highlighting local attractions in Benson and along Highway 80. The 
presentation was well-received, with several groups expressing interest in 
extending their stay in Benson to explore additional sites featured in the 
presentation. I have been asked to come back and to other RV parks in the county 
to continue to build excitement on what Highway 80 has to offer. 

• I was invited by the Benson Women's Club to deliver the opening introduction for 
their convention. My presentation was positively received, and the group 
expressed interest in having me return for their next meeting to provide additional 
insights on tourism and activities in Cochise County and the Benson area. 

.  

Visitor Center Travel Planner 
Report for March 2025 

  

  
 
 

 
RETAIL REPORT/ SOCIAL MEDIA 

 
 We had $186.50 in Gift Shop sales ($115.00 in Cash, $71.50 in Credit Cards). And 
$100.00 in donations. A combined total of $286.50. 
 
 
Facebook Report - For the Month of March 2025 
 

 



 

 

 

Instagram Report - For the month of March 2025 

 



YouTube Report - For the month of March 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF BENSON 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
 
DATE: March 31, 2025   
     

TO:   Greg Volker, City Manager 
   

FROM: Mariza Nikitas, Transit Supervisor 
 

cc:  Benson City Council Members 
 

SUBJECT: Transit Monthly Report for March 2025 
               
 
Past and Current department Projects: 
 ADOT E-Grants website system upgrade is on pause; system will be unavailable for 

invoicing once the upgrading begins; no time frame provided at this time 
 ADOT invoice February 2025 has been submitted 
 SEAGO invoice for February 2025 has been submitted 
 On-call Transit Driver position will be posted today (previous resignation) 
 Secured additional $7,500 for this fiscal year from SEAGO (previous award $20,000) 
 Passenger surveys completed, very positive feedback (results available upon 

request) 
 Lunchtime Connect is growing, adding more passengers to route buses and Dial-a-

Ride every Friday 
 2 drivers attended CPR/First Aid training through the Benson Hospital this month 
 Driver training & cross training is ongoing 

 
Upcoming: 
 Continue to file monthly invoices sequentially when able via ADOT/E-Grants website 

(only one accepted at a time).   
 BAT Team meeting scheduled for 04/01/2025 @ 4pm at the Maintenance Yard 
 Quarterly TAC meeting to be held 04/09/2025 @ 10:30am at Council Chambers 
 Mariza will attend the annual AZTA conference in Flagstaff, April 14-16, 2025  
 Seeking quotes for video surveillance systems for buses and dispatching software 

(5339 Grant). 
 ADOT budget in process (5311 2024 YR2); City of Benson budget in process (FY25-

26) 
 

Transit Ridership Statistics: (March 2025 data has not been finalized) 
 Ridership for Feb 2025: 703 passengers compared to Feb 2024: 805 passengers 
 Annual first time SEAGO/AAA riders for Feb 2025: 6 compared to Feb 2024: 4 
 Ridership for Mar 2025: 750 passengers compared to Mar 2024: 869 passengers 
 Annual first time SEAGO/AAA riders for Feb 2025: 6 compared to Feb 2024: 8 




